April 12, 2023-Regualr Meeting

AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, M1 48442

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Agnes Miesch, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1. Approval of Agenda
2. Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of March 08, 2023.
B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
e Building Department
e N.OCF.A.
o HAYA
¢ Financial Report
s Treasurers Report
¢ (DBG Report
e Code Enforcement Officer Report
C. Payment of Bills
3.  Presentation
4.  Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes j
5.  Public Hearing

Unfinished Business




7.  New Business

A
B
C.
D
E

A
B
C.
D.
E
F
G

Adopt International Fire Code for the Code of Ordinances Resolution

Historic Hall Bid and Recommendation from H2A Architects

Cemetery Lawn Maintenance Bids

Park and Office Lawn Maintenance Bids

West Nile Virus Fund Participation and Reimbursement Authorization Resolution

Announcemenis

Planning Commission Meeting: May 04, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: May 02, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: April 17, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. at Rose Township Offices.
Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: May 10, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.
NoHaz Collection Event: Saturday, April 29, 2023 8am-2pm. Pine Knob Music Theatre
Annual Clean-up Day: Saturday May 06, 2023 8:00am-4:00pm @ Civic Park

9. Miscellaneous Reports

TEemoowp

N.O.C.F.A.

Pianning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41,72a (2)
{3} and the Americans with Disabilities Act. individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,

Holly, MI 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Schefb-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




March 8, 2023 -~ REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, March 8, 2023
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, Ml 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer A Patricia Walls, Trustee
Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor  Debbie Miller, Clerlk

AB_SENT/EXCUSED: Agnes Miesch, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS:  Julius Stern, Paul Englehart, Linda Watson- 'C'elllll ‘Elizabeth Kr.a'\)efi, P.J. Kravetz, Kathleen
Martin, Dan and Luanne Johnson, Mike Maher, Don Speace Debra Bourdeau, Jlm and Rochelle Flake,
[Vlanlee Carstens Al =

CALLTO ORDER:  Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m,

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to excuse Tr_ustee MIESCh Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Miller, WaII' Gambka Scheib-Sni der
NO: None ‘.

ABSENT/EXCUSED: Miesch

1. Approval of Agenda g
Age_ da includes (added March 7) the add:t:on of |tem 7E Clean-up Day date approval.

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the agenda as presented. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: - Miller, Walls, Gambka Sche!b Sn:der
NO: None
ABSENT/ E)(CUSED: Miesch

2. Approval of Consent Agen la;
Clerk Miller's name should not be under “PRESENT” in the February 8, 2023 meeting minutes

since she was absent/excused.

Motion by Clerk Miller to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka,
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Milter, Scheib-Snider

NO: None

ABSENT/EXCUSED: Miesch

3. Presentation:
None

Page 1 of 4 ROSE TOWNSHIP RALGULAR BOARD MEETING March 8, 2023




4, Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

Dan johnson: Addressed the board: New Business A: Questioned who would now be eligible for
pension plan. Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they will discuss it when they get to it
and they are just changing some [anguage-not adding anybody.

Julius Stern: Addressed the board: Discussed a hearing for sentencing for a person. Submitted
invoice for his check.

5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business:
None

7. New Business:
A. Update Officials Eligible for Pension Plan with Bumham and Flowers Group:
Burnham and Flowers suggested making a change from “Change’ the ehglblltty to Class 1
employees” to “All Elected & Appointed Townshlp Officials.” Super\nsor SChElb Snider suggested

“All Elected and Appointed/elected posmons

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to have a resolution created by the clerlds ofﬁce o add/change “all
elected Class 1 employees” to “all elected and all persons appo' ted to an elected p05|tloh Seconded by

Trustee Walls,

ROSE TOWNSHlP RESOLUTION 2023 04 |
GROUP' ENSEON' 'LAN :

WHEREAS, a meeting of the Board of Trustees of ROSE TOWNSHIP orgamzed and existing under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of Mic ge? was held on March 08, 2023.

'WHEREAS, those present at the meeting were the feIIowmg Trustees of the Organization: Treasurer
Gambka, Clerk Miller, Trustee Walls Superwsor Scheib-Snider. Absent/Excused Trustee Miesch.

WHEREAS, the Chair announced at the frrst order of new business was the consideration by the Board of
an amendment to the organization’ existing 401 {a) Plan. After an explanation of the terms of the proposed
isor Scheib-Snider, seconded by Trustee Walls and it was:

change, a motion was made by Sup

RESOLVED, the organizatié'h‘ed_o e following amendment:
Change the eligibility of Classs"ij._ ey filoyees to: All elected and all persons appointed to an elected position.
FURTHER RESOLVED, that the amendment above be effective at time of appointment.
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Walils, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT/EXCUSED: Miesch

B. Historic Town Hall Specification Manual Update for Review:
Paperwork shared with the board. Discussion on the matter: Bids are going out, and walk-thrus

with interested contractors, but trying to create more interest.

C. RCOC 2023 Dust Control Program:
Discussion on how many applications and decided on four {4). Blanket for four (4) applications is

Pape 2 of 4 ROSETOMWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MIEETING March &, 20273




Mation by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve chloride the blanket program for four (4) apptications
$82,551.38 . Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Woalls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider

NO: None

ABSENT/EXCUSED: Miesch

D. Supervisor Asking Permission to seek bids for park play surface and play structures:
The Parks and Recreation Committee suggested what is pictured in board packet.

Motion by Trustee Walls to give the supervisor permission to seek blds for park play surface and play
structures not to exceed $25,000. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka
VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT/EXCUSED: Miesch

E. Approval for Clean-up Day, date —Saturday, May 6, 2023 from 8: Oﬂam 4 OOpm
Clerk seeking permission to have Clean-up Day on May 6, 2023. :

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve clean-up day for Saturday, May 6, 2023 from 8:00am -

4:00pm. Seconded by Clerk Miller. : _ :

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Sl _ Sr_')j_dgzy
NO: None I
ABSENT/EXCUSED: Miesch

8. Announcements:

. Planning Commlss:on Meetmg
. Zoning Board of Appeais_' in ril. :
. N.O. C F.A. Board Meetmg ch 20 2023 at7: O p m. NOCFA Station #1
. Assessmg Office: M F, 9:00 a.m: -5:00 p.m. 248-858 2179, doyler@oakgov.com
. Township Board Regular Meetmg April 12, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
Board of Rewew Marchf 9,2023 @ 9:00a.m.-12: 00p.m & 1:00p.m.- 4:00p.m.
March 13; 2023 @ 1; OOp m.-4:00p.m. & 6:00p.m.-9:00p.m.
. March 15,2023 @ 9: 00a.m-12: 00p.m & 1:00p.m.-4:00p.m.
“ -, To schedule an appointment contact Oakland County Equalization Division
. prior to.March 9™, 2023. Phone: 248 858-0740

G. NoHaz Collection Event' Sa_ rday, April 29, 2023 @ 8:00am-2:00pm. Pine Knob Music Theatre.

www.nohaz.com.

.""""Uﬁwb

9. Miscellaneous Reports:

A. N.O.C.F.A.: None.

B. Planning Commission: None.

C. HAYA: Trustee Walls stated they are preparing for the youth recognition event. They are spending
their ARPA funds to improve the old township hall.

D. Cemetery Committee: None.

Pagc 3 of 4 ROSE TOWRNSIHHP REGULAR BOARD MEETING March 8, 2023



E. Zoning Board of Appeals: None.

F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they cleared trees from the Rose Ponds
parking lot so gravel can be added.

G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated June 17-caravan history at Civic Park and
Rose Center. July 30-Mapping of property with old maps.

H. Supervisor Report: Sugervisor Scheib-Snider stated Camp Ohiyesa receiving grant money-they are
improving their wastewater treatment system and adding housing for youth.

10. Brief Public Comments: {limit comments to 3 minutes) s

Warren Hardie: Addressed the board: Discussed the Oakland County precinct delegate meeting.
He voted for Karamo. She is honest and tells’ |t Ilke she sees it. He discussed Trustee
Miasch receiving a 401k retroactlveiy and he hopes she isn 't getting paid for this
meeting. S S

Linda Watson-Call: Addressed the board: Discussed the issue of the tram stopping and blocking
only egress of Holly Shores for over an hour, The residents were told that you would be
looking into it and questioned why nothlng has been done yet. ‘

Julius Stern: Addressed the board: Discussed his case about his recall sign and how much they
spent to take him to court Rose Townshlp spent 51 500 to be able to fine him $100.

11. Adjournment: 7:54

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC il
Rose Townéhip Clerk

Page 4 of 4 1S TOWRSTHPE REGULAR BOARD MEETING farcii 8, 20533




YIAWILIJIS

aANAC A uit-Lo g HOUYIN ANYNYgad AdvONYT H3IgWHDEg HISWIAON UIHOIIC lsnsny Anr

13N \ﬂl_m_é 33N ATHINOW AN XTHINOW JAN ATHINOWN L3N ATHEINOW 15N ATHANOW 13N XNTHINOW L3N AHINGH L3N ATHINOW 13N ATHLNOA L3N AHANOW EANATHINGY L3N ASHINOW
0£'598°'ce Qo0 000 000 q8°¢cl 0459’ 69208 G80EL'C- 08G9,y GEG9E'C 08°69Z°C 01898 ‘v 0E6ER"L L3N
0/°'856'25 000 000 000 G1'802°S 0£'960'9 SETLE'S 6968/°G 0T882'S S91L08'9 0Z162'9 (0£0ZL'9 0.985's 100 Qivd W10
00'¥28'9. Q00 000 Q00 00 LPE'S 00'6%2°LE 00°GIO'S QOESHY 00PSC0L 00°899°'LL DO'LES'S (08601 009/2) 0.059 5593 TW101
00'¥28°94 000 000 000 00°LPE'S 00°6PA‘LL 00°GL9°G 00'ESV'y 00PS0°0L 00°899°LL 00'L2S'6  CG0°286°0L 00°928°L Q.03 TvioL
000 000 000 coo 000 000 000 ooo 000 ooo SNOINYTIZOSIN
000 000 oo'o 000 000 000 00’0 000 coo 00’0 (48N) AHONNS
Quehy 00 co'ce 00’901 00’9} 0008 00's. 00°'L6 00’8l 0osr 334 ¥OLIVHINGD
O0'6LF'ZE Q0'ss8 000612 00ZLL'Z 00'6SS'T 00889°L 00588 00°2L5") 00'8.lg 00'vLiB 8334 TWOINVYHOIN
00°99%'6 00'66¥ 00¥#89'L 007058 00°098 00°80F oo0eke 00'9c8°L 00°06%'L 00'96F'L SE=4 ONIGWNTL
00'¥66'02 008011 00'6FL'E COCLE'C 00'ESB'L 00FOL'Z 00°G0S'c 00'80S'C O00'L86'L 00ELET S33d TVORLOZTH
00'8/4'0E 00°1S5'C 009SF'v 00'6ZT 0069 00FL2'S 00'SO¥Y'S 00'686'C 00°Z0F'9 00/8Z'C S§334 OnNIaTING
00°626'2 00°'Gee 00092 00’5 (Hee 0o'oes 00'eG¥ 00°028 00'0cs 00°09¢ MIIAJNE Nvid Qg
aaIARDIY 334
0.'856°2% 000 000 0c0 G1'802°Ss 0£'960'9 SE€'ZIES S8'E8LI'9 0Z88Z'S §9'LOS9 02°LST'9  0£0ZL'9 07986’ aivd Tv10L
082892 05262  00%€Z  05'9S 000 00'89F  0S'60F  00°89Y 0089% - 00'%EZ YIRIU00 Jod JRYGC
0070050k 00'00Z°'L 00°002'L 00°00Z'L 00°0SL'L 00°0SL'L 00°0SL°L 00'0SL'L  000SL'L 000SLL HANIFY
G0'98F'L 06682 S WA 4t 0L6L0°L ¢S'9FZ'L 01789 S¥olLg 00'eol g8'08t GG'G06 TOINYHOIW
0O¥e9'y 0g'oge 08 i6¢ 0L VEL DT°980'L  SPEgE S¥'18¢E 8¢ il gz’ is¢e 08 L ONIgNNTId
gL'9z8'sl S¥'6.2') S9T96'L SY6SPL 0L'996')L SOVorL Segsl'? gg9/e8'L 02516 L GEBGL°) WORLDIHA
00°088'LL 00°00€'L 00°09%')L DOQLE 00°69€} 000Z1°L 00°S9E’lL 00'698lL  00'GSL'L 00°0¥0'L ONIIng
1N0 divd
a6b 0 0 0 514 1S LG 0L 4 4 0% 14 09 %] aviolL
88 6 0L €l ¥l L oL 6 9 0l TYIINVHOIN #
4, € £ 8 1] £ ¥ 6 g L ONIENNT #
oLl Ll 0e 9l g¢c ¥l g¢ Ll ce 0c TYORLLOT #
418 0z ¥ tl 4 8l 1z 1z 1z ) ONITTING #
SNOILOIJSNI
602 0 0 0 9L /A gc 4 e Iz £e 74 8z Y10l
0g g 8 gl ¥ 04 G g ¢ +] TVOINVHOZN
gC L g z £ l ! ¥ ¥ ¥ ONIgNMTd
84 ¥ 9 6 A Zl Zl L L ¥l TWORLOFTE
& 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 S.dv 38N oV
oy 9 ¥ L 0 8 6 L L 4 ONIdTINg
CGENSSi SLINNId

STVLICL NMFe AVIA ddy HYIA g4 NV o3d AON 100 d48 ony anr

"1d30 ONIATINg alA |_<Uw_u_ €¢/220C dIHSNMOJL S0




HIFWIDIA YIENANON ¥IFOLIO WIGNIL43S Asnany Al EQ A THadY HO¥YA AMYNREIA AMvANYT

JON ATYSA  ASNAMINOM  USNATHINOW  ISNABUNOW  IENATHINOW  LANATHINOW  JASNATHINGW  JINATHINOW  ISNATHINON L3N ATHINOW 1SN ATEINGH LN ACHENOW 4316 ATHINON
02'820°9 - 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Ge'2EL 0.'269°'c 59208 13N
08°8/9'91L 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 gL'80z's 0£'960'9 GE'ZIES NG Givd V101
00'59.'2% 000 000 000 Qoo 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 00 LE'S 00'6¥2'L1 00°GZ8'S .09 S934 TYLOL
00'S9.°22 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 Q00 00°0 00°0 00" LPE'e 00°'6¥L L1 00°S19°G a.03d8 WLoL
000 000 oo 00’0 SNO3INVTIZSSIN
000 000 000 000 : (4SN) AMANNS
00'8gl 00¢ oo'oe 00801 F34 HOLOVHINOD
00'8S5L'S 00988 0006L'Z 0D0CLL'Z §334 "TYDINYHOIN
oco'eeo's o0'aelk 00+89'l  00°058 S334 SNIgWINTId
000489 oo'sol'l Q0erL's 00'tle'e S33d YORHLETE
po'9lz'sL . 00°L5S'T 00'9EP'y 00'622 s394 ONICTINg
00°059 00°'5Z¢ 00092  00°S9 MIIATY Nvd a8
Q=IAIFOTY S33d
087999} Q00 000 000 000 600 000 000 000 000 G1'802°¢ 0£°960'S S§£TILS Qalvd TVLOL
00°68S 05262 00've? 0585 oesu0s tad JsLpO
00008t 00°00Z'} 00002’} Q00021 HIANN 1Y
$6°169'C 06682 $6°LF8 0.°8L0°L TYDINYHDIN
0g5'99g’L 0g'0se Qs'lee QLvEL ONIENMI
51°169'% : SPGlE L §9°796'L SPEGYL INHLOTTE
0002 00°00¢°L 007098V 00°0lL6 ONIaNg
LAO divd
IG5k 0 0 0 0 g 0 ] (1} 0 314 FA] S V1i0L
4 _ 6 oL el TYOINVHOTN #
vl £ € g ONIBWNTd #
€g Ll 0 9l TWOLOT 1T #
o5 0z vz vl oNIcTINa #
SNOILOAdSNI
59 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 o 0 9l ¥ 74 V1oL
Le g 6 €l TVOINYHOIN
8 ) S z ONISINTd
6l v 9 6 TWORILOITE
0 0 0 0 S.d4v 2SN oV
LL g ¥y ) ONITTING

aaNss! SLiad

STWJLOL 203G AON 100 d3S onv nr NOr AVIN AdV HVIN g3d Nvr
"1d30 DNIQTING A1A €202 dIHSNMOL 3S0d




=

-
=]
[=]
=
o
o
[~}
o
Q
o
w
by
=

STV.LOL

{Jo0H) TaNVd ¥Y108

{ONNOUD) STANYL ¥VI0S

QOWT TYILINIAIS3Y

AN TYIINIAIS3Y

NOLLIGAY TYLLNIAIS3Y

HIYd3y

HOWOd

§700d

SNdvHE F10d

OSiN

SWOH ATIdONn

IVIRELSNANI

ZOVHVD

Hivd3yd Juid

ANIWISYL HSINIZ

QWG

»odd

ILTNW-OANCD

AOWZH TVIDHUIWNOD

MIN TYIDHINNOD

NOLLIGAY WIJH3aNNGD

QOO OIDIN|O|—|O|l-RoN|Ojo|lO|lojo| X | O]

SddY JHNLIMHELS IS OV

STWV10OL 23d AON 1200 d38 9NV INr NN AV ¥dVY dVIN 934 Nvr

diysumo] asoy / NMOAMVINE LINYId ONIATING €202




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Monday March 20, 2023 7PM
Location: NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, M1 48442

CALLTO ORDER/ROLLCALL  LJP.Gambka [ 1G.Kullis [ 1p. mifler

1,
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (k. Winchester [Iarad stitwell [ chief Lintz
3. AGENDA APPROVAL
4, CONSENT AGENDA - All ftems listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial,
do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motfon. There will be no separate discussion,
If discussion is desired on an ftem, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will autematically be moved
to the last ftem under New Business,
a. Approval of meeting minutes from 2/27/2023.
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.
Checking Account as of 2/28/2023 $6,590.70
Statement Savings Account as of 2/28/2023 $481,943.88
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 2/28/2023 ' $389,020.17
Bilts For Payment Total: 2/28/2023 - 3/20/2023 $27,423.95
Cost of Payroll; 3/6/2023 $45,345,37
Accounts Recelvable: ~ MEDICAL as of 2/28/2023 5124,837.92
Accounts Recelvable: — FIRE as of 2/28/2023 $4,401.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 2/28/2023 547,837.32
5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once
recognized by the chair. Comments are iimited to 3 minutes, Prlor to addressing the board, members of the public will
state thelr name and address for the record. A second public comment is avatlable prior to adjournment of the meeting
for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperatlon,
6. PRESENTATIONS — None
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies
8. NEW BUSINESS
a) Member censure policy
b) Letters received regarding NOCFA Board Member
¢) 2" review of proposed FY 2024 NOCFA budgets
9. REPORTS — Including Monthly Incident Data for: February 2023
[] Chiefs Report [ _Firefighters Assoc. [ |Holly Twp. [} Rose Twp. [ ] Citizen at Large
10. PUBLIC COMMENT - Geheral
11. ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Monday April 17, 2023 at 7pm, Rose Township

Offlces. 9080 Mason 5t. Holly, M1 48442




NOCFA Board Minutes 02/27/2023

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of February 27, 2023

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire
Authority Board to order at 7:00 p.m. at Rose Township Offices: 9080 Mason St, Hoily, MI
48442 -

Roll Call;
Members Present:
George Kullis
Karin Winchester

Brad Stilwell
Chief Lintz

Members Absent: Paul Gambka, Debbie Miller

Motion by Kullis to excuse Gamblka and Miller. Supported by Winchester. Motion
was carried by a 3/0 voice vote.

Agenda Approval:

Motion by Stilwell to approve the agenda, Supported by Winchester, The motion
was carried by a 3/0 voice vote,

Consent Agenda:

Motion by Winchester to approve the consent agenda. Supported by Stilwell, The
motion was carried by a 3/0 roll call vote,

General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Yeat-to-Date

Checking Account as of 1/31/2023 $138,953.06
Statement Savings Account as of 1/31/2023 . $581,801.10
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of 1/31/2023 $388,885.92
Bills for Payment Total: 1/24/2023 —2/27/2023 $149,467.00
Cost of Payroll: 1/23/2023 & 2/6/2023 & 2/17/2023 $150,415.95
Accounts Receivable —- MEDICAL as of 1/31/2023 $79,666.83
Accounts Receivable - FIRE as of 1/31/2023 ' $3,492.00
Aging Accounts Turned Qves to Collections Allowance as of 1/31/2023 | $48,209.59

Papge 1}3




NOCFA Board Minutes 02/27/2023

Public Comment on Agenda Items Only: None

Presentations — Medical incident recognition — Ascension Genesys Hospital
Representatives from Ascension Genesys Hospital (Robert Dickerson, Samantha
Schmerheim, and Dr. Alan Janssen) recognized Sgt Dewey and EMT Paul Kravetz for
their outstanding response fo a heart attack call on Aug 19, 2022, Rescue 227, Dewey and
Kravetz were on the scene in 7 minutes and followed all best practices guidelines, Their
prompt and comprehensive life-saving measures saved precious time allowing the

hospital staff to go into immediate action in the ER. The victim survived a very serious
incident due largely to the efforts of Dewey and Kravetz.

Unfinished Business:
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies
Attorney not present, This item will be on next month’s agenda
New Business

a) NOCFA policy “10.39 Performance Reviews” — Revision approval

Motion by Wingchester to approve policy 10,39 Performance Reviews revisions,
Supported by Stilwell, The motion was carried by a 3/0 roll call vote.

b) First review of FY 2024 NOCFA budget

A first draft was presented. No action taken,

Reports — including monthly incident data for January 2023
» Chief’s Report

Recapped highlights of the Monthly Incident Data fot January 2023

» Firefighter’s Association — Kravetz

Effective today (02/27/2023) Kravetz tendered his resignation from the position
of VP for the Firefighters Assoc. He will continue his regular duties with

NOCFA,

The golf outing with Springfield Twp. to benefit autism is moving forwatd and
will be held at Feniton Farms

» Holly Twp

Received a report from Oakland County stating that assessments grew by 12.97%

Page 2|3




> Rose Twp — not present / no report
> Citizen at large — no report

Public Comment ~ General - None

Adjournment: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:28 pm.

Diane Hill, Recording Sectetary

NOCFA Board Minutes 02/27/2023

Page 3]3




} abed

%G°96 {ggpag) CO005'0% 8GGEL'0L
%E0 4070 con 00°0
%E'SE (o004t Do002's GO0sL'T
%0'ZL (86°204'%) 00°008'94 TOZEL'EL
%0°0 000 00°c 0oc
%TYE (9z'gss's1) 08°060'%2 vicig's
%29 (Le'gBL'0ze) 00°000°585 897108958
%8 0L (zo8e6 28} 00°000'06 86°100'g0
%L 001 00"iZL 00°008'501 00129601
%00 0070 s oo'e
%E'00L oocet 000050 00°E89°0L
%866 (ooze) 00°000'se 00'8EE'VE
%e LS (o0veL’12H) 00°009°6Z¢'e ¥6°508'E06'Z
%0°0 000 00’0 000
%00 000 000 000
%E L8 (9082 12Yy) 00°009'sZe's ¥5508'c08'
%E"28 (00'v6L"12y) 00°00¢'sze’e V6'608'C08'T
%070 000 000 0o0
%00 000 Qoo 0o'o
%00 000 00°0 000
%00 {o0~000'001) 00°000°001 000
%00 coo 00°0 o0
%00 {00001} 00°00} 000
%leg (GL-gss} 00°005°1 06 LYe
%07 LOL 00°56 Go'eoo‘olL 00°G80°0L
%00 000 ooo 00’0
% ool $TGL 00°000°2) SZGI0TL
%L {19'065°201) 00°000°00% o e vl Rord
%6'E8 (goee0'ol) 00000001 Geere'es
%ELL {00 000'008) 00000'002 00°000°00¢
%R {0085 00'000'e 00°Zet's
RLEZL L128E'S 00°000'22 LLZBE'ST
%0°00L 000 00°000'936 00°000°986
%0001 000 00°000'986 007000988
%00 000 006G 000
w®Bpng 10 9 120png a0 § elpng £T ‘0z JEN - 22, °L Inf

fedjuang [epadg . 102

Aejaissg Buip:osay - 902

sabepy, Jojongsy| - 5oL

sabep Jesl0 - ¥0L

sabeps §1GIAOD - 67002

sobEf SWRIBAD SURE [Ny - 2002

sabiepn sofopdwg aunt {nd - §°004

aun [ind jamd ‘safiem - 064
aunesiad - 0002

JIUEINSU] JUIWBBUBN NS - G000 (B0 L

IS0 - SoUBINSU JUs WebeURN NS - 0009

SJuRINSU[ vonesuadwior) SISYIOM - 269

souInsy] Aiqert - 059
aduzInsy| juatusbeuey XS - 0009

ssuadxg
JHOId SS0ID
SO0 1¥ol

PIog SpooD 10 1500 - 0000S

Plog SpooD Jo 1507

2woY] 301

SanudAsY - 050¥ [E30L

S0 - SONUBASY - OG0T
awoou| pazuoiagedun - 56t
jueg SIEIS-Spoednd Uso - D&Y
SIoIsuel] - OZY
Sjuswhed a7 APMIA - Sl
suogeuag - 914
potlien jsaisgu - iy
SRS UOIIASL] DUR MIIADY - Lt
sway| [egides-saes - gLy
Sy fews-saleg - ol
AIBAD2SY IS0 [EOIDSN] - SOF
Kdp0ey JUBID) MIIVS - S°50¥
dra0sy R - 50¥
Kionoaay 3500 a1 - Pob
SonuaAal yogesnpg/Bunnzll - Sop
uennqrgue) diysumo ], 2oy - Zov
uopnqrguoy diysumoy Ko - Lo¥
SaNUaASY - 050
SNNAATYE JSIN - S20P

2oL}

£Z0Z “0Z HOMYIN HONONHI. ZZOT ‘10 AN

LYO0dTd FSNIJX3 ¥ INNIAT
fuoyny all4 fLunod puepieg YuoN

SISBR |Bensady

Nd 229



z efey

%.L68 gsvezoL) 00°000'001 e¥'607'68
%00 000 00'g o0
%00 {00°000'8) 000008 000
%0°G 000 00°¢ 000
%eZEL 97°998'G 00°'000°9 §7°895'L)
%rT) (5gras8) 007000 51¥ZL
%00 0070 0070 oo
%00 000 000 o070
%26 (ee2212) 00°000'82 Llzig'ss
%00 000 o0 000
%00 00e 00'0 000
Y%t relL 008Le 00005') 00°9L0'E
%TE (oveza'e} 00000 06'9ZL
%yC 00°0 00D 000
%00 (900051 00008’} 000

%229 {9g°zre'zL) Co0ST 0V ¥E L0822
%00 Q00 0o 000
%125 (za'ser's) 00°000°GL 8071858
%I1L9 (157092's) 00°052'c) BY°68F'S
%EPB (z&'g2)) 00'008'Z 80°s/e'e
%gL8 {LeaLl'L} 00°000's B9€38R L
%00 000 o000 oo

%059 {2z 1997618) 9c181'869'L 60°02€'810'L
%00 00°0 000 000
%04 (ro'1e6'R) 00°008'2 9£'898'
%00 00°0 000 000
%YLy (zg'sye'or) 00°000's2 8EVEY'LL
%¥69 (2g-o05'¥e) 00700008 21786155
%L B (oresz'e) 007000'€} YZ'eel'L
%00 00°0 000 000
%yoG (8 /zg'es) 00°000'sg L ZLZIL'eL
%L oo'LLy) 00"005° L 00'680'L
%992 eoyy LD 9L°128'L6 £6°088°0L
%070 000 000 000
%Z6% (Lzeez'sa) 00°000°4S 627192'€E
%19 (sv'086's) 00°000'9Z 5561001
%GHE {00'sss) 00°000°L 00°s¥2
%L18 {&ee0z'y) 007000z S9DBL 8L
%ZTBL (¢z-zos'se) 00°998'292 SLELOZIE
%E'GE 6'606'¢3) 00°000'061 80°060'501

Jabpng o 4 jebpng Jea0 $ 1aBpny €2 0T8N - TT, L P

SSIAIRG PEOBR[UOD) - 0008
STENUANSIXS INVHD H3AVS - 00524 (2300

19H3I0 - STANLIGNILNE INVHS H3IYS - 0052

ewessingiay sebeps 3507 - 69

asuadxy [BARIL - £92

Saseyaing Juewdmbs - Lo

Bugeysen - pos

uenemnpl - 557

saakoldwiz 14 Aiyigesigqa - gs2

syaueg abully - 157

duwiy 14 NHJIVS SuognqIguosn Lot - 952

aJuRINSU| WHESH - 552

SRS safoduey - FeL

S50 Buluiel) - £67

Sg/sU) dwon SIDHIOM - 2G4

sabeps Jojongsu| - LS/
STANIIONIALXE LNVHD HAAVS - 00SL

sanddng - 00Z. 230l

o - sayddng - 0072

sel[ddng [eawsl - 821

SULOHUN - $ZL

HO[UoASIA Al - €TL

s31ddng Bugelsdg - Zg2

Bunziado vonysanddng - 0z2
sanddng - 00ZL

[suuosiad - §odL r=oL

._w-._u.On [suosiadg - DO0L

1d souetnsut ApgesiaeN - 612
DOJreoURINSU] QYIRS - 811

T 20d - SNOLLNERINGD M0y - ZLLL
dwg 1 ~ uonngrguod Loy - 212
GLRUoY SButARg @re) tIesH - 89l
puadng a1ed yiesH - T791L

Sy :ﬁ..&wu.._ﬂnm:_ aIBM]BaH - 9L/
ssafopdwg ey jeomel - 1L
YOIH/998 [BI00S - Y1l

safiepg souereaddy wnos - g1

safiepp 211y 90d/fed unt Juapoty) - ZL,
sabepp Bume} - LLL

fed /e oM - 012

Aed SWKIGAQ WL] Hed - 502

aseg WUS Ang - §°802

opey MUs Ang - 802

£202 “02 HONYW HONOYHL Z20Z “10 ATINC

1Ld0d3d ASNILXE ® INNIATH
fuoyiny a1 funo) puepieg YpIoN

SISEG jerunsy

Wd zz:g



£ abed

%00 000 000 aoo
%070 00’0 coe 000
St 1L (ooro00'00E) 00'000'004 00°DG0'C0%
%0 Qg (85'988'Y) 0G'000'L ZLE0LT
%00 Go'o 050 0070
%186 {1¥'789) 00°000°58 £6°GSE Ve
%G5°00L POSTS 968681 89PgI'cal
%00 000 000 000
%S Z1z81'9) 69795251 AS¥P0'8
%LFCL IR AR ) GEZZL'BYL 11 0bL'egL
%EEY (£Z610'e8) oonsEele £2119'¢92
%00 0070 000 olene]
%0001 £T956'TY o000 £TOGE'TY
%L T8 (ooesE) 0000S'E oo ivZt
%Ge8 (oa'e0s) 00°008°L 0 TR
RGP (L8 202'vp) 00°000°5Z] 6%°264'08
il (16°ce0Ti} 00°000'vs BO9FE'LY
%9TL {8rzgz'e) 00°000'2L TS
%T YL wzer'e) 00°060'02 oL8ve'rL
%509 (ez9s6'1) 00°000's vLEZO'S
% 2L (0g998'zt) oUO00" LY 0Z €20'FE
%e'e0l [eicxal=3 8 00000 S9051L'F
%00 (0o0se) noose 000
%L Z8 oL ey 00°000°sZ 0g589°02
T Ly (02'906°L) 00700061 0TeE0'L
%esy {sgB90') 00'000's SYOE6'Z
%889 (ereeL'ey) 00'002'sEL 16°980°e6
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%ZTER (ersas) 00 000'e ZEYEV'E
%8s {ooo0e'e) 0o7000's 00004y
%O LL (£67L09T) 00°000'6 L0769
%g20L 2EEIE") 00000'8L lezie's)
%O 0L A aral 00°000'6 961629
%898 {00 0Fy' 1) 00000'sE 00°085'11
%LlZZ {6e6Ls) 00°000'L L90ZT
%p'ES by eses) a0°gonel 9571098
%59E {00'g29' ) 00°000'2E 00SE'Y
ST LB (00002) 000022 00"000°%
%6'95 (z57c56'5L) 00'000°L8 er'aboie
126png 40 % bpng oAQ ¢ 3eBpng £Z 0z RN -22. 'L Inp

awdinbasouddng 6LAIA0D - §16

Ue JuRlg - PLE

sosusdig WD - £46

006°s- seseyand wawdinba - 246

el andauaweacidul] jegides - L6

000G+ soseyding jenden - 026
SOSEYNNd - 801G

SNAIBS 1930 - Q056 =30l

JUI0 - SoIBS 3R - 0056

Ja9d uo saaeu] - 256

BIALSS JGI(T - 096
asagIgaq - (096

sesuadxg Sunessdy - 00eg F101

JeLpo - sesuatxg Bugesadp - posg
UG PO UM IGA - 598
an4-J0-S1IUM 1930 - 898
Xel PIRapal VYD - 57198
[eNPal-O-33UA 3Q3(T - 198
SOUBLIIUIBY 2]2IYIA - 958
aoueusqueyy dinby - Z9g
ureeday spuis 2 Bpig - 092
asesn uswdmby - 558
sam[en - 858
juawdinbg f senddng Butaesz( . g58
Bungsiegnd pue Suguid - ¥58
fend - geg
sesuedxy jeuoneisdo L - 158
SUORBIURWIOY - 058

sesuadxg Bugelado - 0058

SOMAKSS PRNRIKIOY - 0008 I230)

JBR0 - SIVPUBS pRPPRIUC] - 0008
SAVIAISG ST - 828

STOIAISS JOgE JUORONISUOS) - 0Z8
SITAIDS DANBLSIUILIPY - 918
saoiaseg floifed - G518
suondiasqns "saag ‘sang - vig
uopeonpg svfodug - 218

sabiean Jopongsu) sakodwzy oy - 0L
Sunpg faaossy 3507 aild - L08
Bunjzg ~ioncaay 3502 [B3IPa - 908
2B - 402

Bugipny - Z0g

Bumgoyedsig - 003

£20Z ‘07 HOWVIN HONOXHL ZZ0Z ‘L0 A

1HO0dTY ISNIdXE ® ANNIATH
Auoyny aii4 Ajunog puepieQ YHoN

Siseg [BrIoOY

Wd 229



¢ abeg

9%(522r) ¥ v20°LLS (o022’ 221) OV IVEEYS
%289 (9¥'209'260°1) QU LTLISYE 6'968'658'2
%925 (587195565} 0O'000°288 SO8EY'9ES
%0°0 000 0070 000
%00 {o0oo0'081) 00°000'051 000
1eBpng 10 9, abpng JaaQ ¢ =bpng £Z ‘0z fel - Z2. ‘LI

SO JON
ssusdxg o)
s|seyaind - 00.L6 [BI0L

JBLRO ~ SISEYIN - 0046
s1gysuey Juawaseydal [BUAED - 566

£20Z ‘0T HOXVIE HONOYHL 2202 “10 ATINE

1H30d3d ISNI4XE 2 INNIATH
Aoyiny s fjunog puepeQ YHoN

siseq [enlody

Nd 2228



L abed

81 PIE 09 ¢0°090°06 gL vebost woal| 3N
0o0 000 0o asuadxs fegoL
Q00 00D 00' lf2y 241 MaN - 1008
0eo 000 oo SASYHOUN TV.LILYD - 0006
000 000 00’0 spunosg 3 Suping - 0959
000 000 000 seyddng jeoipapy g Bunybuald - 00LS
00'0 000 oo o Repno jepdes - 0005 (9CL
oo 000 000 R0 - Aepno fepded - 0005
0o 000 00 oY Hupdatn oy asgsurll - 0509
000 000 000 23410 - 0002
Aepno endes - go0s
0oo Qoo 0070 s3a4 jueg
asuadcy
91 v/£08 007080'c8 SLPEFOSL WO [0 Y,
200 070 000 NOLLISIHINGS NOLLYLS - 00+
0070 000 000 SLNVHD ¥ SNOLLYNOJ - 008Y
o000 007g 000 swy jendes Jo 2 - 00Zr
aLpie 5008 gL veEr sweau] ISsLe} - 0L
000 000 00°0 spasoosd UROT - DSOY
0000008 00700008 0070007051 pund [eieuUag Wolj sIysUety - gooy
SUIDDL]
phpnglean ¢ 1ebpng £Z ‘0 e - ZZ, L P
£20Z ‘02 HOWMYIN HONOWHL 2202 “L6 AN siseg eruosdy
Hoday asuadxg R anuaAdy EL/SHED

juswaoe|dey] Juswdinba v4O0N Nd ££°9



£:20 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

03116123 CASH BALANCES REPORT
Accrunl Basls JULY 01, 2022 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2023
Jul '22 - Fab 23
ASSETS
Current Assels
Chegking/Savings
1000 » Cash-Checking 6,590.70
1001 » STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 481,943,688
Tota! Checking/Savings 488,634.58
Total Current Assels 488,634.66
TOTAL ASSETS 485,634.68
LIABILITIES & EQUITY ’ 0.00

Page 1




§ abeg

21°020°68¢ | AReiR
21 0Z0'68E Wawaseday juswdinbz-yses - 0004
£ 934 -2, 1nr
£20Z '8z ANVIMIg3d HONOWHL 2202 “Lo AIne siseq [enIooY
Jioday asuejeg ysesn c2ITHED

lusweoedsy uswidinbg y490N Wd vei8



i afeg

e HHINSD SS0H M 082 £202/20/0

{AL & UonEISH 1SYHEOD

86718 {AL § UOREIS) LSYOWOQ 0L
851 asi TTvH FONVHD 1508 . £Z02/51/80

(Al 1 vogeIS) 1SYINOD

00°008°L SNLNIYE NOLSND DISSY I fl0L
00°008°L PHOOY ONINIYHL EZ0E/BLED

ONILMIYS WOLSND DISSYD

$9°eLs FEZH/ANALZS MHONINGN YD (10
ggeLl S3144NS SZ0Z/ED

FEZEEINIAYTS HTTNTWOHYD

19796°L TYoaIW SR ONNOE fej0L
8L Lif SZ02/BL/ED
Zr0s5; $E#G0Z £LOOY SZ0COVED

IVoIGaN 334 ONROT

¥Z°79 ALTIEON 131Y B30l
¥Z°L9 CZHZROFELLOE ELOOV EZ0Z/E0/E0

AFHAOW 131V

12859 STVAYTS TWLILYD NOZWIY (2101
12859 T AiTAcA) 3]

SIAYTS TLSYD NOZYWY

£L'63L IV e
£2°68L SNOUNERINGD 35 £202/00/20

VEY

69 FGLE @ENW-A00Y 180,
BYHGLT £202 834 ONITHE SEOZ/Z0ED

agn-naoY

junoury Oy

&2

£Z0Z ‘0% HOMVIW HONOMHL £20Z “8% AV IRIgS

LNTWAVYL 8404 ST
Ruoyny anid Aunod puepeq YroN

siseg a0y
rdicgbial)
(= et



Z ebes

N RIVIGNYT SIAYT LYTRIO

8 JOY SV T LY3H8 oL
58 SYELOZ OOV SZOZ/GLED

FOV SV LVTID

0007 OTT ST JBjas
¥0°002 BCELLBE LOOY £702/20/50

ST1 5TV

£6°189 ST STIDIHIA AONTOETNG EI0L
£5°198 dFLISHIINNG £202/20/50

SNTd STTUHIA AONTIHARS

28°899 ADHINT LT B,
26899 NOULYLS ¥ HFINTD IS0 STOLRL/ED

ASDMINT 3G

68°EL0'L MHYTO MIFHT 0L
68°€/0't ONFLE SSYT0 6202V £T0Z/EL/ED

WHYTO MTHA

STELY ASYINT SHIWNSNOD [ejos
0F o't HHINGD FS0M M 082 £202/90/20
S9FELE £Z0Z/Z0E0

ADYINT SHIWNSNOD

08°eLL NI FOINNTS TVSOdSIT ALINAIWIHOD 1210
05°ELL £/890} #1250V £202/61/50

NI FOIANIS TYSOJSIG ALINAWIOZ

00°0ZL {IINSZIM 3LIS =-10) TV LSYIA0D oL
000zt SNOLLYDINNWNOD 31840 £202/92720

(IINNIINI 1S 440} TISVD ISYIN0D

e {AL £ uogels) [SYONGCD fEI0L

Junoltiy Gl aeq

207 ‘02 HOMYIN HONOYHL ST0Z 82 AMVNYT S

INIFWAVYA d0d4 ST
Auoyiny s.1d Apunog puepeo yLoN

SISEg ERIAOY
$Z/ELE0
Wd 1&s



¢ afieg

BE"258 0280 TR0 Mt £202/51/50

ALNNCD ONY DIVO Y0d NOISSININGD QYo

£2'652 {asea.iaidon) oup YST HODR 1oL
ST65Z SOB6LIE 10DV E208/Z0/ED

(eseay sardoa) ouf VS HOOR

60001 LSTHD 7 ALINNFINOD AN DIVO felol
00°00% EZNVIY S LOVEINOD L2000

LS/ ALINNRIOS ANV THVO

irszL NOLLVIOOSSY SNINTHH JIVLS NYOIHOM 0l
11928 DEIH0083 £Z02/EL/E0

NOLLVIDOSSY SNIWTIH FLY.LS NYSIHIIK

08°892 SIN B0
05992 BPELFED 1SND £20Z/5HE0

ST

04°0589 SNETTH/SHIN 18101
95°F86 SNOLLNEMRLINGD dSOH £202B0/E0
GLI56 SNOUNSHINGD 155 55 £202/90/50
6°809'% AV NVOT S L~ ML0F £202/30/£0

SN TYISHIN

76°95 02 3T NOLYTY 2104
76796 LLHON RS £202720/0

03 HIFWNTNOLITN

8602 D77 ONINSVYT T LT LMY 3 SaNOr el
8SFL'E GOTHTL RISND £20LEWED

ST ONINNYS1 LITHIMYE 2 SINOr

00°0¥8 ONI IHVICINYT STV T LY=0 j8joL
607055 YELINTD S5CH 052 3 TIVH FONVHD 1505 SZOLRWED

penotiy oL

e

€207 02 HOMVIN HONOYRI £20Z “92 AUYNygH

INFWAYVL 404 STHE
Ruioyny aity Quno puepeg yLoN

siseq [eniady
ELBEED

Wd 123



pofied

56°620'iL

™oL

£0°908 NHLIN MINYS XEM 101
£0°908 G0LFTLI00-09CL #1DDY | EZ0Z/8L/50

NHLW MNvd XM

85°269 ONI S THOHS LS50 210t
£9°Z59 Jonve E20%Z0ED

NI FH THOHS 1STM

¥Z°181 NOUVHOJMOD SYWOHI-{ TYNEY FH1 201
¥Z 8L LLVSH R/IDOV £Z0ZTHED

NOLVHOSI0D SYIWOHLL TYNIZY 3HL

06808 OTIXTHFHEL B
0880 £16280F HIAVd £202/56/20

ITIXI14TEL

75261 TTGON-L [Bj0)
#5261 FHAYIS TIED £Z0Z/GLE0

Eyiizle ]

957588 (PE 1000098 TWHICTINVSIHOIN 40 VLS [BI0L
95°98r 20215 ') " ezozRIED

fre£00009-25aY TYHAASAINVOIHOI S0 F1VLIS

£6°78% AY ANYINOD SONVENSN THYONYLS 12101
£5°285 W4 €202 934 EZ0ZRED

AN ANVEIR0D JONVINSNI GHVANYLS

58695 SIWYITIM NUMEIHS 810
CR69F FESHLAOE SEOZ/GERD

SHYTTTA NUWIHS

887468 ALINAOO ONYDIVO MO NOISSIRINGD QYO 80l

Junouy owiagy aedg

£20Z '0Z HONYIN HONOWML £202 ‘32 AVN¥ATd

INTNAYL 804 STHE
Muiopny ally funod puepieQ yLoN

siseg feniooy
$2ZIeLE0
Hd 2279



6:18 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

03115123 PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
Accrual Basls FEBRUARY 18, 2023 THROUGH MARCH 06, 2023

Feb 18 - Mar 6, 23

Expsnse
7000  Personnel
700 » Wages, Chlef Full Time 3,692.04
700.5 » Fuil Time Employee Wages 18,384.82
700.7 » Full Time Overtime Wages 668.67
704 - Offlcey Wages 599,09
708 + Instructor Wages 0.00
707 - Spaclal Event Pay 0.00
708 - Duty Shift Medie 6,094.81
708,56 - Duty Shift Basle 9,900.00
709 - Part Time Overtimoe Pay 0.00
710 - Work Detait Pay 6.00
711 - Tralning Wages 950,98 !
712 + Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 807.61 i
714 - Soclal Sec/FICA 3,203.24
716 - Healtheare Insurance/Full Time -80,00
746.8 - Health Care Savings Gontrib 0.00
Total 7000 - Personnel 45,211.96
7200 - Supplies
724 « Uniforms W__O_(lq
Total 7200 « Supplies 0.00 i
7600 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES i
757 - Fringe Benefits 0.00
Totaf 7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 i
8000 « Contracted Services
812 + Employes Education 0.00
816 + Payroll Setvices 161.41
816  Administrative Services 0.00
Total 800G + Contracted Services 161.41
8500 - Operating Expenses
850 - Communlcations -28.00
Total 8600 - Operating Expenses 28,00
Total Expense 45,345,537
Net income -45,348,37

Page 1



6:21 PM

03/M5/23
Accrual Basls

North Oakland County Fire Authority
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL. & FIRE COMBINED

MARCH 31, 2023

ASSETS
Curront Assets
Asoounts Receivable
1060 - AIR-Fire Cost Recovery
1070 - AJR-Medlical AACGUMED
1070.6 - AIR AACB « ALL RUNS

Total Acoounts Recelvable

Other Current Assets
1070.7 - ALLOWANGE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Othar Gurrent Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

_ Marsn2s

4,401.00
124,037.92

166,950,084

286,169.86

-109,113.62
-109,113.62
177,076.24
177,076.24

S ——d e ——Y
o}

0.00

Fage 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

February-23

Total Incidents 86
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 1
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 55
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 5
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 7
Hazardous Cond. 4
Service Call 5
Good Intent 6
False Calls 3
Severe Weather 0
Other 0
Total Calls 86
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 5
MUTUAL AID FIRE 2
MISC 0
Total 7
Total EMS Related Calls 65
Total NOCFA Transports 44
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 21

Total Employees 40

Full Time 10

Part time / Paid on Call 30

Paramedic's 13

EMT's 24

MFR's 3

Employaes out on leave 2
Employees Voluntary /

Involuntary terminated last 1

month
Employees Hired last 0

month

minutes |# of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.2 31
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 79 | RoseTwp. 24
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 7 | ol Twe, 45
Total Runs 86 -75 10




February, 5" 2023

George Kullis - Chairperson

North Oakland County Fire Atthority board
PO Box 129

Holly, Mi 48442

0On 01/23/23, at the NOCFA board meeting, Mr, Gambka accused myself, NOCFA Fire Chief Jeremy Lintz
and NOCFA Asslstant Fire Chief Matt Weil of being involved In a scheme to get Mr. Gambka and Ms.
Scheib-Snider recallad from their Rose Township board positions.

1, He accused myself of accepting an offer of $10,000 to be paid by NOCFA if | could get Mr.
Gambka and Ms, Scheib-Snider recalled from thelr Rose Township Board positions. He has brought into
guestion my character and integrity with these accusations,

2, He accused Chief Lintz of starting the “Friends of NOCFA” PAC (the “Friends of NOCFA” PAC was
started by Rose Township resident Don Speace, this Is a matter of public record. Chlef Lintz's name isn’t
referenced anywhere with this PAC). He accused Chief Lintz of spearheading the effort to recall Mr.
Gamhka and Ms. Scheib-Snider, The effort to recall Mr. Gambka and Ms. Scheib-Snlder was started by
myself and Mr. Speace {no one alse).

3. He claimed to have overheard conversations betwaen Chief Lintz, Asst, Chief Well and myself
discussing this plan for myself to be paid $10,000 from NOCFA,

4. He claimed to have recordings of these said conversations.

5, He offered no proof of any of these clalms, only baseless accusations,

The ongoing malfeasance of board member Paul Gambka and his failure to meet the minimum
professional standards of civiilty in his role, betray the sacred oath of office that each hoard membet
takes when they embark into public service on the NOCFA board. The work environment Mr, Gambka
has cultivated as a NOCFA board member has been hostile, especlally over the past 2-3 years. [t's very
apparent that Mr. Gambka has a personal grlevance agalnst Chlef Lintz and cannot conduct his role as a
NOCFA Board member in a professional and Impartial manner.

On D4/14/22 Mr. Gambka resigned from the NOCFA board, On 04/26/22 he was reappolnted to the
NOCFA Board, At this point, he stated that he would resign once the contract negotlations were
completed with the NOCFA union. These were completed almost 5 months ago, Where is Mr, Gambka's

resignation from the NOCFA Board?

| now ask the NOCFA Board to request that Mr. Gambka produce the recordings that he claims to have
and play them at the 02/27/23 NOCFA Board meeting for the public to hear. If he Is unable to produce
these recordings or refuses to produce them, | formally request that the NOCFA Board censure Mr,
Gambka. | would also ask that the NOCFA Board hold a “Vote of no confidence” and request that the
Rose Township Board remove Mr. Gambka from the NOCFA 8Board,

Danief L, Johnson
8635 Tipsico Trall
Holly, il 48442




Matthew J. Wall
819 Holly Bush Drive
Holly, Mi 48442
248-459-8313

elnocfa il.com

2/8/2023

Mr. Georgs Kuilis, Chairperson for the North Oakland County Fire Authority
PO Box 129
Holly, MI 48442

Dlanne Scheib 3nlder, Supervisor Rose Township
9080 Mason Sireet
Holly, Ml 48442

RE; 2nd Letter of Complaint

Delivery: VIA personal email account

Dear Mr. Kuflls and Supervisor Schelb Snider;

Last night in the Rose Township Board of Trustees meeting during the NOCFA report, NOCFA
Board Member and Rose Township Treasurer Paul Gambka, made similar accusations about
me as he did In the last Fire Board Mesting, January 23, 2023. Further he made acousations
during Public Comment asking Dan dohnson how much he was offered- impiying from NOGFA-

Chief Linfz and |
Mr, Gambka continuss to make false accusations to the affect:

e | am responsible for and spearheading the effort to recall not only him bul the Rose
Townshlp Supeivisar

¢ | have met with Dan Johnson and others at ihe Township Hall for the recali effort
meetings

+ Hired stooges to go afier them

e $10,000.00 of public money (from NOCFA) was put up in support of this Political Action

Committes _
e Other factless and baseless accusations were repeatedly directed at the Flre Chief,

specific members of the public and me.

These conlinued accusations, now In a second public meeting publtshed in the public domain- |
oan only speculate what Is being sald elsewhere- continue to be Defamatory, Unfounded,




Untrue and are damaging to the public trust placed in me and my reputation as the Assistant
Fire Chlef and further as an upstanding and active citizen of the communtty(s).

Further, This continues to place unfounded mistrust in the Institution of the Authority,
Department, and further to the vital Public Service the Fire Authority and Department provide,

The continual making of these comments by Mr Gambka Is creating a hostile work
environment for the management and members of the Authority.

1 am still requesting the following action from the North Oakland County Fire Authority Board,
Mr. Gambka Individually and NOW added action from the Rose Township Board of Trustees

1. Both boards censure Mr. Gambka for his verbal atfack(s), which is (are) baseless-
Defamatory, Hostlle, and Retaliatory in nature.
2. Awritien and publlc apology Is Issusd and read Into the record of both venues by Mr.

Gambka. _
3. The Fire Board demands Mr. Gambka Is removed by Rose Townshlp for Just cause from

his commisslon on the fire board
4. The Rose Townshlp Board of Trustess demands his rasignation from office.

Sincerely and respectfully,

Matt Weil

Cc:  Flre Chief J. Lintz
Rita M. Lauer Esq.
John D. Mulhivite




Fire Chief NORITH CARLARD COLINTY PO Box 126
Holly, M 48442

Jeremy Lintz

Emall wWWww.: : OoORG Office: 248-634-4511
jlintz@nocfa.com ﬂﬁ A” mm r Y MoEE:: gﬁgjg;ﬁg}g
February 20, 2023

To:  Mr, George Kullis
Chairpeison, NOCFA Board of Directors

From; Chief Jeremy Liniz

Re: Paul Gamnbka

Dear Mr, Chairperson;

At the January 23, 2023 North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA) Board meeting, Board Member
and Rose Township Treasurer, Mr. Paul Gambka made several defamatory statements against me that
included aceusations that 1 used $10,000 of Fire Authotity funds to pay a Rose Township resident to start
a recall campaign against litm and the Rose Township Supervisor, Mr. Gambka also stated that he had
recordings of me discussing this, It was for these reasons that My, Gambka chose lo give me a zero ot my
annual performance review, Mr, Gambla also repeated these same accusations during the Rose Township
Board of Truslees meeting on February 8, 2023,

These statements are flat out lies, none the less they were made at two separate public meetings which
were both published on social media sites as well ag printed in (he local newspaper. These accusations
portray me as unethical, and blatantly accuse me of criminal activity. Mr. Gambka has vo evidence to
back up (hese accusations and in fact the resident that he accused me of paying money to spoke in both of
ihese same ineetings and stated that they were absoluicly false.

As Chief of this depariment for over 18 years I have never been accused of any misconduct, let alone
embezzlement, T have poured my heast and soul into this department for 26 years und helped build it into
one of the most advanced and highly skilled first responding agencies i the region, The Authorify and the
mett and woman who work there are my family and | would never jeopardize the years of hard work that 1
have mvested in it, These accusations have potential to harm my character and to cause long lasting
embarrassment and controversy to myselt, this board and this department,

For these reasons | am asking that the Board of directors to formally censure Mr. Gamblea for his
outlandish accusations and that they support the creation of a resolution asking the Rose Township Board
of Trustees to remove him from the NOCFA Board of Directors for conduct unbecoming of a public
official. 1 also ask that the NOCFA Board support a decision to allow its attoriey to investigale Mr,
Gambka and his slanderous allegations, and that any illegal activity found on his part be prosecuted.

Respectfully,

Jeremy Lintz
Fire Chief

PROULLY SERVING HOLLY AN ROSE TOUNSHI




Matthew J. Weil
819 Holly Bush Drive
Hally, Mi 48442
248-4589-8313

ok niail,com

112412023

Mr. George Kullis, Chalrperson for the North Oakland County Flre Authority
PO Box 129
Holly, M| 48442

RE: Letier of Complaint

Delivery: VIA personal emall account

Pear Mr, Kullis;

As witnessed last night In the Fire Authority's board meeting and now published in the public
domaln, during the Fire Chief's Performance Evaluation and Review- a member of the
Authority's board, Mr. Paul Gambka, made false accusations that:

¢ | am responsible for and spearheading the effort to recall not only him but the Rose
Township Supervisor

e | have met with Dan Johnson and others at the Township Hall for the recall effort
meetings
Hired stoogss fo go after them
$10,000.00 of public money {from NOCFA) was put up In support of this Political Action
Committee

o Other factiess and baselsss accusations were repeatedly directed at the Flre Chlef,
specific members of the public and me.

These accusations are Defamatory, Unfounded, Untrue and are damaging o the public frust
placed in me and my reputatlon as the Assistant Fire Chief and further as an upstanding and
aclive cltizen of the community(s). This aso places unfounded mistrust In the institution of the
Autharlty, Department, and further to the vital Public Service the Fire Authority and Department
provides. Unlon President Tim Seal went on record to put the hoard on nofice of the impact of

{hat hoard member's actions.

Additionally, the remarks directed at me are very retaliatory In nature and arguably fifnge on
violating whistleblower rights and rights of protected speech. You may recall, In many
instances, but one In paricular, [ stood in front of the pubfic and Fire Board reading into record a
letter | authored, dated March 15, 2022, supporting the No Confidence letiars from the




Firefighters Assoclallon and Holly Township for removal from the fire board the Cillzen al large
and extended my comments to also include the representatives from Rose Township. My
commentary is confined to the funclion of the fire board and service the Authorlty and
Depaitment provide, which | have a vested Interest in. Mr. Gambka Is sfill displaying the
enumerated behavicr in that letter and has now verbally aliacked me in a public meeting.

In making these Defamatory and Retaliatory comments, Mr Gambka is creating a hostile work
environmant for the management and members of the Authority.

In lue of pursuing these mallers any further with counsel, | am requesting the following action
from the North Qakland County Fire Authority Board and Mr. Gambka individually:

1. This board censures Mr. Gambka for his verbal allack, which is baseless- Defamatory,
Hostile, and Relallatory in nature.

2. Awritten and public apology to me is Issued and read into record by Mr. Gambka.

3, The Fire Board demands Mr, Gambka Is removed by Rose Township for Just cause from
his commission on the fire board or he resigns his commission to the Fire Authority.

Slncerely and respactfiilly,

Matt Weil

Co: Fire Chlef J. Lintz
Rita M. Lauer Esq,




oseatou] %L 1 00LS
aseaou] %L /4013

00°00&°L $ | o002 3 saaho1dw] - sesuadxa [eOIPRIN - STL
£0°999°06 $ ] 9c178°16 $ YDI4 / 395 [BIDOS - $TL
00"060°09 $ | 00°000°LS $ sa8emn 244 DOd [/ ARd UMY JUSPPOU] - 2T
00°G00°8Z $ | 00°000°9Z L sofepm Buluelr - TTL
00°000° $ | 00°000°} $ Aed 133G YIOM - OTL
00°000°S1 ¢ | 00°000°€T $ Aeq BUliJISAQ QWILL Hed - 60.
00'9.28°022 $ | 007995292 $ JISVE L41HS ALNT ~ §80L
007099° L) $ | 00°000°0SE $ D103 1dIMS ALNA - 80L
00°300°¢L $ | 00°00S°0L $ Azd JusA] jepads - 204
00°000°S $ | 00002’ 3 soSem Jownasyl - S0
00700861 $ | 00700891 $ sz J20W0 - YOL
00°000°S) $ | o0roo0'gL $ sa8ep SWIRAQ B (N4 - £700L
00005685 $ | 00°000°5¥S ¢ seSem avAo[duig BWIL |ind - S00L
00°¢6E'EH $ | 00°082°96 & BLLLL [Ing JBIY) ‘s98eMm - 00Z [puuos=d - 000L
00°000°LLL $ | 00°002°50L ¢ |sauensul - 00as JeI0L
00°000°SZ $ | oo00L'0L 4 souelinsly uonesuadwoD SISNICM - 7589
00°000°9¢ $ | 00°000°6¢E $ aoueansup AljIGR - 059 s3uEINSY] - 00
sainjpuadx3
00°005°198°C ¢ | poooLiLE2'e ¢ [senusnsy (2301 puein
- $ - 5 Spaa0ld Ueol - 06y
- $ - $ unoaoy [euden wodd Nl staysuelj - 0Ty
00°001°L $ JUIWBSIGUISY SFeM - T'6TY
00°005°LL $ JUDULIRSINGUHAY SIURINSU| ~ 8T
- 3 suopeua( - 9Ty
00°005 $ | oo oos $ palLEy 152493} - 1Y
00°000°0L ¢ | 00°000°0L ¢ Se0IMaS ucnIadsu| pue MaInaY - ETY
- | - $ Swayl [endes-ssfes - 71
00°000°81 $ | 00°000°2L $ Swis3 [[euS-531es - OTY
00" 000°0LY $ | 00°000°08¢ $ Aisno33y 3800 [RIIPSIN - 90V
00°000°00L $ | 00'000°001 $ sydieoay JuesD ¥34vs - SS0P
00°000°¢ZL $ | 00°000°0DL $ s1diaosy WeIS - G0
00°000°¢ % | 00°0008 $ AtaA0o8Y 150D 31l4 - YOV
00°000°0S ¢ | 007000092 $ S2NUSASY Uonednpd / Suluiel] - €0V
00°000°950°L $ | 00°000986 $ uonnguiuo) diysumo) 950y - Z0¥ T
00°000°950°L ¢ | 00°000°926 ¢ ucnnquILoY diysumcy AIIOH - 10t SeNUSAY - OO0V
LZ0Z J2quiadag pepusury SonUuaiay
¥Z0Z Ad 3196png L4vuQ {uanno) £70Z Ad 1©9b6png ¥20C 3Ad 1390N4 ONLLVHE3dO

Ajloyiny 2414 AJuno) puepieg Yo




80700€ $ | oo0cE ¢ Sulusignd pue Sunuug - $S8

00°000°0S $ | 007000°22 $ [#nd - ZS8

00°0006°08 3 | po"Bo0%S1 3 sasuBxg AGojoUYIeL UOIRBULION] - TSS

0070002 $ | 00°005'S % SUORBIIUNLIICD - 058 sosuadxy
Sugersdo - 0S8

00°006°6¢L $ | 00°008°LEL ¢ |seo1ues pepenIuo) -0008 12I0L

007000°S ¢ | 00"000°S [y $S01/USS 0GR /UCHINIISUOD - 0T

00°00.1°8 $ | 00°000°8 3 Suidsay Y00g / S80IAISS SABASIMIWPY - 9T8

00°00S'S $ | 0070002 g SIMIBS [|CUhed - ST

00°000°22 $ | 00°000°ZZ $ suondusqng pue sang - $18

00°000°0} $ | 00°000°6 $ uoREoNpd - 718

00°000°GL $ | 00°000°¢L $ sadem Jo1anuisu] asA0[dWI-NON - 0T8

00°000°L $ | ooroog $ PINNDOY -ulljig AIBACI3Y 3S0D 3 - L08

00°000°61 $ | 00700051 % DRNNDIY -Bulljig A1an00aY 150D 1BRIPIN - 908

D0°000°01 $ | 00°000°6 $ 2821 - v08

00°00Z°L $ | 00°000°L $ Sunipny - 708

00°005°8¢ $ | 00°000°2¢ $ Suynedsia - 008 SEMALSS
pRRenua) -Gooe

00°000°00} $ | 007000°C0L ¢ e Y3dvs - 005 jBI0L

§0°000°8 $ | 007000 ¢ JUSWISNGUIDY SITBM 3507 - 584

0070009 $ | 00'000°9 $ saseyand Juswdinbg - 92

00°600°L $ | 00°000°L $ Sunexse - 092

00°000°8L $ | 00°000°82 $ slyauag 3duld - £52

007005} $ | 007008t $ selisAyd sokordz - <L

00°000F $ | 00000y $ 53500 Buueay - €52

00°005°L $ | 00005°} $ sogepn JOPIISUL - T8/ JURID YIIVS - 00S5L

00°00S°LY ¢ | o0 00s‘9e ¢ {souddns - pozL j230L

00°000°51 $ | 00°000°cL g saiddng |221paIy - 9TL

00°000°¥L $ | 0000021 3 SULIOUN - tZL

00°005C ¢ | 0070052 $ UONUSASId B4 - £24

00°000°0L $ | 60°000°6 $ sonddns Supelado - 7z sapddns - 00z

86°8/8°899°L i LA g Ficy ! 4 {Ipunosiad - 000Z 12301 4

00°00€°L $ | o0'00g's $ | ssakojdumg suiy (jnd -souzinsy| AUNGeSIA/3 - 6TL |

007000°0C $ | 00700052 $ sa3A0[AWS D0 - VOIINGUILOD RTOY - LTL

60'922°CH $ | 00°000°68 $ seafojdusy Sw] [Ny - UCRANGUIUCD BTOY - £1L

981581 $ | 00'000°ct $ 14 UOEINGLIIUOD UB|d STUMMES 3483 UIESH - §'9TL

0070052 $t - $ puadys (3nc 1do} a1ed yHesH - 79TL

80°000F¥L % | 00°000°cE) $ ssakopdiug auiL {[n4 - SOURINSUE SIEdY(ZRH - 9T/




{oo-0) ¢ {ooreso’Ly) % soueeg

| o0 0051982 $ | o0'csL'g8z’s ¢ [semmaupusdxg [e10] pueiD _
00°00.°162 $ | 00°000°S62 $ {seseypmg 00L6 2101
00°000°08 $ 1 00°000°SS $ sJ9)suesi Juauiese|dal feude) - 665
00°00L'8 S ¢ UoIBIN URID - $£6
00°600°S2E % | 00000 002 4 Sssuadxg JUBIS - £/6
000601 $ | 00°000°s % 000°5- saseysIng auswdinbs - 776
- $ - $ leH 8Ji Juswaaosduf 20D - TL6
06°000°02 $ | 00"000°5E $ 000's+ saseydund (BudeD - 046 S9SRYDIRd - 00L6
20°LZL'e8L $ | v9°655'791 ¢ | @amies 3994 0056 - [30L
20°82L%1 $ | 69°98Z°G1 Y 1S9.493Uf AJAIIS 303( - TS6
00°CO0‘6YE $ | s6'2TL'6VL $ adipund 33u8$ 1034 - 056 33INIBS 1937 - (056
00°008°%¥< $ | 00"980°1L98 ¢ [sesuedxg Supessdp - 00s3 |e30L
00°956°2P $ SNOUDETION - /8410 / L0 B1IM 3030 -5698
00°005°L $ | 00"00%°)1 $ Aran009y 1500 216 - 40 SIIM X920 - 898
00°000°Z $ | 00°008°1L $ Xe] pIeApaN YD - §L98
00°000°05L $ | 00"000°S2) $ Buing [EMPSA - JO SIM 130 - /98
60°000°SY ¢ | 00°000°YS ¢ SIUBUDIUIEIN SIOIRA - 998
00000 0Z % | 0000021 ) souBUSIURN dInb3 - 798
060°000°22 $ | 00700002 $ RN/ eday spuls R Sulping - 098
00°000°S $ | 6o 000's ¢ aseat Waludinbs - ggg
00°000°8¥ ¢ | oo"000°2¢ $ sspin Sulp[ing - 858
00°000°s ¢ | 00°000°F 3 juatidinbg / sanddns Suwiel] - 658




North Qakiand County Fire Authority
Capital Fund Budget FYE 2024

fncome

Expense

Total Expense
Net Income

- Revenues

Budget FY 2024

DRAFT

4000 - Transfers In-from General Fund

80,000.00

4100 - interest Income

60.00

4200 - Sales-Capital ltems

4300 - Donations & Grants

4400 - Station Contribution

Total - Revenues

AR |oh | <R |5 |5

80,060.00

» Transfers out

5000 Capital Outlay Tofal

+ Vehicle Purchases

« Fire fighting 8 Medical Supplies

 Grant Expenditures

+ Grant Match

+ Building & Grounds

Total - Purchases

L=ca R-c R b=l

80,060.00




NOCFA FY 2024 Proposed Budget

Budget Increase Notes

700.5 - Full time wages: negotiated ralses, 5k contingency for sick time bours

banked, funding 2 new full time employees for full year, 44,000.00
708 - Duty Shif Medic Wages; Backfill wages to cover full time employeas

education hours allowance. $1 hourly wage Increase to part time employees.

Anticlpate more Medics the EMTs covering shifts. 27,000.00
708.5 - Duty Shift Basic Wages; $1 hourly wage increase to part time employees. 12,000.00
716 - Full time health care: Anticipated 5% premium increase. 11,000.00
717 - 401 Retirement plan: Full year of new employer percentage match (10% to

13%). 8,500.00
851- IT Expenses: Annual contract with iT consultant service 15,000.00
862 - Equip. Maint: 12 lead monitors service annual service contract. Original

contract was covered under 2018 grant for 5 years. This has explred. 8,000.00

Total

125,500.00




Debbie Miller

From: Brad Stilwell <bradstilwellholly@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 9:57 PM

To: Supervisor

Cc: Karin Winchester; Jeremy Lintz; Paul Gambka; Debbie Miller
Subject: Re: FW: Your February 13th request

Attachments: image001.png

| have read complaint and censue recommendation. | see no teeth. If we have a board member that is censued and then
continue to have personal behavior problems, then censued again an again. Then what? Not going to be at meeting, that

is my thoughts. Feel free to read this aloud if warranted.
On Wed, Mar 15, 2023, 4:49 PM Supervisor <supervisor@hollytownship.org> wrote:

. Please see the response to my questions of the NOCFA attorney regarding censure and the complaint letters. You will
. need to review this for Monday’s meeting, this topic is on the agenda. Questions, comments and discussion regarding

. the attached will take place during our meeting.

Thank you,

George A. Kullis
Holly Township Supervisor

248-634-9331 ext. 304 office

Erom: Rita M. Lauer <RLauer@maddinhauser.com>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 4:36 PM

To: Supervisor <supervisor@hollytownship.org>
Cc: Canddie C. Johnson <ciohnson@maddinhauser.com>
Subject: Your February 13th request

Attached is a letter addressing Board Member statements and a proposed Censure policy.

Please review and we can discuss when you get time. Sorry for the delay in responding, but | was supposed to start a
trial that was recently adjourned.




i
i

Have a great weekend.

Rita M. Lauer
Senior Associate

[l

28400 Northwestern Highway

Suite 200-Essex Centre

Southfield MI 48034 (Metro Detroit)
Receptionist {248) 354-4030

D:(248) 827-1889

C:(810) 240-8217

F:{248) 208-0738

rlauer@maddinhauser.com
© www.maddinhauser.com

yeard

; This electronic message and all contents contain information from the law finm of Maddin, Hauser, Roth & Hefler, P.C. which may be priviteged, confidential or
" otherwise profected from disclosure. The infarmation is intended to be for the addressee only. If you are not the addresses, any cisclosure, copy, distribufion or
use of the contents of ihis message Is prohibited. If you have received ihis eleciranic message in errar, please notify us immediately and destroy the original

message and all copies.




Debbie Miller

I T

From: Brad Stilwell <bradstilwellholly@gmail.com>

Sent; Thursday, March 16, 2023 6:22 PM

To: Jeremy Lintz

Cc: Tim Seal; Dianne Scheib-Snider; Chris Kettle; Dan Miller; Doug Smith; pat walls; Matt

Weil; Debbie Milter; Karin Winchester; Diane Hill; Scott Blaska; George Kullis; Don
Dewey; Joe Durocher; lan Dunbar; Paul Gambka
Subject: Re: NOCFA Meeting Agenda Packet for 3/20/2023

Brad will not be in attendance

On Thu, Mar 16, 2023, 10:33 AM Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com> wrote:

- Attached is the agenda packet for the March 20, 2023 NOCFA board meeting, The meeting will be held at NOCFA
| Station 1 at 7:00pm.

Thank You

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chief
North Qakland County Fire Authority

. Office # 248-634-4511 ext, 101
 Fax#  248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
{NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operaticnal, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received
this electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at {248} 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all
attachments and copies. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



6L70¢L 06" 89¢ 6T°S0T 0T" 768 00°€92°1 00TE92°Y SHXYL TTIOEAYd 000-GTL-TOTI-T0T
00" 0 0070 0070 000 0070 0670 TINYENSNT HITVEH 000-%0L-T0TI-T0T
£8°0L 06°218°% 00"GLE'T 067488 71T 007008791 007005791 SEIYM-SERAISOEL 000-Z0L-T0TI-10T
SEEISNYI - TOT ad=a
(o [oRls] 0070 0070 00°0 0070 0c-0 o000 3deq TE3ICL
00" 0 0070 00" 0 0070 0070 00" 0 L29rodd SNOILYAONTE HJILIO dMI T00-0L6-000-TCT
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 o070 AYTIINC TYLIGYD 000-0L6—-000-T0T
coo 3dsg
s3anjrpusdxy
70" 88 29 FR9‘SFT 9L 0ZFLZT BE"LBR0LO’T 00°2L5797T2°T 00"ZLG9TZ T SENNTATS THLOL
0788 29 %89 'GHT 9L 0ZFLZT 8E€°LB80LO’T 00°ZLs’s1T’t 007 ZLG 912 T 000 adsg Te3104
0G0 00" 0 000 000 00" 0 000 SUHASRYYL 000-669-000-101
€128 EF EFT'Z 000 L5°6587°6 007000721 0000’2t SINTHASHATHINY NOILOITHE Z00-069-000-T07
000 0070 000 000 00" 0 000 SLATAOTE NOILOETION I9S 100-069-000-T0T
60" 86 G2 6LT 0070 GLT0ZZ'6 00 00% ‘s 00T 00% ‘6 ATI KEL TOOHOS WHHHNOS 000-069-000-T0T
0G0 0o o 000 00°0 0070 00 SUYHA YOIdd WOMd EONIATY 000~889-000-T0T
060 000 0670 00" 0 000 00" 0 SIAIEOM AMANAS 000~G89-000-T0T
0070 000 [ ] 000 0c 0 000 HONWTIYE (NOIZ OHE WO¥d SNOIIYI¥AO¥ddY T00~089-000-T0T
£8° %6 F9°9T§ 007 0% GLTEBY 'S 007 000°0T Q0 0000t THOONT MIHLO 000-08%-000-T0T
000 00°9%0°F 000 0070 Q0 9%0°F 00°9%0°F% SEEA NOIIVIISININAY d9Ys 000-845-000-T0T
66766 ¥1°0 000 98796572 00°L6S°Z 00 L6S°Z SLATADTY TOMINOD LSid 000-945-000-T0T
00°0 0C°0 000 00°0 0070 0670 SNOTIOGTYINGD 2 SNOILYNOC 000-549-000-T0T
PETEL tzrestLz 8979587~ £LTHPSGL 00°000°€0T 00°000€0T SIITHDNY FSYHT HEMOL 000-6%9-000-T0T
00°0 00 005°T 00°0 000 0070081 00°006°T SEHILIYAOE ANY LNTY 000-8%9-000~T0T
S0°EL 06-L9€'22 0070 05°Z£9°09 00" 000 ‘€8 00°000°€8 SLAIESTY AL ATIGYD 0G0~L99~000-T0T
0070 000 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SSEOOVY JIDNVHNI ALNAOD 000~599-000-TCT
v L8 16°971°¢€ B0 ETT’Y 60°€68°1C po-000’se Q0000 ’sE SANIATAIA 3 ISEUEINI 000-799~000-TICT
000017 {00°LT) 0070 007 LT 000 0070 HANTATY STILIALLOY M¥Y¥d 000-£99-000-T0T
000 00°00% 00" G 0070 00° 006 007006 SEMOLITNIOL ONY SHENII 000-S59-000-T0T
00" 0 0070 00" 0 000 00" 0 0070 SEATYS-SEDIAGIS HOd IFOUYHD 000-2¥9-000-T0T
80" 0 007 000°% 00790 0070 007000 % 007000°% SAEA NOIIY¥DITdEY SMINOE 000-019-000-T0T
EE°ET 0000972 0070 00" 00% 00000’ 00-oo0’e I HOISIAIC ANYT 000-609-000-TQT
000 06°006°T 0070 00" 0 00°005°T 00°005°T SEEI STYHEAY A0 CU¥od 000-809-000-T0T
00" 0 00°005°2 000 00" 0 00°005°2 00°00%’2 SEZI NOISSIHKCD DNIMNYIA 000-209-000-T01
0070 Q670 000 00"0 000 00" ¢ TYIDEdS-SHDIAYHES YHNNYI 000-209-000-T0T
0070 Q070 000 0070 000 0070 FHOONI IN¥ED 000-065-000-10T
0070 0070 000 00" 0 oo 0070 SINENAY/ SINIWASYNGWITI LOEL04d 000-885-000-T0T
g8z°16 05°609°GS 00" ZBE’ETT 0678077285 00°818°LES 00" 8T8 LED ONIUYHS HOANIAET 010-%.5-000-T0T
000 0070 ot o 0070 000 00" 0 AONEATE NYTId FODSEE NYOTHERY 000-825-000-T0T
060°0 00°008 0o 0078 00" 008 007008 SESNEIIT 900 000-LL¥-000-TOT
05°L8 00°0% 000 007 0s¢E 00" 00% 007 00% SITWEEd ¥EHLO 080-9.5-000-T0T
000 00°000°T 00°0 000 00" 000°T 00T000°T $EE3 NOLIDETION UNY SEILTYNEI 000-S¥¥-000-TOT
0070 00°000°T 00" 0 0079 00°000°T 00T 000°T XYl ATMEIOEd NYHL HIHIO-SEXYL 000-£2%-000-T0T
000 0070 oo 007 ¢ 000 000 XYL AISHACYd TYNOSYEE QIVaN 000-02%-000-T0T
8Z 66 86 G8L'FT 00" 0 ZD"GEL’B6T 00°TIG‘EIE 00 TISETIE SNOIIDETION XYL INENIND 000-0T%-000-T0T
000 3dag
SBNUSADSYH
aNNd THEENED - 10T pung
jaice-ynl (HEONEY) EON {(40Fd) ¥ONI (FEONEY) FRICK LI90nd AIaNINY ILADang HOILATIDSHd dEEHON TI9
IDa8g % ADNYTYE £Z/TE/E0 HINOKH £TOZ/TE/E0 £2-2202 TYNISTHO
ATEYIIYAY ¥0d XIIAILOW AONYIEE ALX £Z-220¢

LZ/T tabeg

dTHSNMOL U509 904 1¥0dHEd JdNLIANId¥dE aNY dNNEATd

£Z0Z/TE/E0 DNIGNT GOI¥HEd

dmI, 280¥ :4d
HIGHHEJ :I=280

WY §2:80 €202/%20/%0



0054 06 210791 0G LEE’G 06 LEQ'BY 00°050°%9 00°050°%9 SHIYM—MEATD 000-204-5T2-T0T
¥IAT0 - 512 dag
000 00" 8EQ 96 00°0 0070 00°8£0°95 00°8£079% MOSSHASSY - 602 3ded TeI0L
00" ¢ oo 0070 000 000 0070 SNOLL TDSHENS /ONT LHHR/ SEN 000-0£8-602-T0T
0070 00" 0 000 000 000 0070 SAITAEIS SOAOENYTTADISIN 100-208-602-T0T
0070 00 BED GG 00" 0 0G0 00°8£0726 D0 BED’9S WOSSISSY— TYNIITILNOD 000-208-60¢-T0T
000 00" Q 00°0 0070 00°Q je1o e} SHITIANS 000-8ZL-60Z2-T0T
00" 0 000 0070 octo 000 000 AW/ YITA SHAOTIHT 000-STL-60Z-T0T
0070 0ooto 006 000 00" 0 0070 SEDIAYES TYOIIETID OTO~Z0L-60Z-T0T
000 0ot o 000 Q0°Q 00°0 00" 0 SNISSESSY-SADTAMIS TYNOSHII 000-Z0L-60Z-T0T
OSSHSSY ~ 602 adag
98°ge 6T 68T TL 66°66¢ T8°0T£°22 00"0057E6 00°00G67¢€e6 SNOIIOETE — 16T 3d=eq T=30L
000 Q0 000°¢ 0eo 0o 0 00°000°2 0000072 SHASYHENd INIWdINDE TIYHS 000-ZL6-T6T-TO0T
elo ] 0070 000 0070 00°0 000 AYILOO TYLISED 000-0L6-T6TI-T0T
0G0 Q0°000°sE 00" 0 0070 ¢o-oo0’se 00T 000’se TIONYNIINIVH ONY SEIVIEd 000-0£6-T6T-T0T
8228 19 0%E’E 0070 BETEG2E 00-000°L 00 000°L ONIHSITEAd aNY ONIINIEd 000~-006~T61I-T0T
L1749 9% "TEY 66 66T ¥STLOOT 00008 T 00°006°T FOYATIH 000-098-T61~10T
Q070 00" 00C’‘E QG0 00" 0 007 000°€E 00°000°€ SATHSHHANAN ¥ ONINITIL 00C-0E8-T6T~TI0T
€57 8% ZZ EeT’s Qc-a 8L™9LB'TT 00-000‘2T 00000’z SEAJIAYES WOLDHdSNI NOILDATI 100-208~T6T~T0T
S0TLE ErAt-TMd 0070 GLTEDE'E 00-000‘s 00" 000°8 SEOIAMES GELOVELINOD 000~208-16T-10T
00°0 800009 000 000 000009 0670009 FASNIIXE ONITIVH 000-62L-T6T-T0T
00" 0 0070007°2T Q00 0G0 00" 000°2T a0 000’eT SESNEdXE NOILDETE FITYESUNERIET 000-82L-T6T-TOT
94762 §9°96T°¢G 000 GE"E£08°T 00" 000°L 000004 SEITEANS 000-92L-16T-TO0T
0070 000 Q00 0g" 0 000 Q0" 0 OER/¥OId SHACTAWI-SNOILDETE 000-GTL-I6T-TOT
60" 0 0070 0070 0070 000 0070 SHDIAYES TYNOSHEL 000-20L~-T6T~TOT
SNOIIDETA ~ 16T 3dag
E0"TL €0°6g610¢ SF-SLL'B LETES9LL 00" 608°L0T 00°608°L0T MOSTAIEAANS ~ ToT 3ded te3ol
000 00°60S°T 000 0070 Q0°006°T 00°00G'T IONEMOTEY SMSVHTTR 000-098-TLT-TOT
000 0000z 00" 0 0ct o0 00- 002 00002 SIITddA08 000-92L-TLT-TOT
0079 00002 800 000 007002 00°00zg SHSNIIKA CHSINIHTET 000-TZL-TLT-TI0T
00" 6L 9T°109°T 94" EE€S ¥8°€£08'% 00507 ‘9 00" 507’9 INTHTS I LR 000-8TL-TLI-T0T
06°69 20°€%8°1 10°28% 767 082°F 00 FET’e 00 %eL’9 SAXYL TIC¥AYd 000-STL-TLTI-T0T
62 6L T8°09L72 81°222°'% 61769501 D0 0EE’ET 00 0EE’ET HONTINSNTI HITYIH 000-F0L-TLTI-TOT
IAARA 0STLE07Y 00700271 0572966 007000791 00°00079T INYLSISSY HOSIAYHANS 000-E£0L-TLT-TOT
00°SL 05°2I07ST 06 Leg’s 0S5 LEC'8Y 00705079 00" 050719 SHIYM—E0SIA¥EINS 000-204-TLT-TOT
HOSIA¥EANs - 1.1 3dsq
LY 0L 59°29L°S 69°LT9°T SET06LET 00" ETG 6T 00*EIS 76T SEALSNEL - TOT 3ded Teaol
00" 0 007 00T 000 00" 0 00° 00T 0o 00T HONYMO'TIY FOVITIH 000-098-T0T-TI01
00°0 oc- o oo 0070 000 0oto SEITIANS 300-%2L-T0T~T0T
o o 000 0o o 0070 0070 000 SASNAIXA QESELEHIFTS 000-T2L~T0T-TOT
£8°0L GZ 8% 0S LET GL°89T'T 00705971 007059 °T INAWTII IS 000-8TL~T0T-TOT
saIn3TpUsdxy
aNnd TYEENED - T0T Pund
agsn (FEONEY) KON (g0ma) ¥ONI (HEONEY)  RION 1AS0NS JIARTRY LEHand NOTIETMOSHA WIENAK 19
948 % FONYTIYE £Z/TE/€0 HINOKH £T0T/TE/E0 WA AAIA TYNIDTHG
FTHYTIYAY W03 ALIAIIOY TONWIYE GLA £Z-22027

L2/2 tabeg

€202/TE/E0 DNIANT JOTIEd

JTHSNMOL HSO0Y ¥Od IMOdHEd HAQLIONEIXE JNY HONIATT

dmT, 8809 9d
HIGEEI x9S

Wi SZ:8C £20Z/%0/F%0



0% 2§ Z0"v95'82Z 6§0°002°¢ 86°6FF ‘1€ 00°¥I0’09 00"FTIC09 SONQO¥D ® ONICIIAE - $9¢ 3dag Teloq
000 60" 0 0070 00" 0 ac-0 00790 HONENZINIYH ALITIOVI-ID0¥-THAEESTES Z00-0£6-592-T0T
00°0 80" 0 0070 00" 0 000 000 FONYNALNIVH ALITIOVI-INNOODY THAGESET T00-CEB-G92-T0T
0E-€€ 06 EFE’TE 1Z°967% 017955 0T 00°000°2E 007000728 FONYNIINIYH ONY SUIVdEY 000-0£6-592-T0T
0£"9L ZF 0812 0E"ZLT'T 85°6T0°L 00°00Z78 0000276 SEILITILIN 000-026-592-T0T
GI°ES 96°€9T 0z 9z ¥0-98T 00706 00°0%€ FONYMOTIY FOVITIN 000~098-592-10T
£6° LZ°0%¢ 000 €L"6E 00°00% 00" 00F SEITAANS DNIOIING 000-9ZL-¢92~T0T
0070 0070 00" 0 0070 0070 00°0 SESNEIKE CESENdHIEI 000-TZL-892-T0T
E0°SL 9£' €8¢ 96°LTT F9TIGTT G0 SEC T 00°§£5°T LNSHEA I Lad 000-8T4L-592~T0T
86 FL 10962 88716 66088 00°SLT'T 00°GLT T SAXYL TIOYAYd 000-8TL-G9Z-T0T
00" 0 G0 0 0870 00" 0 00" 0 0070 HONYEASHI HITYAR 000-%04~§92-T0T
00°S4 017 8E8°¢€ FGT6LTT 06°8I68'1T 00" HSEST 00" FSEST LNSHNSYNYH SHILITIOV 000-£04-522-T0T
0070 000 0070 00"0 00" 0 0070 SHDYM NYIQOLSND 000-20L-592-T0T
SANAQED 3 SNIaTing - 697 adaqg
8% GL LOTLOS'FE 68 F¥6 1T £6°6£T790T 00 LBLIORT 00" LPL OFT YTEASYTEL - £62 3dsa Teiol
TT %9 9070719 yOTIRE 76°680°T 00" 00L T 00T 00L"T EONYMOTTIY IOVITIH 000-098-£62-T0T
000 Q00 00" 0 00°0 000 (oToRllo] 3174408 000-9ZL~E4Z~TOT
000 Q00 [eToR¢ 000 000 000 SESNIAXE qESYNTRITI G00-1ZL~E5E~T0T
00" SL 26752972 Z1°6L8 80°9L8°L 00 TES ‘0T 00" TR '0T TNARE T L G00-BTL-EGE-TOT
8Z2°9L 62°506°T 777088 TLOLTT'9 00 E££0’‘8 QB E€E0‘S SEXYL TIOYAYd 000-9TL-EGZ-TOT
T6 6L FETETT'E GHTLEE’T 99798E 2T 00°008'ST 00 008761 FAONWAULSNT HITYAH 000-P0L-EGE-TOT
00" SL 96 0FZ 0T 95 ¢TIv ‘' 0 ZZL0E 00"£96 0% 00°€96°0% SEOYM MEEASYMIL ALOdHd 000-E0L-E5E-TOT
00°GL 05" ZT0 ST 06" LEE’S 067 LED'BY 00" 0S80 '%9 00°0S0‘¥3 SEOYM UTINSYTAL 000-Z0L-£52-T0T
EHEASYIL - £62 3deg
86" 6& 0£°0 08°T62°T 0L LEG’T 00°8E6°T 00°8£6°T MATATY 40 qu¥od - bz 3deg TElCL
000 0070 000 0o-o 0070 000 HONYMOTTY HOYITIN 000-098-L4%2-TOT
0070 0070 o ¢ 000 0070 00" 0 ONINIVEL 000-0E8-L72-T0T
8L°66 0£"0 0816 0L LET 00" 8ET Q0 8ET SHYYL TIOUAYd 000-STL-LPC~TOT
00°00T 00" 0 00" 002°T 00 008°T 00" C08°T 00°008°T SHOYM-METATS 30 JdE 000-20L-L%2-T0T
METANY A0 qu¥od - Lpe adsa
ZE 69 687879 5% 997672 'IT TT°%971°£0T 00 €I8 8% 00-€TI8’8%T ¥EFTD - ¢I¢ 3deg TeB30L
g€£-9¢ Z1°656 000 88 F%S 00°005°T 00°006°T AONYMOTTY FOYETIH 000-098-ST2-10T
0070 000 00°0 000 0070 0o DIODY SEDIANHS COHIOTAINCD 000-208-ST2-T0T
067 LS 007 00g’1 00°0ST 00°00L‘T 00000’y 00T000°% AEWIMEOES ONIQHODET 000-T08-5TZ-TOT
c0"0 00°00E 000 0090 C0"0oE 0000E SEITadns 000-92L-STZ-TOT
00°0 007 00E 0670 0070 G0 00E 307 00€ SESNEAXE QESHAIHITS 000-12L-STE-T0T
LS LL Z6 ¥GE’T ZT° 068 BO"9FT‘8 COTI0G 0T 00 TIOG ‘0T TN T I 000-8TL-STE-TOT
0ET9L 6£°680°'¢ 8% HEL ISTETL S 00"66L°8 00"66L°8 SEXYL TTOMAYd 000-5TL-ST2-T0T
00" 6L 00-00T’2 007 00L 000089 00700%F°8 0cT00k’‘8 FONVEASNI HITYHEH 000-%0L-ST2-T0T
0070 0000001 00°0 0o o 007 000°CT 007 000°0T SEOYM MEETO ISSY EHIL I¥Yd T00-€£0L-GT2-T0T
00° 5L 96°0¥Z°0T 9 €TF ‘E 70" ZEL'0E 00" E96°0F 00" €96 '0F SEOYM ¥¥ATD AIndHEd 000-£0L-GT2-TOT
saxInyTpusdxy
aNnd TYEENgD - T0T pung
qasn (FEONEY) WREON (¥29A) WONT (REONEY) FEON IEHANT OIANENY LEOAng NOIIITEDSHd WHARON 1D
IH0E % AONYIYd £T/TE/E0 HINOW €THT/TE/E0 £2-2202 TYRIDIEC
TIAYTIYAY MOd ALIATIOY TONYIVE dJTA £2-2Z02

LzZ/E ebea

ATHSNMOL E50Y ¥0d 1d90ddd HdOLIANIdXE NV INNIAEYE

£Z0Z/TE/E0 DONIANE doI¥dHd

dmI, 9809 :490d
dIgEdd (xe9s

WY SZ:80 £202/90/%0



0070 000 000 0070 0e-o 000 DS TH-SHEASHYEL 000-666-062-T0T
SONNT YEHIO O SUEASNYEL - 062 3daqd
9T 2L TO 689 LY PS8BT L 66°019 €21 00 00E°TLT 00 00ETLT SEOIANES TYIANID - 68 3dsg Te3el
0T LT 00628 0070 00" ILT Q07000 T 007 000°T SESVHOMNd INIWIINDE TTYHS 000-ZL6-682-TO0T
L8 GEE9E'LE GZ°68G GLT9£97°2 0070000 00°000°0% NOIIVAONTE TIVH dMI T00-0L6-682-T0T
000 [ ] o] 00°0 006 00°0 000 AYILOC TYEILYD 000-0L6-682-T0T
000 0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 IOYEHOETHD XYL 000-956-682-T0T
00"00T (267 LT6) 0070 Z6TLTE 00°0 000 SNOANTTTAISIN 000-556-682-T0T
0070 0070 0o 0 000 000 Qoo IONENZINIYH TYHENIS/I00Y CEAYESTY 100-0£6-682-T0T
00" 0 0070 0070 0070 000 000 FAONYNITINIVH/EIYdTd INEHAIADT D10 000-0£6-68Z2-10T
000 0070 000 0070 00" ¢ 0070 INTHESENENITY FIEIISN0EC YIH 000-526-68Z-10T
getoot (0¥ &L} 0070 0F"6L0 V2 00" 000°%2 00700072 EONYEASHI 000-016-682-T0T
6296 00°%0¥% 2 007861 00*960°¢ 007 005°s 00°0058'g ONIHSITENd ONY SNIINIEE 000-006-682-T0T
6566 29781 L2628 8E"18% ‘Y 007005 °% 00°005'% SINFWAYd FSYET 000-858-682-T0T
LT 08 80°9€3°1 9270221 769879 007 005’8 0000578 SHENOHIETEL 000-058-682-10T
ZET 89 0£-€0L’S oo-gee 0L7262°ZT 0o 0008t 00000781 S3INd JNY DONINIVIL 000~-0E8-68Z-T0T
Q00 000 000 0070 000 0070 HALLIHHOD INACD SNSNED 000-ZT18-682-I0T
Q0-9¢g 00009t 0070 00" 0086 00° 00872 00700872 NOIL¥2IJIA0D 000-608-682-TI0T
€T EV T0°EQL’T 0¥ 2L 667962 T 00°000°€E 00°0007€ ESNSAXE EONYNSLNIYH B¥II0dH00 000-808-682-T0T
0070 0e- o0 00" 0 0G0 0070 000 HNILNAODIY SHIIAEHS TYNOISSHIOEd 000-L08-682-T0T
0070 00-000’8 (aloRlle] 000 00 000’8 0bToo0’s SIDALTHDEY SEDIANHS TYNOISSHAOYd 000-508-682-101T
06 ¢6 00°GLE 0§°L88 007629 v 00000‘s 00°000°s SHSd XEINIOLLY Q00-708-682-T0T
2 -3 00 FF0‘Y 0070 00956 ¢ 0070008 00T 000’8 SEDIAYAS YILOIWCD 000~-£08-68T~T10T
05 TL Bh 659 ZL796¢e 9CBPFI T 00 00E‘E 00-00e’2 SHOTANES FLISHEM 000-208-682-10T
£0°8ET (po-gt8’'s) 00°SET 00781112 00 00£°ST 00 008 ’ST SADIA¥ES TYNIOVILNCD 00C-T08-68Z-TOT
0070 00°000°S 0¢ 0 Q070 00T 000°g 00°000’s SESNIIXKE DNITIVH 000-62L-682-T01T
00T 00T (99789274} 0070 9979224, 000 00°0 HSNEIXE NOILDETION XYl HEHWAS 000-82L-68Z-T0T
Z8 00T  (£6°221) 0F°508°T £6°ZZT ST 00°000°ST 00°000°GT FDIAI0-STIT44NS 000-%2L-682-T0T
00" 0 000 060 0090 0670 000 SEXYL INIWAQTIHINA 000-6T1L-682-T0T
0070 oc- 0 0670 000 000 000 SEEI NINAY/INTWNITIIITI T00-8TL-682-T0T
0070 0G0 00°0 000 000 000 INEWRIEI LTI 000-8T4-682-10T
¢Iohde 000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 SEXYIL TIOWAYd 000~-STL-682~T0T
000 0070 0070 000 00°Q 00-0 $A%I NOIITMISININGY YMH TO0~POL~E8E~TOT
89°¢8 ZT7296°2 PLTEOT T BLTLET'ET 007 00L'ST 007 00L“ST EONVEOSNT HITYHH 000-¥0L-682-10T
oo 00" 0 0070 00" 0 Q0°0 000 LNAQDOY FOYM GHANHSHY T00-20L-682-T101
000 Q0°a 0070 0o o 00°0 000 SHOIANES LI ESNOH NI 000-20L-682-10T
SEOTANES TVHENTD - 587 3deq
00" 0 000 a0 0 +ToRe 00°0 00°0 LEHHNAEAOS/NOTLYDNAH DITdnd — 282 3dad Telon
000 Q0" 0 0070 $10I] 0070 000 HENHAXE FOVHTIN DAL 000-098-L82-101
000 0070 00°0 00" 0 0070 0070 OFg /TOYLS0d 000-6ZL-LBZ-TOT
00" 0 0070 0070 0070 000 000 SRITIENS DEd 000-92L-L82-T0%
000 0070 000 000 00" 0 a0 0 SHSNAIXT THESHNSHTEY 000-EZL-L8E-T0T
ce-o 0070 0o 0 0070 000 0070 LAUHREE F LS 0C0-8TL~-LBZ-TOT
000 000 GO0 0070 0o 0 0070 SEXYL IIO¥AYE 000-STL-L82-10T
0070 0070 CoTe 00" 0 000 00790 SONYINSNT HITYEH 000-704-L82-T0T
0070 0070 8070 00" 0 0070 00°0 HOIVELSININGY DA 000-20L-L8Z-T0T
INFHRNEIACS/NOIIYOAQE 2ITEAd - +82 1deg
saanaTpuadxy
CHOd TYIEANED - TOT pund
a=Esn (FEONEY) HION (domd) dONT {(FECNEY) RON LA90Ng JRANIWNY IE=ang MOILdTHDSEd HAGHAN TD
I90d % TONVTIYE £Z/TE/E0 HINOK EZ0Z/TE/E0 £Z-220¢ TENIDTHO
TITTIIYAY ¥0d ALIATLOY FONYIYE dIA £2-2202

LZ/% rebeg

JIHSNMOL HSO¥ ¥0d ILY¥0dEY HIOLIANHEAXE ONY HONHAEA

£202/15/€0 ONIANT dOI¥Ed

dmI o509 :9a
HIHEEQ :X@es)

WY SE€:80 £202/30/%0



000 0070 000 00°0 00" 0 0070 ¥EZ SEOIAMES XANHOLIY 000~-708-0T¥~T0T
Q070 0070 000 0070 00" 0 0070 $9I73408 000-92L~0TF-TO0T
0070 0070 0070 00" 0 0070 000 SHASNIIXH GESYAEHITIT 000-TZL~0TF-T0T
0070 00-0 0070 0070 000 000 INEHTL I IE 000-8TL-0TF-T0T
Q€ €€ z0°9% 0070 86°22 00769 00°69 SHXYL TIOEAYd 000-STL-0TF-T0T
idalidi 00- 0086 0070 00 00¥ 00006 00° 006 YEZ-SEOIAYIS TYNOSUEd 000-20L-0TF-TOT
STYEAIY J0 TI¥0d ONINOZ - 0T% 3dad
607 0% ZB 0Z6°ST 86°6Z9°1 8T FFE'LT 00-"S9Z eV 00-99zZ'ey ONINOZ » ONIKNYIE - 007 3deg TR3l0L
0070 0070 0070 000 0070 080 SONILEIN NV SH0d 000-0£8-00%-T0T
000 0¢T0 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 I00Y SESIANES TYALOMIINOD TEAMISHI 000-608-00%-TO0T
00" 0 0870 000 Q00 06" 0 00°0 100V SEDTIAMES TYALDWNINOD THAYESHY 000-808-00%-TOT
00" @ 00°0 0670 0070 000 00°0 ONTINNODDY SEOTAYRS TYNOISSHIOHd 000-L08-00%-TOT
00" 0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 SADIAYES TYNLOTIINOD~IODY UHAHHSEE 000-908-00%-TOT
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 SIOELIHONY SEDIAMES TENOISSHIOHd 000-508-00%-TOT
0070 00° 008 % 00°0 0o o 00°006'% 00°005°% SEOIAYAS TYNCISSTICYE MIHIO 000-£08-00%-T0T
000 000 0070 000 000 0070 SEDIAYES ONIUHINIONT 000~Z08-00%~T0T
ST L B9 LZ67ET 0070 ZETTLD'T 007000°ST 00 000°ST SHIIAGES THOLIMALNOD 000-T08~00P~T0T
0" 0 00°0 0o o 0070 000 000 SEIT44NS 000~9ZL~00F~T0T
00°0 0070 0o o 0070 0070 0070 SHSNEIXE qISYNgWImI 000-TZL-00¥%-T0T
EL°GL 95°86¢ 9T 8ET PETERZT 00°2%9°T 007 ZP9°T INEREEI LT 000-8TL-009%-10T
70° 59 ZOHLS 0L760T 86°L90°T 00°ZF2°T 00°ZF9°T SEXYI TIOYAYd 000-GTL-00¥%-10T
0070 00" ¢ 0070 000 000 00°0 EONYMASNI HITYIH 000-%0L-C0¥-T0T
00" GL 95 GFT'F ZLTIBE'T FFGER ‘2T 00 T8S'ST 00°185 797 HOIVEISININGY DNINOZ 000-£0L-00%-T0T
0T 6E 00°§LE"Z 00°0 007626871 000067 00°006°¢ SHEOYM FINOISTINHOD 000-20L-00%-T0T
ININOZ 3 ONINNWYTIE - 00% 3deq
88°T0T (B0 606) BETLZT'S 80" LOZ 6F 00°86Z78F 00" B6Z78% INFRIZOMOANT FONUNICHO ~ T[0£ 3dsg Te304
0G0 0070 co-¢ 0070 00°0 0070 LS04 ONVTHACHD SHILITILA 000-0¢6-T0E-TOT
Z6°28 G6° 607 Te 0se G0T066°T 00°00%°2 00°00% 7’2 INEHEDECINS HONENI 0 -HOYITIR 000-098-TOE-TOT
8Z°GZT (G0 TZE‘9) S6°0IT’9 SOTTCETE 0nToB0’se 007000 's¢E SHOIAYSS TYNOISSAIOEd 000-208-T0E-TI0T
000 oo 000 000 ooto 0070 SHEITIENS 000-%2L-T0E-TOT
Q070 000 08" 0 (oToRdlv] 000 0070 SESNEIXKE JTESEAgNIEY 000-TZL-TOE-TOT
T0°GL 01°%SE 0T°8TT 06°290'T 00 LTR'T 00" LI%V'T INAHEE T IE 000-8TL-T0E-TOT
50°56 76 %S ZI°LIT 80°FS0°T 00"60T°T 00601 T SENYI TIOWAYd 000~STL~TOE~TOT
00764 00T 0s0°T 00" 0S€ 00T081’E 0o ooe’y o o0’y HONVEASHI HITUHE 000-F0L-TOE-TOT
00°GL 00EPS’E 00°18T°T 007629701 00°ZLT'FT 00 ZLT ®T SAOYM~ INTHIDE0INT DNINOZ 000-€0L-T0E-TOT
000 go o 0070 0070 000 0cro SHOYM ITEYLSNCD 000-20L-T0E-T0T
INIWADECANE FONYNIQEO - Tog 3dag
0079 00 0LO'ETE 00" 0 o070 00°0LO'ETE 00" 0LO’ETS SONAS WAHLO O SYAISNYIL - 062 3dag T®3ol
0070 0G0 00 0070 000 00°0 ONOT FEAIOMEISANT/SNTIL Z0v-666-062-TCT
Q00 0G0 000 0070 0G0 00°0 aNnd 9Ed SYHISNYEI SNIIVEI40 GGZ-666-062-10T
0070 0gT0 060 0070 0G0 00°0 aNnd dSNI "907d/SYHISNYIL 67Z2-666-062-T0T
000 0c- 0 [sTo2ds] 00" 0 00°0 000 2440 05 SUEISNYEL GFCT-666-062-T0T
00°0 00°0L0‘GZ 000 0070 00-0L0’GT 00" 0L0°S2 ANAS ANIIARED/ SYTISNYLL 60Z-666-062-T0T
00°0 00" 000 ‘888 00°0Q 0070 007000888 00°000°888 aNasd AL/ EIISNTEL 902-666-062-101
saIn3 Tpuadxy
aund TYEENES - TOT pund
ausn {(FIONEY) FION (MOEd) WINI (FEONEY) HEOH I39008 dZANINY I30dng NOIILJTEDSEd FIEHAN I9
190d % FONYTIYE EZ/TE/E0 HINOH £20Z/TE/E0 £2-2202 TENISTEC
FTIITIICAT ¥0d ALIAILDY FONYIYE QLA EZ-2208

Lz/s isbeg

JIHSNMOL ES5CY 90 LMOdHY HEYALIANAAXE INY HONHEANY

€E0Z/TE/€0 ONIANTE qOI¥dd

dmI @80y :gd
HAIgddd :I=8[

Wd SZ€:80 €202/920/%0



TINRE TYIENED - TOT PuUndg

LT %E G8°6LZ'6EE’T 06°L58'16 ST OTIT 969 00°98£°TE0’T 00°98£'TE0'2 SHANIIANIARE TYIOL
L0"58% (62 52761} 00 62F 6T §Z E5Z92 00700076 00 000°S INZHEOUNYH ADNIOMENE ~ 666 14ag TRIOL
Q0°00T (G2 EGZ°FZ) 00" 62761 ST ESZ YT 000 000 SHENIIANHTERE Yd9Y 000-168-666~T0T
0070 00°000°% 00" 0 000 00"Qo0’'s 007 000°¢ X INAWIOYNYR AONIOIINE 000-068~666~101
INSHEOYNYHR AONIOIENT - 666 1deg
GF-62T {E6°189°T) 00" 0 Z6°16C°8 0070189 00012’ 06L adsg Te30%
SPTSET {E6°T8%T) 000 Z6°T62’8 000799 000129 SEDIAGAS TYOLITALNOD 000-108-06L-T0T
06 3dad
ZL8T L6 EL9'EY 00°0 E0 92876 00700525 007005728 NOTIVREOTT 3 $¥uvd - 16L 2dsa Tezon
gzt L0 TZS'6E 00°0 €6 8LY 00700607 007 000°0% INAWEACYANT ¥d¥d 000-5L6-T6L-T0T
000 Q00 00" 0 80" 0 0070 (sToRdlv] MEYd-A¥TIN0 THLIIYD 000-0L6-TSL-T0T
0z eTT  (01°08%9) 00°0 0T°080°% 0070062 00°005°2 SEILTIAILIOY ¥ SWYdS0Yd 000-966-15L-T0T
00°0 00°0007€E 0070 00" 0 oG 000°‘€ 00°000°E ONTHAENIONT Wa¥d 000-9%6-15L~TOT
£5°68 00 EEL 0070 00" L3z’ 00°000°L 00°000°L EONYNIINIYR ONY SYIVdMI 000-0€6~T5L~TOT
NOTIVEINO®EY 3 sydvd - 164 21deq
0070 00000 0T 00°0 0070 00°000°0T 00°000°0T SEDIANAS NAZILID - 099 adeg Teiog
0C°0 00"000’s 00" 0 0070 00 000‘s Q07 000°s SNEZILID HOINIS 000-S¥8-09%-T0T
0o-¢ 00°0007¢ 0070 0070 Q0 000‘s 00°000’s HONYLSESSY HIQOA ATIOH 000-7F8-09%-T0T
SEDIAYES NEZILIID - 039 3deg
917 0L £T°GGE'GH €8°TO0L'ST LBT9F2 901 Q0" Z0G 28T 00°200°25T SY¥OM DITEAd - £9% 1deg Telog
0G0 00000701 00" 6 0o o 00°000°0T 00°00070T FONYNILNIYA- INNOD0Y JEANISEE 000-5E£6-E9F-TO0T
AT gz 558’2 000 ZLT 762 0070592 00706972 STENITANIIXT TOUINOD ISEd Z00-0E6-£9%-TO0T
00" 00T 2970 0o o BET66°28 007255728 00°255'¢28 FIIYOTHD J¥0d¥ TIATYD TO0-DE6-E8F-T0T
0070 007000 70€ 000 000 00°000°0E 00°00070€ EONYNIINITH d¥0d 000-0£6-£9F-T0T
2706 TE 5L T 8S GRZOT 6G°GPC 9T 00°000°8T 00°000°8T A¥d d0~-NYITD 000~-S26-£97-T0T
80798 L0969 0070 6 E0E’Y 00700076 0070007 ONITOADTY 000-£25-£9%-T0T
9G°G8 GL°BFS PZ 9G¥ AN LT A 00°008°¢ G0T008°€E SIHOIT IEHALS 000-87%-£9%~T0T
SHUOM DITHEAL - £9% 3dag
G9TER Z079%G 000 86°2ZF 00°696 00696 STYEddY J0 QU¥Y0E SNINOZ - 0TF 3dag TR3IOL
000 000 00" 0 000 000 0o ¢ ONINIVEL ? SANd 000-0€8-0T%-10T
ssIinazTpuadxyg
aRnd THIENED - 10T Pung
azsn (WHONEY) FHMON (dE0%a) ¥ONTI (FEONTY) FEON 139009 JEQNARY 13sqadg NOILETHDSHT HAGRAN 1D
Iead % EONYTYE €Z/TE/E0 HLNORW EZ0Z/1E/€0 £2-2202 TYNIOTEO
ATIYITEAT HOA ALIAIIDY ADNYTIYE dIi AT AANA
£Z202/TE€/€0 SNIONE dOIdHEd dmj, @soyg :49q
ATdIEd -ISsn
Lz/9 :ebeg ATHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d IdM0d®d MENLTANEIXE ONY TANHAHY WY SZ:80 €Z0Z/90/%0



SHANLTIANAAXE ¥ SEHANEAEY J0 IEN

0grerw (£2°16657681"1) 98- ¢8s‘s¢e €C LLL'PLE {(0D"FT8‘FT8) (00" FT8'FT8)

LT FE SR GLZGEET 06°LG87TE CI0TTI’969 00"98E‘TEQ'T 00°98E°TEQ’S STANLIANEIXE TEIOL

<088 28 P89 GV grrneyLet 8E°LBB0LOT 00" ZLS‘9TZ T 00°2L678T2°T SHANEATE TYIOL

aNNT TYIENED - T0T punig

aEsn (FEONEY) WECN (doEa) 9oNI {EONTY} WICN AESINE QHINERNY LADHANg NOTLATYDSEG EHIAOAN 19
1908 % JONYTIYY EZ/TE/ED HINOH £Z0Z/TE/€0 £Z-220¢2 TENIDIEO
HATIYTIVAY H0d ALTAILDY AONNTEE diX [ A AAA

£202/1E/£0 ONIUNH qOTddd dm], o509 :gd

ATAGEI tx9sn

ATHSNMOL HFSOY ¥0d I90dTd THAIIANIAXI ONY HANTATH WY 6Z:80 €Z0Z/9C/%0

LZ/ L tobeg



00°00T (LB FES‘E) LE"8 LEFES’'E 00°0 0070 SMINLIANZAXE 3 SHANIADI J0 LEN

6974 00°T09‘E 000 00°00F 00" T06‘E 00 T06°E SEIALIANIIXT THIOL

1£°86 €0°83% L6 6 LE"FES'E 00°T06‘E 06 T06'E SHANTATT THLOT

1aNNd EONYNZEINIVW EAIMd XOLIYWO4dY - T0Z pund

6974 00°T09°¢€ 0070 00°gog 00°T06°¢€ Q0 T06°€E STEALTANTAXE TYIOL

69°L 00°T09’¢ 0070 007 00¢ Q0 T06°E 00 T06°¢E 000 adsg Te30lL

0070 0070 0070 00" 0 000 0070 SUNNE WEHIO CL SUTASNYEL 000-666-000~-T0Z

0070 00794 00°0 000 00" 9L 00" %4 SNOINYTTEDSIH 000-5656-000-102

8L 00°625°¢ 00°0 00-00¢g 00-"GZR‘E 00°Gg8’¢ AOMYNILNIVA ¥ SUIVAHY 000-0€6-000-102

000 3éag

garniTpusdxy

TE 86 £0799 LE"6 L6 FEB'E 00°T06 '€ 00°T06'E SHNNIATY TYIOL

T€°86 EQ°99 LB 6 L6 FER’E 00°T06 'S 001067 000 3dsg Te30g

0g-o 00" @ 0076 000 0070 000 SHEASNTEL 000-662-000~102

00 00T 000 00°0 00°S28’E 00°528°¢ 00-6g8°¢E SINFHSSHSSY TY¥IDHIS 000-2L2-000~-T02

ZTET €0°9% L6°6 L6"6 00" 9L 00794 LSTIAINT 000-%992~000-T0Z

000 3dsq

ganuaasyg

aNnd IONYNZINIVH EATHEd XOLIVHOAdY - T0Z pung

assn {(FIONTY) FRION {(E0Fa) ¥ONT (FEONEY) FEON 199009 THANTNY IE9and NOTIIATEOSHEA WHURON TD
5049 % TONYTIVL £Z/TE/E0 HINOH £T0Z/TE/E0 £2-2202 TYNIDIEO

HTHYITEAY MOI ALIAILOV AONYTIVL QLA £T-2202

£Z0Z/1E/£0 DNIANE QOI¥Ed dmy, @soy :gd

dAIggEdI fIesi

LZ/8 :obeg dTHSHNMOL HS0Y ¥Od LY0dEd HdNLIANEAXH ANY HONAAHA WY GZ:80 £202/90/%0



00°00T (ZT-22% 2T} (v 16T 2T722%°2 0070 000 STENLIIANEAXE ¥ SHANEASY J0 IIN

06°9% 9L"€52°¢€ 00 0se B2 9L5°9 00°0E8's ¢0°0E8’S STENLTANAIKS TYIOL
¥6 16 ¥9°1€8 88861 9£°866°8 00°0E8’s GO 0EB’S SHAANIATE TYIOL
TANNE FONYNIINIVW FATHQ ENITIAH - £07 Pund

06°39 9L EGT’E 00°0%€E PZ 9LG S 00 0£8°6 00" 0E8‘6 SHENIIANEAXE TYIOL
06799 9L EGZ'E 00"05E ¥Z79LS’S 00°0£8°6 00°0£8°6 000 3daq teE3olL
0g" 0 Q070 0070 00°0 000 00790 SYTISNYIL 000-6686-000~£0¢C
0070 0009 0o 0 000 Q0" 0€£9 0070£9 SROANYITHOSIN 000-556-000-£02
8% "TL 9L7EZ9‘T 007 0%E FZT9LEY9 00°00Z°‘s 00°002'6 HONENALNIVI/ SYIvdEyd 000-0€6-000-€02
000 3dsg

saIn3TRuU:dxy

¥STTI6 p9°1E8 9E- 86T 9€°866°8H 00" 0£8°6 007 0£8°86 SHANEATE TYIOL
VAR 79°T€8 9E"B6T 9£°866°8 00°0£8’6 00" 0£8°6 000 adsd Telol
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 0ot o SYFASITTIL 000-689-~000~£02
G966 00 Co¥ 000 Q0" 008’8 00 002’6 0070026 SINEHSSEISSY TYIOEAS 000~ZL9~000-£08
6% L€ F9TIEY 9E 88T 9£° 8671 00 0£8 00" 0EY ISTIAINT 000-F38~000-£0¢8
gcoo 3dsg

SBNIUIADYL

aNQd AONYNIINIVW EATEQ EINITIAT - £02 PUlld

QMmD {FMONEY) Waon {(¥0d3) ¥9INI (II0ONTY) FECON LESANE JHANERY LADANdg NOTIILATIOSEA HITHAN TD
19049 % HAONYIYd £Z2/TE/E0 HINOW EZOE/TE/ED £2-TT0C TENIDIEO
HIIYTIVAY HOod ALIAILOY HONYTYE QLK £2-¢20<
£20Z/1€/€0 DNIGNZ QOT¥IEd dmz 9s50¥ 1€Q

IIIEAd A28
LZ/6 iabeg JIHSNMOL ESOY ¥0d ILE0dHY HHALIANIdXH dNY JONEAEY WY §Z2:80 £202/90/%0



06 00T  (£Z2°ZFE’L) (0o-000°T) £ Z¥E’L 600 0070 STIALIONEAXE 3 SHEONEAT 40 LI

8L°52 287756 °L 00 000°T 81°Z9L’¢ 00°STL 0T 00°GTL0T SEENIIANIIXE TYIOL

DE" b6 657019 0070 1% "¥01°0T 00" GTL'OT 00°GTL’0T SEANTAT TYLOL

QN INIVW IVl 9Id - $0g pund

8L G2 Z8°266°L 00°000°T 81°2%L°2 0OTGTL 0T 00°GTL’0T STENLTANEIEE TYLOL

BL ST 28 2S5 7L 00°000°T BT Z9L°Z 00°STL’0T 00 GTL0T 000 3deg Te3oL

000 0070 00" 0 go o 0070 0070 WHAGNTIL 000-6656-000-%02

000 0070 000 000 0070 000 SNOUNTIIHOSIN 000-556-~000~%0C

8L°ST 287256 L 0070007t 8T1°29L'2 Q0°GTL 0T D0°STL 0T FONYNILNIVH 000-0E6~000~-70T

000 3dag

S8INITPUSENY

0E"¥6 857012 00 TFF0T 0T 00"STL 0T 00°"GTL 0T SEANIATE TILOL

0E"¥6 657019 000 TF F0T0T 00"STL 0T 0D"6TL 0T 000 3deg TeE3ClL

0070 ey 00" 0 00" 0 000 08" 0 AAISNYIL 000-669-000-%0¢2

90" LE 65 90¢ octo I F0T 0T 00 TIF ‘0T 00°TTIF ‘0T SINIWSSISSY TYIDEAS 000-2L%-000-%0¢2

0070 00 ¥0E 0o 0070 00" 70E 00" %0E TAHOONI ISTUEINT 000-#95-000-%0Z

poo 3dac

SeNUIADT

aN0d INIYW TI¥dI 9I€ - ¥0Z pung

qaEsn (FEONEY) WHON (¥23a) ¥MONI (FMONTY) FION IADANE THANINT LE9ang NOIILATEDSHEA HIERON 19
19ad % ADKYIYE £Z/T€/E0 HLNOW CZ0Z/TE/E0 £2~220¢ TYNIDTEO

ATEETICAY 403 ALIAILOY ADNEIVE LA £¢-2202

LZ/0T :obeg

dTHSMMOL FSCY ¥0d 1d90ddd THALTANAdXA NV HONIAST

€202/ TE/L0 SHNEQNY JOIdHEd

dmz Bs0Y 1¢qd
FIGEC JI9EN
W& S2:80 €20¢/920/%0



00°00T ($8°856'T) (cer032) 78°856°T 00" 0 00°0 STINLIANAART 3 SEANFATY JO IEN

8EEW 6T7L02°'2 00°00€ T8°069°T 00-868°€ 00°868°€ STANIIANIEIXE TYLIOL

£9°€6 GE°8¥T 53" 6E 69679 'E 00 868°¢E 00" 868°E SAANIAATI TEIOL

DINTYH HATYd SWHITIIM - S0Z pund

BEEF 61°L0Z'¢ 00-00¢€ 18°069°T 00°868°¢ 00°868°¢ STEALTANEAXE TYIOL

8ETEY 6T°L0T’Z Q0" Qog 18°062°T 00°868°¢E 00" 868°CE 000 3dag TelOl

oo 00°0 oo 000 Q070 Q0" 0 HAISNTLL 000-666-000-502

0et o 000 000 000 Q0° 0 000 SROTNYTIIOSIH 000-556-000-50T

8EEY 81 LOEZ'Z 007 00¢€ T8°069°T 00" 868°E 00°868°¢ WIYTE/ HINYNILRIYH 000-0£6~000-502

000 3deq

sainzTpusdxy

E9 €6 SETBPZ 69°6E 63 6%9°¢E 00T868°€E 0C868°¢E SENNEATY TYIOL

£9°EB e 8%zT S9°6¢ G9°6F9'¢E 00°868°¢ 00°868°¢F 000 2dea TE3IOL

00°0 0070 00°0 (oToRdlo] 0070 00" 0 SHFISNTHEL 000-669~000-502

00766 00" 06T 0070 00019 ’E 00°008°€ 00°008°¢ SINZWSSISSY TYIDHAS 000-2L9~000-50¢

9% 0% GE£° 8% G9°6E 59°6E 00" 86 00" 86 THOONI ISTMEINI 000-%99~000-50¢

000 3dag

SSNUSADY

INIYH EATMC SHEITIIM - G0T PUnd

amEsn {FIONEY) FEON {g2EQ} ¥ONI (FIONTY) HEON IIoang CEaNERY IE9dnd NOIIAI¥EDSEd YEARAN 19
1909 % AONTTHD £2/1£/80 HINOH £20Z/1E/E0 £e-2202 TYNISTE0

ATHYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYIVE dlA £2-2202

L2/TT :obeg

dIHSNMOL HSCY ¥CI I¥O0dEd TANLIANEIXH NV HANTAEY

£20C/TE/E0 SNIONI J0TdEd

dmI @509 :49d
HIgdgag =I3ssi
KY §Z:80 £202/30/%0



£1°12 (7£°629°CLO'T) 8£°66E FEGESLET {(00°000"888) (00000 “888) SHINLTONEEXE ¥ $EAMNIANY A0 LEN
25755 007006064 00°0 00°000°986 007000 9LL"T 00°00079LL T STINLIANELXYE TYIOL
LT*ZET  (FE°529768Z) 8£°66¢€ PETCZYELT T 00°000 7888 G0 000’888 SHAANTATE TEIOL
TONAd HEIE - 907 pund
z6755 00000 706L 00" o 00°0007986 00" 00079LL T 00°00079LL T STENTIANIIRE TYLOL
Z5°6% 00"000‘06L 00°0 0070007988 00 0007°9LL T 00°000°9LL’T 000 3dsq TelOn
00°0 00" 000 ‘888 000 co-0 00000888 0070008868 YRISNTEL 000-666-000-902
00670 000 000 o o 000 000 AYTILNO TYIILYD 000-0L6-000-90%
0070 0070 000 0o o 000 a0 0 NOIIAETIINOD TYDICHEH JSIH 000-L86-000-90¢
0c° 0 0c-0 00°0 0o o 00" 0 0070 MOYIEDEYHD XYL 000-956-000-902
0070 0070 0o o 00" 0 Q0" 0 00°0 £ NOILYIS-SACENYITEISIN T00-656-000-902
0c-0 0070 00" 0 000 Q0" 0 00°0 SNOENYTITEISIH 000-656-000~90¢
000 00" 0 0070 000 000 600 FONYNAINIYA INY ¥Ivasd 000~0£6-000-902
POCTTT  (00°000786) 0070 00°000°986 007000 ‘888 007000 ‘888 NOTIASTIINGD VIDON 000-208-000-902
000 +Tol 0070 000 GO ¢ 0070 SEITIANS 000-92L-000-302
0070 000 000 00"0 0o ¢ 0076 ASNIIRT TEYOIAEH/ YOI 000-STL-000-3202
000 000 000 0070 000 00 @ SEDIAYIS TYNOSHHd 000-20L-000~-202
000 21dag
sarnjTpuadxs
LT"2eT (vE-GE9’s8Z) 8E€°66E FETGZOELTT 00000888 060007888 SHONIATY TYLOL
L1°2eT  {ve-gee’ssE) 8E"6GE PETGZYELTT 00000 688 00°000 888 000 adeq Te3OL
00" 0 00-000 ‘888 0070 00" 0 00000888 00toco‘ess SYRISNTIL 000-669-000-902
00" 0 000 0070 co-o Q00 0070 £ NOQILYLS-RIdNns TC0-5683-000-202
00" 0 0070 0070 oo 0670 00" 0 SLATAIMYE A¥ANONS 000-589-000~90T
00°00T  (0T°66L) 8E°66€ 0I°GGL 0070 00°0 AHCONI ISHEHLINI 000-%99-000-202
6o"0 0g-o 0070 000 00" 0 0070 XYL AIMIJO¥d TYNOSYHSd QIVANQ 000-02¥-000-302
00001 (#E-0LB'ZLT T} 000 FZT0LETLTT 00790 00" 0 SNOILDETION XYI LNEYYIND 000-0T¥-~000~80Z
000 3dsa
sonuaAsy
aNAE mNId -~ 907 pund
aasn (IMONSY) IRNON (do=a) ¥ONI (FEONEY) WICH 199008 JEANTHY Iasqnd NOILETEDSHET VIGHAN T
oad % AONYTY €Z/TE/E0 HINCOH £Z0Z/TE/E0 £Z~2Z0¢ TYNIDIYO
FTTGVIIVAY ¥02Z ALIAILOY EONYTYE dIX £2-2202

LZ/21 rabeg

dTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d FYOd¥d HENITANHIXYT ONY EONHATE

£Z0Z/TE/€0 ONIGNE QOI¥dId

dmy 2s0Y :da
HIddEd -Issn

WY S2:80 €20Z/%90/P0



00°00T EST9LLITT {80°80%’Z) {(€579LL7TT} 00°0 0070 SHANITIANTAXT % SEONIATE IO IFN
80" 8% 98°985 871 09 61872 FI'ETT LT 00°008°SE 00"008 'S8 STEALIONEIXE TYLOL
61°GT 6L €8€70€E TS5 LOF T9°9€EF ‘S 00°008°¢5¢E 007 0087GE SHANEATS TEIOL
TQNNA XEEIANED - 607 PUnE
80° 8% 287985 '8T 0976182 FTETE/LT 00°008°s¢e 00-0o8’se SMENLIONIEXE TYLOL
80° 8% 987985°8T 09°518’¢ FL ETZ LT 00" 008°sE 00°008°GE goo adsg Teaol
000 00" 0 0070 000 c-0 0070 YEISHNLL 000~666-000-602
06" L9 00°052’¢€ 00°0 00°0G6L"9 007000 ‘0T 00°00070T AYIINO TYLILYD 000~0LE~000-602
0c° 0 00°000°‘€ 0070 000 Q0 oo0g’‘e 00°000°€E FSNEAXE O5IW 000~5¢6-000-60¢2
Q070 g0 0007% G000 000 007000°F 00°000°% SHIVATY ENOLS IATED TO0-0£6-000-602
85" €£5 G0 E96 79 00°68E‘T G6°9E0‘8 00°000°ST 00"0007GT AONENILNTYH 000-0E£6-000-60¢
0070 00°00g oo 060 00°00¢ 00°00¢ ONISITIEAQY TYOEI 000-006-000-60€
0070 000 0G0 Q070 000, 000 gA0d 000~0£8-000-602
GZ FT 00°STIL'T 00582 00°58¢ 00 0007E 0o-e00’e SEOIAEHAS TYNLOYILNCD 000-108-000-60¢
gL el (6T°TP9) C9°GFT 6T IFT‘ET 0O 00s T 0000s°T $3IT4dns 000-%2L-000-602
0o’ o co-0 oot o 000 0070 00°0 SESNEAXE QESUNTRIES 000-T2L-000~602
8070 c0*0 00" 0 0070 00°0 000 ASNIAKE TEYOIQTH/ YOI 000-5TL-000-60¢
00°0 00670 000 0o 0 000 0870 SHJIAGHS 0¥0-Z0L-000-60¢8
0070 00°0 000 600 oo 00°0 NOIXES IRVISISSY 0E0-Z0L-000-602
o0 000 000 00" 0 00" 0 000 NOLXES 0Z0~Z0L-000-602
000 3dsg
saaniTpusdxy
6T 6T 8E7E€9E70E 26 LO% T9°9E¥ ‘S 00t 008°GE 00" 00B'GE SEAONTATE TYIOL
61°GT 6E£°E9€ /08 257 LOF T9 9ER ‘S 00°008°5E 00°0087GE o0g adesg Te30L
000 00°0L0'SE 0070 0070 00" 0L0‘se 007040782 SHAISNTIL 000-669-000-602
000 00700672 0070 0070 007005872 007005872 SLETHDHEY XIANAS 000~589~000-602
£0-22T  (19°9) TS L 19-2¢ 007 0% 0070t HHOONT LSEYEINI 000~%99~000-602
0070 0070 000 000 0070 000 SUDIAYES 000-9%3-000-602
000 0070 000 000 00" 0 co"o SHTd VHISNYEL 10T 000-5%9-000-602
057 L9 00°06E 00709 00-0t8 00002t 00002t TNARMOANE/ $9IYE 10T 0O0-FF5-000-602
L5759 00°0Tv’C 00°0%¢ 007 066°F 007 0007L 00000 ‘L SUTYE 10T 000-£%2-000-60€
0070 0o o oot o 00°0 00°0 00" 0 FAILYELS ININAY-STEI 000-809~000-602
) 000 3dsg
sznuzsAzyd
ONAE REELANED - 602 pung
agsn {FRIONGY) WEON {¥0Ed} WONI (IMONTY) FNON IE9aNg CHANENY IE2ANT NOILATEDSEQ JATHAN T2
1909 % AINTIYL €Z/I£/€0 HINOH E20Z/TE/E0 £2-2202 TYRIDINC
FIITIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE dIi £2-2202

LZ/ET iobeg

€Z0Z/TE/E0 DNIANT 4OI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL ESOYW ¥0d 140433 FANLIANIJXH ONY EONEAEE

dm], =g0w 19d
HIdgEg I9sn

W S€:80 £20¢/90/%0



00°00T  {SHP LSS'T) SH oL SHTLGS'T 000 oc- 0 SEAALIANIIXE 3 SHANIATY AC LN

55 %L 00°008°T 00°0 00" 046 0D 05L T 00 0SL’Z STANLIANEAXE THIOL

8116 85 Z%T SFTL GPTL0SE 00°0SL°T 00°0§L°T SHANEATY THIOL

IONQd EONUNEINIVR ZATHA AYMIIIIO - 022 Pung

GG VE GO 008°T 0076 00° 056 00°0SL'Z 00"05L'2 STANLTANEAKE TYIOL

S5 HE 0000871 2070 007068 00°06L72Z 007 06L'2Z o000 adeg Te30%

000 00" 0 0070 0070 000 0ot o 08 T~ SHHI SNYIL 000-666~000~022

00°0 000 000 0070 0070 00"0 SNOANYTITADSIH 000-556-000-0Z¢

GG RE o 008’T 000 00"0G6 00°05L°¢C 007 06L E FONYNEINIYW ONY SIIVdm 000~0£6-000-022

000 adag

saanlTpusdxy

81" 16 G5°2ZkZ §y L SHTLOS’E 00T0sL’e 00" 0§L°T SHANZATE TYIOL

81" 16 GG ZhT SFL GV LOG’Z D0 0SL T 00" 05L°T 000 dag Te3OL

¢o-0 000 0070 000 000 00"Q 000-669-000~-022

16°08 00° 082 0070 000082 OG- 0SL’E 00°0QGL'E SINTRSSASSY TYIDHLS 000-2L9-000~-022

0000T  {sF°L) 5% L §FL 0G0 0090 AHOONT LETITINT 000-%99-000-022

000 adsg

Sanu2a8a99

aNNA EONYNIINIYHA JATHC AYMEILLIO - 022 pund

azsa (FMMONEY) FHON (4o=d) ¥ONI (FMONTY) EON 132009 dEANENY IADANE NOILETMOSHET HEIHON T2
Ioad % FONTTYD €Z/TE/E€0 HINOMW E20Z/1E/€0 £2-ZZ02T TYNIDTHO
ATIYTIVAY H0d ALIAILOY HONYTYE GLA £T-2202

LzZ/%T :ebeg

dTHSNMOL ES0OY ¥C04d LH0dEY HENLIANHEdEE ONY ZONIAET

£ZOZ/TE/€0 ONIANE JqOI¥dd

dmI escyd :-dd
HIEEHa x8s)
WY GZ:80 €20Z/%0/7%0



00°00T 007 08T 00" 0 (00°08T) 000 0G0 STEALIANTIXT 3 SEANIATE A0 LAK

0F°g 00" 06T FT 00"0 00°0T8 00°000°ST 00°000°ST SNLTANIIXE TYLOL

0z % 00" DLE‘FT (oToRdls] 00°0€9 00" 000°ST 00000 ST STONFATI TYLOL

I9EdD - S§FT pung

0% g 00°06T°%1 000 00°018 00°000°ST 00"000°ST SEINLIANZEAXE TYIOL

0F°§ 00°06T7%1T 00" 0 00°018 00°0007ST 00°0007ST 000 3deq TeR3IOL

000 60" 0 000 0070 00" 0 000 HYEISNTAL 000-666—-000~5%E

0070 000 0070 0070 000 0070 INTRAINDE TEId 000-0L6~000-SFZ

000 00°0 GO0 000 00°0 000 SININEAOEIRI NOIIVEIOTI/ SHavd T00-0£6-000-5%C

0070 00008 ‘L 000 0o o 00-008°L oo-oo8’L HYIYdTS FWOH MONIR 000-0£6-000-6F2

000 000 000 o0 ey, (a]oRdle] SNIHSITINd ON¥ ONILNIEd 000-006-000~572

2T 00 06E°9 000 00" 018 0000z L oo-ooz’L SHDIANES OITENd 000-£08-000-5F2Z

co"0 0G0 000 0070 0070 000 SYFINYYE TRIALDEIHOYY ZAOHTI 000-208-000-5¥2

0o o 000 000 000 0070 00°0 NOIIWHISTNIRAY 000-02L-000-5%2

000 adeg

sazniTpuadxyg

0Z°% 00°0LE’FT 00°0 00°0ES 00°000°ST 00°000°GT SHANEATE TYIOL

0z ¥ 00°0LE'FT 0070 00 0£9 007000 7ST 00000 76T 000 3deg Te30L

0070 0070 0070 000 0070 000 AZASNTIL 000-669~000-S%Z

000 000 000 (o] 000 cotQ SUNATIAIG % LSEYEINI 000~798-000-5%2

0e° ¥ QO 0LEWT 00" 0 007 0£9 00"0007ST 00" 00075T AINQOD-SLdTEDEE 000-885~000-5%2

o000 adsg

sonNUaAaay

9400 - §¥Z pund

adsn (FHONEY) HJION (903d) ¥ONI (FEONEY) FMON 1E900d QHANERY 13aand NOILATHEDSHA HIGWAN 1O
1908 % FINTTEE £Z/TE/E0 HINOH £20Z/TE/E0 A AA A TYRISTIO
FIEYIIYAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYTIYE GIX £8-220¢

£20Z/TE/E0 ONIQNT COTYHL dmg ssog gd

Higdda ass()

LZ/GT iebeg ITHSNMOL 4S0¥ ¥0d IMOdTd HUALIANIIXE OGNV ANNTAES Wd SZ:80 £ZCZ/90/%0



000 00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 STINIIANEIXE ¥ SHOANIEAHY J0 IEN
000 00°0 no-o 000 6070 00°0 STENLTANAINE TYLOL
0070 0070 go"0 0070 0070 00°0Q SHONIATE TYICL
SASN - LPZ PUNI
00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 00 0 STINLICNEAXT TYI0L
no-o 000 0070 000 00°0 000 000 3d=Q TE3ICL
0070 00°0 0070 000 00°0 0070 ALEROD O SOEED0HWd VS 4Si I00-£E£6-000-LFC
0070 00" 0 00" o0 Qo0 00°0 00" 0 INEWMAYE MMOO - dSH I00-2€6—-000-LFC
00°0Q 0070 go'e 0G0 000 0070 NOIIYLITIHYHAY - dSN T00-TE6-000~LFC
00" 0 000 000 000 0070 0070 NOILITOWECI I10We0o¥d — dsSN T00-0E6-000~L%2
000 00" 90 00°0 000 000 00°0 ASNEIXE FOVATIR dSN 000-098-000-LFE
00°0 000 00°'0 0070 00°0 00" o AHIFIRE LNYID - SHSNEIXE 000~008-000-4LFC
000 oc o c0"0 0070 0070 (01¢Rd] INEWEY T LI C00-8TL-000-LF%C
0070 0070 0e° o 0070 oo’ 00" 0 SEXYL TIOUAWd 000-STL-000-LF2
00"0 000 00°0 0o 0 00°0. 0070 IONTENSHNTI HITYEH dSN 000-%0L-000-LFZ
00°0 000 000 0070 000 000 dSN - SHOUM 000-Z0L-000-L%T
000 deg
saaniTpuadxy
00" 0 00°0 000 00" 0 000 00" 0 SUANIANT THIOL
00"0 00°0 Q070 00°0 0070 0070 gop adeg TR0k
0c-0 0070 0070 000 0070 0070 HHOINI LSEMEINT 000-¥9%-000-LFE
00°0 0070 0070 0¢°0 6070 00°0 SETYS HESNCH 000-685-000-LF2
g0- 0 g0°0 0ot o oo o 0ato 070 SINERESENGHINE LNVID — 48N 000~885-000-LF2
000 2dsg
sanuaaADy
dsN - LFZ pung
qESN {FICONGY) MMON {g2Ed) (FRIONTY) FRION II0ANY THINING LEoaNg NHOITLATIYOSEA TIENON T
1208 % JONYIVE EZ/TE/E0 HINOW £20Z/TE/EQ £T-2202 THRIDTEC
HTIEIIVAY Hod ALIATLOW FONYTIY¥E dLA £2-220¢

Le/91 rabeg

£20Z/TE/E0 ONIONI QOI¥dd

JdIHSNMOL HSOY H0E I¥OdEY HEOLEUNHAIKH GNY HONIATS

dm], ssod €d
HIddyd xIssn

WY GZ:80 £20Z/90/%0



Z8° 6L 08°LZ6'TT S¥"T10Z 0T DETCLT'LE 00°00T’'6S 00°00T ‘6% SMINIICREAXT TYLOL
Z8°6L 08°L26 TT SF T0Z70T 0Z ZLL LY 00 00T’6S 00°001766 1.€ 3dsQ T®IOL
0070 000 000 0070 0070 000 SHEASNTIL 000-666-TLE~ETT
0070 000 000 0070 0070 0070 WSNEIXE SACENYTIIIDSIH 000-GG6~TLE~EFE
0o 0 000 000 000 000 00 SINTHASHINHNITY NOTI3TEDSHTId 000~526~TLE-6FC
0070 000 00" 0 000 0oto 000 HONYMOTTY FSYITIH 000-098-TLE~6EFT
000 00" 0 00" 0 0070 060 000 SENOHATTHL 000-0G8-TLE~BFT
oo a6 o0 000 0070 000 000 SNOTIIATHOSENS/ SONT LAHKN/ SENA 000-0£8-TLE~GFT
L1709 00 H6E’T 06°8% 00°90T’‘e 00008t 00 008°¢c FENIIXE CYIHUEAO FOIJAJ0 000-0Z8-TLE-6FE
LO"8L 00 91e’t 08179 00" %89 ‘% 0070002 0070002 YOIOEESKI DNIEWNTE 000-£08-TLE-6FT
0E"€8 S8 ELT'E 0E°BET'E §1°9Z8°GT Q000061 00000761 HOLOFISHI TYOIMIITTI 000-208-TLE-6FT
000 000 000 000 0070 0070 SONILIEZEH ¥IHIO ZOO~TOB~TLE-6FT
6Z° %9 Q0" 008‘% 00°0sE’2 000018 007009 72T 00°009721 INHOYHER LIHEEd 100-T08-TLE~GVE
0060 0070 GO0 000 0070 0o 0 SEOIAYES TYALOTIINGD 000-TOB-TLE~BVE
0070 oo 000 000 0o 0 000 HSNHAKE ONITIVH/ZIVLS0d 000-6ZL~TLE-GFE
000 000 G0 0 00" 0 0070 00°0 SEITAANS 000-9ZL~TLE-GFE
000 0G0 0o o 0070 0070 00°0 SHENEIKE CESENIRINS 000-TZL-TLE~6FE
000 00" 0 00" 0 000 000 0ot o SHXYL INAHACTANIND 000-6TL~TLE-BFE
0070 00" 0 000 000 oo 000 NOTIAGTELINGD dMI/ INIFHTII LTS 000-8TL-TLE-GFE
0070 000 0070 oo g 000 000 HSNHAXE FEYOIQEH/ YOI O00-STL~TLE-BFC
0oro a0 0 0070 00°0 000 0070 SEDYM TYIIVITD 000~Z0L~TLE-BFT
00°00T  (S0°88F7L) GBTLED'T G0°98% ‘L (alopdle] 0C0 HWOLIHISNT TYOINYHIER TO0-TOL~TLE-EFE
EB6Y 00°0E0 6 00°6LZ'Z 00°0LE’'S 00 000 8T 00 00081 TEOINVHOHN,/M0I0TISHI ONIQIINd 000-TO0L~TLE-EFE
tee adeg
saanaTpuadxi
g1°G6 60°SFE'E 687LES’S T6 FSSLL 00°005°18 00°005°18 SUANAARNYE TYLOL
00°F6 00 ¥68°% DO°THE'S 007909 9L 00 00s 18 0o0-00% 18 1L 2deg Tea0n
0070 000 00'0 0070 000 00" ¢ SHAISNVIL 0D0-665-TLE-6FT
0070 000 oo o 0070 co"0 co°0 FHOONT LSHEIHINI D00-%99-TLE-BFT
6L728 00°185°¢C 00258 00" 617’21 00°000°ST 00 000°ST SIIFEEd TYOINYHOER 0G0-9LF-TLE~EFE
0070 000 000 00" 0 oot o 0070 SLIMIEd TTHM SH0-9LF-TLE~EFE
€L BTT (0o-99%’1) 0066k 0079976 00 000°8 00" 000’8 SLINEId ONITHOTA 070-9L¥-TLE-BFT
L5798 00 %eZ’E 00" 80T'T 00°9LL0Z 00°000°%¢ ou-oCo‘we SITWEEd TYOTHIDETH 0£0-94%-TLE-E5T
LG EB 00°SLS 00-sze 00°626'¢ 00-00s’t ooTo0s ‘e MATATI NYId TZ0-9LF-TLE~EFT
90°00T  (00°02) 00° €552 00-0T0’‘1E 00000 TE 00000 'TE SIIEEd ONIQIINg 0Z0-9L%-TLE-GFT
1ie 3deg
00 00T (T6°8F6) 68°96T T16°8%6 060 00-0 000 adeg TeIOL
00 00T  (I6°8%6) 687961 16°8%6 Q070 0070 SANIAIATA § ISHIITENT 000-¥9%-000~6%Z
000 adsg
SINUIADY
aNnd NOTIOEASNI SRICIINE - 6%Z pund
aasn (FHMONSY) FRHCK {(M0Ea) JIONI (REONEY) WHON 195008 qIONINY Ia9and NOIIITEDSEA YIAHAN 19
1909 % BONYTYE £Z/TE/£0 HINOK £zZ0g/1E/€0 £2-2202 TYRIDIHO
FIIVIIYAY ¥0d AITATIOY AINYTYE TIX £Z-2202

£20C/TE/E0 DNIQNA QOTHEd

Le/Lt  sebeg

JIHSNMOL EHSO¥ 904 1d0ddd HHOLIGNHEEXHE NV HONIATY

dmy o809 g€q
drddgag IesQ)

WY SZ:80 £202/90/%0



STIALICNIAXT ¥ SHONEANY 40 IUN

PO°SET  (TL"Z86 L) (95°€99 %) TL 2880 00°00% ‘22 00 00 ’gT
ZR6L 08°LZ6°TT SP°I0Z0T 0Z°2LT’LY 00°C0T ‘8¢ 0001’68 SMINLIANIIXE TYIOL
91" 56 60°GP6’E 687LEG’S 16 FCG LL 00°008'18 0000518 SANANEASE TYIOL
1QNAE NOIIDEJISNI SNIATIALD ~ §FZ PULE
aNnd NMOIZDIASNT DNMIQTIIONL - 6hz pund
aEsn (EONTY) WEON {d409a) MONI (FHONTY) KON IED0NE CHANINY 1Eoa0g NOTLAIEISHA YIGAAN 1D

1944 % FONYTYS £Z/TE/60 HINOK £Z0Z/TE/E0 £z-2202 TYNTIDTEC
HTEYTIYAY ¥OI ALIAILDY EONYTIVE QLA £2-2202

£20Z/TE/E0 DNIANZ ACIWEA duy ®s0y 1dd
ATIEET I8N
dIHSENMOL ES0Y ¥0E LE04dHY HTHEALIUINIIXE dNY ENONEAEL WY GZ:80 €202/90/%0

L2/8%1 rabeg



GBG9E (66 €62°%) G976LT 957 £58°G 00°008°T 00°009°T STMINIIONTIXH % SHANIATS IC 13N
79°29 8¢ E6E'TT 0070 ZLT90T 6T 00005 0% 00" 00G‘0E SHUNIITREIXE THIOL
9L LL ZLTBETL G9°6LE 82 09692 00o0T’ZE 0orogcT'ZE SANNEATE TYLOL
gNad 9 2 4 - 567 pund
2729 82 E€6E'TT 000 ZL90T'61 0o 005 0¢ 00005708 STANIIANAGRE "I¥L0L
69°€9 BZ €68°01 000 ZL 901’61 007000708 00°00070¢€ €64 3dsa Tel0l
69°£9 Bz £68°0T oot o 2L 901761 007000708 0o 00008 SHSVHONAL INTWIINDE 2Fd 000-GL6-E6L-5GT
000 0cto 600 00 o 000 000 SHOIANAS TYNIOVEINOD 000-T08~E6L-G52
oo 000 000 000 000 000 §EITIENS DFd 000-LZL-E6L~8G7
6o'o 00" 0 000 co-g 000 000 SASNEAXE JISINSHITS 000-TZL-E6L-652
g6 adad
000 007008 000 0070 Q0° 008 00° 008 000 3dea TE3OL
000 000 00°C 06 0 0070 0070 FOUYHD INENEIN0E 934 000-858-000-G5¢
00°0 000 000 0ot o 0ot o 0070 ONITIVH/EOYLS0d 000-62L-000-952
00:0 G 0 000 00 0o 0 000 NOIIAGTEINGD IWY HIAQCTARE 000-8TL-000~552
0070 0C°o 0070 000 000 000 NOIIAGIHINGD dAMI JEH/¥OId 000-STL-000-G52
000 000 000 000 0070 0070 FSNIIXT EINYEASNI HITYIH 000-50L-000-55¢C
Co 0 00°00% 0070 0070 00008 007008 SEOYM-TOITILS INIHNAY HTIY0 000-20L-000-%52
000 deg
gaaniTpusadxE
9L LL ZLTBET L 9 6LT BZ 0%6°%C 0o-ooT‘zZE 00-00T’2E SANNEATI TYIOL
9L LL ZLTBET 'L S9°6LE 82 096°F2Z 00-00T’EE 00-001zZE o000 adeg Tel0L
00" 0 00" 0 000 00°0 060 00°0 (NI) SHTISNTEL 000-669-000~552
S8 7L 96°TT6 L 000 B0 8LS'ET 007006 1€ 000067 1€ SLATHITE 9ud 0Q00-499-000-S52
Letpge  (vzrzsL) §9°6LT [ ZAA T 007009 007009 SONAATATA/ TSTHELINT 000-599-000~552
000 3daq
sanuzAlyg
aNng ©® ¥ 4 ~ §6¢ pung
agsn (FHCNEY) WIOR (d0EQ) d9ONT (FEONEY) PRION 1E5and qEaNEHY Lasand NOTEITEISHA HEFHAN T2
1909 % HONYTEH £Z/TE/E0 HINOH £20Z/TE/E0 £Z~2202 TYNIDIHO
FIGYTIVAY 403 ALIAILDY AONYTYE TIX £2-2202
£202/TE€/€0 ONIANT qOI¥Ad dmg @509 :ga

AIgEEd x9S
LZ/6T :obeg JTHSNMOL AS0Y¥ ¥0d I¥0dEd HINITIONAEIXE ONY dONEAHEY WY $2:80 €£202/90/%0



70" 1€ LB TEBTT §9TET8’Y ET"0LE'S 00°20€7LT 00-ZoE’LT SUHALIANZAXE 3 SHONHATE 0 LA
0o g 00°0 0o ¢ 000 000 oo SMIALIANAIKH THELOL
?0°TE L8TTEE’TT GOTETIB’Y £T°0LE’S 00-ZoE’LT 00"20E“LT SEANEARY TYLOTL
TN EEALDALSYEANI - Z0F Pung
000 00" 0 060 0670 00" 0 00" 0 SHANLIANAIXE TYIOL
0070 0070 000 000 0070 0070 000 3dag Te3oln
0070 00" 0 000 000 oo o0 WHASNTIL 000-666~000-20%
0070 oo 000 0070 000 000 INIHAYE LSTIELINT 000-566-000~-20%
0070 000 000 00°0 000 000 INFRAYE TedIONI¥d 000-166-000-20F
00" 0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 SAOENYTINDSIK/ AYILNO TYILAYD Z00-0L6-000~20F
00°0 oo-o 000 0070 00"0 co-0 EIEEYS DITENE/AYILNO TYIIAYD TO0-0L6-000~20F
oo 000 0ot o 0070 ooo 000 GNYT 3 90T4/AVIINOG TYIIAYD 000-04L6-000-C0F
000 Q0" 0 000 0070 000 000 SNOANYTTADS I 000-556-000~20F
06" 0 00" 0 000 o0 0070 0070 STINLIANIIXT I0¥ WODETHL 000-0E6-000-20F
0070 0090 00°0 o0 0070 000 SEADIAYES TY¥NIOTEINOD 000-T08-000-20F
000 00°0 0070 00-0 00" 0 000 SHITIIINE 000-22L-000-20F
poo adeq
gaIniTpusdxd
0" TE LB IE6 1T GOTETIR‘Y ET 0LE’S 00°Z0E'LT 00"Z0ETLT SHANTATE TYIOL
¥0 1€ LB TEE T G9TETEF £1°0LE’S 00"Z0E’LT DO"Z0E LT 000 3desa TE3OL
0070 co-o 000 0070 0070 00°0 SNOENYTTEOS I/ SHTASNYIL Z00-669-000-20%
0070 0o o 0ot o 000 000 0070 ALEAVES 0ITENd/SUZISNTIL T00-669-000-20F
0070 000 0ot o 000 0070 0070 aNYI 3 9074/ SUZISNYEIL 000-669-000-20F
9% L2 6P IEL’TT 16°892°F 157899 °% 00°0007LT 00°0007LT SHANEATY Io¥ WOOHTAL 000~2L8-000-20F
zeTez  (T97e6f) FTGPT Z9 1oL 00" 2o¢g 00-2Z0g ISIMIINT 000-%99-000-20%
00" 0 000 000 coo 0070 0070 EHOONI INYEO 000-065-000-20F
po0 adaqg
sanuaAdy
ANOd MEALDALSYEANT - Z0¥ Pund
asEsn (FEONEY) FHON {(d0Fa) ¥ONI (WHCNEY) WHON LEDANG TEONTRY Lasand NOILATEISEA YEGHAN 19
IHag % AN TES £Z/TE/E0 HINOR £Z0Z/TE/ED £2-2202 TYNIDIED
TTHECTIVAY H0d AIIAILOY FINYTIYE dIA £2-2202

Lz/0z :ebeag

£Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIANT dOTYEd

dIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥od JI¥0ddd HHNLTIANEAXE ONY dNNIATI

dm] @50y -gd
JIgduaa fxesq)

WY GZ:i80 £Z0Z/90/%0



00" 00T {(F1°FL) €06 FT FL 00" 0 Q0" 9 SHEALIANIIXE ¥ SEONIAEY 40 LN

0600 000 00" 0 g0t o go-o [0 SHINLIANAIXE TIIOL

C0T00T  {%PT°7L) £0°6 PTEL 000 000 SENNEARE TYIOL

¥ ¥ L o~ TOL pung

00°00T ($T°%L) £0°6 FL 7L 000 00" 0 SEANTARY TYIOL

00°00T  (PT %L} £0°6 FITL 00°0 06-0 000 3deqg TE3IOL

0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 0o-0 SANNd YEHIO ~ SELISNYEL 000-665-000-TOL

00°00T (BT FL) €076 YT WL 0070 0070 TROONI ISETIEINI 000-$99-000-T0L

co0 adag

genuUsAdyd

¥ 3 I - I0L PURI

aEsn (WAONSY) FEON {dDaa) {ITONEY) LADENG QHANINY LEDGRE NOTLATHO§EA HEHRAN IO
Lodd % HONVTIVE £2/1£/€0 HINORW €202/ TE/E0 [ N ATAANA TYNIDIHEO
HIGUYTIVAY HF0d ALIATLIOY HONYIVY dIX g£g-¢ecie

LZ/12 :abeg

£Z0C/TE/E0 DNIANE dOIdHd

JdIHSNMOL ESO0Y d04 L¥0dEY FANLIONEIXE NY EONEALT

dmI, 9509 g0
HIGLEd :aS8E()
WY §Z:80 £20¢/20/%0



T0"zZOT  (80°2T) 2 02 807219 00°009 007009 SEANIIANTIXE ¥ SEANTATY JQ IHK

00°00T (29 ELT) 000 Z9TELT 0o 0 000 STIAIIANIAXE TYIOL

S6°08T  (0L7S8T) 2702 0L"S8L 00009 00°009 SEANTATY TYIOL

TONAd XYL - £0L Pung

00°00T (297 gLT) 0070 9 ELT 000 G0 0 STINLTONESXE TYIOL

GO00T (297 ELT) 000 T9ELT 000 000 000 3deg T®IOL

00" 0 00°0 0070 0070 00 0 000 SETISNTLL 000-666-000-£0L

00°00T (Z9°€LT) 000 Z9TELT QG 0 0070 SNOANYTITIEOSIH 000-556-000-£0L

000 3dag

saanlTpuadry

€6 0ET (0L G8T) 52702 0L°G8BL 007009 007008 STONIATY TYIOL

S6°0ET  (0L-G8T) 52702 0L G8L 80" 009 00" 009 poo 3dsa Te3IOL

§6°0cT  (0L°GBT) 52702 DL°GBL 00°009 007009 SONFATIAIO ¥ ISEMHINI 000-%99-000-£0L

000 3dsa

SoNUATY

aNnd XYL - €04 pund

agsn (FIONEY ) (423d) ¥ONI (FIONTY) FMON LEOANY CECRERY LEoUnNd NOILATEOSHA HIGHAN T2
I90d9 % FONYTVE €Z/TE/E£0 HINOW £Z0E/TE/ED £T-ZZ07T TENISTHC
FTTCIIYAY ¥0ZI ALIAILIDY EONYTIVE JIi EZ-ZZ0T

£Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIANE qOI¥Hd dmJ, @s0d :dd

HIGdEq :I2s0

LZ/22 JTHSNMOL T80Y¥ ¥0d I¥04EE HYMALIANIAXE ONY HONEAHH WY SZ:80 £20Z/90/%0



SHIALTANIAXE ¥ SHONEARY 40 LEN

Q0°00T (91" TFS'ET) 9L ¥e 9T TFG'ET 000 0o 0

%979 0§ BZ0’ST 00°C 06 69071 00"86079T 00860791 STIGLIONIIXE TYIOL
9.7 06 FETLERT 9L° %2 99°0T9 ‘%I 00 860751 00°86079T SHANIATE TYIOL
IONINGD GEEM ENYT HSIA - F0L pung
793 0S°8Z0ST 000 057690°T 00°860°9T 00 860791 STANLICNEAXE THIOL
7979 0S"BZ07GT 000 0769071 0078607971 00" 86079T 000 3dsg Te3oj
000 000 0o 000 0070 00" 0 SYAISNYIL 000-666-000-F0L
000 00°STE 00°0 000 00°STE 00" 61 SOCENYTIEDSIN 000-$56-000-%0L
8L°9 06 E€TL %L 0070 06°690°T G0'E8L7ST 00 €8L'ST FONYNZINIVH H¥YT 000-0£6-000-%0L
00" 0 000 0070 000 0o o 00°0 ONIHSITEAd-EONYNIINIYH T/d 000-006-000-%0L
000 3deg
31N} TPUSdRy
9L 06 FETLEE T 9L %2 99°0T9‘¥1 00°860791 00" 860791 SEANIATS TYLIOL
9L°06 FETLBE'T 9L ¥ve 93018 ‘%1 0e-860791 00°86079T goo 3desg Te3ol
0o o 0670 o0 0070 000 000 SUTISNYEL 000-669-000-%0L
A A 0T L6T°T go-e 06°G8S T 00" E8L ST 00TE8LST SINFHSSESSY TYIDHEAS 000-2L9-000-%0L
98" L ¥z 06¢ 9L°FE 9L we 00" $TE 00°STE THOORI ISTddINi 000-%99-000-%0L
000 adag
SenNUIAIT
TOMINGD (THAM HYYT HSII - 0L PUng
agsn (F4ONEY) HHON {(403Q) ¥ONI (FACNEY) WHON IH9I0E CEANTNY LE90NE NOILdTE08Ed EEIHAN TD

1908 % FONTTYE £Z/TE/E0 HINOH £Z0T/TE/EQ £2-2T02 TYNISTEO

FTIVIIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY FONYIVE dIX £2-2202

LZ/Ee robeg

JIHSNMOL HSCH ¥OH MOdHEY HINLIANHIXT ANV EANIATY

£20Z/TE/EQ ONIANE JOT¥Hd

dmI 9sog :dq
dIgagEa -I9sn
WY SZ:80 £Z02/920/%0



287092°2 (Z6°GRE'TT) (157 85L) Z6TEIE‘TT 00" LES AR A SIMALIANEIXE % SEANIATE 30 LEN

08° 8% 05 L6 ‘T 06°268 QG 261’6 00069 ‘€2 00°06% ‘€2 SHENLIONIIXE TYIOL

ST L8 BG"TET’‘E 66°£CT 2y ST 1E 00" LT 00" LIZ'%Z SANNAATE TYLOL

taNNd J¥S YYWEVEE ENYT - G0L Pung

0g-8g 06 LETTT 05268 05°261°6 00 069°¢€2 00°088°€E STANLIANEAXE THIOL

08°8¢ 0S L6RFT 05°¢ge8 05 26176 00-069°¢ce 007069 '€e 0c0 3d=g Te30L

0070 00°069 000 000 00069 0070869 SNOENYTTZOSIH 000~856-000-504

LEBE 05 LOBYET 0%-¢68 06°2TBT'6 0000078 000002 EONYRALNIYH 000-0£6-~000-50L

000 adsqa

saInyrpusdxy

§T°L8 85 TIT E 6" EZT ZF'CS0T ‘12 00°LTIZ’VE 00" LIZ'VE SEOMIATY TYIOL

ST L8 86°TIT’¢ 66°EZT Z¥ 501’12 00-Liz're 00" LIZ ' %E o000 adsg TeloL

0ot 0 000 co"o 000 00°0 000 HEASNYIEL 000-669-000-60L

co'o 000 co-0 0070 000 coCo HHOONI SEHIO 000-089~000~-50L

ZZ 16 £5°8T0°T 00°0 EV 186702 00 000%EZ ooro00‘ee SINARSSIASSY TYIDELS 000-ZL9-000-50L

§1°0T T €60°T 66°ECT 86" ETT 00" LTZ'T 00 LTT'T FHODNI ISTEAINI 000-%99-000-G0L

000 adsg

sSanuansyg

aRad JY¥s AYRETEE E¥YI - §0L pund

agsn (WHEONEY) RMON (90Ea) ¥ONI (FIONEY) WHON 199009 JIANINY LEDANE NOILATEDSHA AGRAN TD
1909 % AONYTYL £2/TE/E0 HINOW £ZTOZ/TE/E0 £2-2202 TYRISTHEC

ATEUTTYAY ¥od ALIAILOY HONYTYE dIX £2-2202

Lz/ve tabed

dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥CH I¥0dEY HENLIANUIXE NV EONIAEY

€Z0Z/TE/E0 DNIANE JoIvdd

dm] 9s0d :9d
ATLEIq I8N
W¥ §2:80 £202/90/%0



BT 9%0°F (807950 78¢&) 207022 BO'9TO0’6E 007096 007096 STANIIONAIXE % SEONIATE 30 IEN

R AR T0°8%L'FF 000 66°6TE‘ET 00°890°69 00789089 STANIIANEIRE TYIOL

1£°06 £6°T169°9 Z0°0TH LO'9EE’Z9 00- 82069 0820’89 SHNANFATY TYLOL

tONOE FIYI ODISAIL - L0L PUnLi

9T pE 10°8%L FF 000 66 6TE'ET 007890789 0089089 STEAIIANZEAXE TYIOL

9% HE TO8FL'BY 00°0 66 6TEET 007890789 00789089 o000 3dsg Te3OL

Q00 0o 00" 0 000 0070 00°0 SYEASNYIEL 000-666-000~L0L

00" 0 06 890°e 000 000 00789072 00°880°2 SAQINYTIIDSIN 000-556-000-L0L

££°5¢ 10°089°2% 000 66 6TE‘ET 0oT000799 007000799 HONYNZLNIYH EMY¥T O0ISdIL 000-0£6-000-LOL

000 3dsa

saIngtpuadry

I£°06 €6° 1692 267028 L0"9€E 29 00" 820’69 00782069 SENNIART ‘TYI0L

1E°06 £6° 16972 Z0°0Z% LO"9EE’'ES 00°820°69 0082069 000 3deq Te30l

00" 0 000 000 00" 0 000 0070 SYEESNTIL 000-669-000-L0L

15°€6 G6°€8Z°F 00" 0 SO*9TIL’IS 007000739 00000 ‘29 SINIWSSASSY IYIDHAS 000-2L9-000-L0L

8% 702 86°L0F'Z 207029 207029 00°8Z0°€E 00820 E HHOONT ISTHILNT 000-$992-000-L0L

000 1dag

SsNU=zaayd

aNAd T9YT ODISJILl ~ LOL pung

qEsn (PRIONEY) FRMON (¥OHEA) WINT (FRONEY) MON LADANS QRANENY 1g900e NOTIdIMO§HE IgHaN 19
Iaad % ATV £¢/TE/ED HINOW £Z0T/TE/E0 £2-2202 TYNIDIEO
ATATTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY TINYTYE TIA £g-¢e02

LZ/S2 :abeg

JIHSNMOL E80¥ ¥0d Fd04dEY F¥NLIGNEIXE JNY dONIATY

£20Z/T€/€0 ONIUNE JdOIYHd

dmy @50y €0
EIGEAJ :a=s()
WY §Z:80 EZ0Z/90/%0



8z TL (96°£92) (69" L8] {¥0°569) {00 6T8) (00618} STINLIANZAXE ¥ SHANIARY J0 LAM

80 FL 02 652 P Z6 08°0FL 00°000°T 00" 000°T STINLIANTIXE TYIOL

B8'S0T  {9L°F) 9L % 9L748 00" T8 00" 18 SHANZATY TYIOL

ISIHSIT SHYOHS ATIOH - 198 pung

807 %L 027 66T 5% Z6 0B 0FL 007000°T 00°000°T SEINLIANEIXE TYIOL

80 FL 027667 Sy €6 08 0%L 00°000°T 00 000°T 000 3deg T®R3IOL

000 MO 000 000 00°0 00°0 HHASNTIL 000~666-000-T58

00°0 000 00°0 o0 o 00°0 0070 SOOENYTIEISTH 000~556-000-T98

80°FL 027642 GF"E6 08° 0% L 00 00o0’T 00°000°T SEIIITILO 000-076-000-198

000 3d=g

saInlTpuadxy

88 0T  (9L°¥%) 9L %z 9L°58 00" 18 00718 SEANEATE TYLIOL

§8°60T (gL %} 9.7 %2 9L°58 00" 18 0018 000 3dsa T®30L

[eloRo 0070 0cT o0 o0 0070 (oToRdls] SUTISNTIL 000-669-000-198

ISR TA Q0-0zg 000 00" 19 00718 00° T8 SINEWSSHSSY TYINN4AS 000-ZL8-000-198

00" 00T (9L°FE) 8L % 9L ¥E 000 000 FHOONI LSTIELNT 000-599-000-T198

000 2dsg

sanulnATY

SIHOIT SHTE0HS ATIOH - 198 Pund

aIsn (FMONTY) WaON (qoEa) ORI {WJONEY) WHION IE90NE JHINTHY hAccotelst-d NOIILETUDSEA AIERAN TD
oad % FONYTHE £Z/TE/£0 HINOH £Z0T/TE/EC £2-2202 TYNIDIEO
FIGYITYAY ¥Od ALIAILDY HONYTIYYE QLA £2-2202

€Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIANE QOTYEd dm], ®s0yq :gd

HIgdEd Xes[

Lz/92 WY SZ:80 £20Z2/20/%C

ATHSNMCL ES0d 904 I1d048d HINITANEIXHE NV HONTARYE



95 0% (6L eTL‘gEE’T) 6T°LZF‘2E GETG9EL'ELY (00 PFE‘0997°T) (00" FPE 095 1) SEINIIANISXH 3 SENNEARY JHO IEN

9¢Fh ST B8PS FLE'Z 06°60G7L0T GETLET'ETR’T 00°88L7LB0'Y 00"9EL'L8O’F SANAd TIY - SMIALTANEAXH TYIOL

PE 20T (27551769 607 LEG 'BET YZTLEG 9BV T 00°26£7LZ%'2 00°2Z6E'LZF'T SANNA TTY ~ SEANHATT TYIOL

0070 000 000 a0 0 000 0070 SMANIIANHIAXE 3 SHANTATE JC IEN

0070 000 000 Q00 0cto 00°0 SEMNLIONTIXT TYIOL

000 0G0 000 0070 000 000 SEANSTASYE TYIOL

ISININISEANL - G98 pung

ooto 0o o 00°0 co'o 0070 000 SHEMALIANTIXE THIOL

000 00°0 0o 0 0G0 0070 0070 oco 3deg Te30]

000 000 0076 000 00" 0 0070 SEEI ZIOSIAUY 100-8TL-000-598

£00 adag

saIn3Tpuadxs

Q00 00" 0 000 0070 0o 000 SEONEATY TYIOL

Q070 00" 0 0070 00°0 0 o 0070 000 3ded T®R3IOL

00" 0 000 000 0070 0070 00" 0 SSOT/NIYD ¥A T00-¥99-000-638

000 3daq

SanusaASYy

SINEHISHEANI - §%8 pung

aEsn (FEONTY) FEON (90mEa} ¥ONI (FRMONTY) EON 1ESANE EANIWY LEDAN NOILATEDSEQ WAGHON 1D
19049 % AONYTYL £2/TE/E0 HINOW £Z0Z/TE/EQ £2-2Z02 TYRISITEC
FTIVTIVAY ¥0d AIIAILIOY EONYIVE dIX £2-2202

£Z0Z2/TE/E0 ONIONI AoI¥Ed

LZ/LZ 1abeg dTHSNMOL dS0¥ ¥0d 1¥90ddd HIALIANEIXHE ONV HONIATT

dmy ssoy ga
HILEHT X280
WY §2:80 €202/90/%0



04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
EEX 3 Assets * ok k
101-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 1,327,822.33 216,709.66
101-000-003-00C TNVESTMENTS 963,761.34 975, 606,43
101-000-003-001 cD's : 0.00 420,000.00
101-000-003-002 OAKLAND COUNTY POOL 583,424.30 696,507.07
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20, 655.58 21,209.08
101-00C-004-000C PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH -~ GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018-00C PETTY CASH ¢.00 0.00
101-000-018-000C A/R CABLE TV COMMISSICNS 0.00 0.00
101-000-020-00¢ A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU £.00 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAYX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000~035~000 BCCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.C0 0.00
101-004-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.900 0.00
101-000~-067-203 DIJE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 £.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00C
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 938, 000,00
101-000-067-2C9 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.C0
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-249 DUETC/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND ‘ 0.00 0.00
101~0€0-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.93
101-000~067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE $.00 0.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT £.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 0.0¢ 0.00
101-G00-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE CQUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,898,551.00 3,270,919.69
*x% Tdiabilities ***
101-000-201-000C DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0,00
101-000-202~00C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,457.42 199.68
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.900
101-000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT ¢.0C 0.00
101-000-2124-001 DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND ¢.00 0.00
101-000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
101-000-229-0G0 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101-000-238-0G0 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0.060 3,849.,20
101-080-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CCNTRIBUT 0,60 0.00
101-060-232-000 FSA 0,00 ¢.00
101-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 £.00
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-G00~339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE -~ ARPA 678,032.41 678,032,411
Total Liabilities 684.,489.83 682,081.29
*%% Pund Balance ***
101-006~390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,209,128.43 2,209,128.43
101-006-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481,.24
101-000-3929-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B (8,548,50) (8,548.50)
Total Fund Balance 2,214,061.17 2,214,061.17




04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Page: 2/22

Current Year
Beg, Balance Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,214,061.17

374,777.23
2,588,838.40
3,270,919.69



04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

***% Dogebs ***

201--000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD ) 3,641.88 5,166.88
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 2,009.97
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 3,641.88 7,176.85

*%% TLiabilities ***

201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.0C 0.00
201-~000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND &.00C 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

%% Fund Balance **¥

201-006-390-000 FUND BALANCE 3,641,88 3,641.88
Total Fund Balance 3,641.88 3,641,.88
Beginning Fund Balance 3,641.88
Net of Revenues VS5 Expenditures 3,534,97
Ending Fund Balance 7,176.85

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 7,176.85



04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBEIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

4/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Dgsets kF*
203-004-001-000 CRASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 53,349.53 15,573.29
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS .00 40,198.36
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 53,349,53 55,771.65
**% Tiabilities **»
203-000-202-0G0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000-214-00G0 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175,00
**%% Pund Balance ***
203-000-350-000 FUND BALANCE 53,174.53 53,174.53
Total Fund Balance 53,174.53 53,174.53
Beginning Fund Balance 53,174.53
Net of Revenues VS Bxpenditures 2,422.12
Ending Fund Balance 55,596.65
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 55,771.65



04/06/2023 08:3C AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEBBLE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year
GL Number Descriptiocn Beg. Balance Balance

*hk Bssets *k¥

204-000~-0C1-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 3,8%4.67 11,236.20
204-000~-002~000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.60 0.00
204-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 0.60 4.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 8.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TARX FUND 0.00 0.00C

Total Assets 3,894.67 11,236.90

*k% Tiabllities *%%

204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.60
Total Liakilities 0.00 0.00

*** pund Balance **¥

204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 3,894.67 3,894.67
Total Fund Balance 3,894.67 3,8%94.67
Beginning Fund Balance 3,894.67
Net of Reavenues VS Expenditures 7,342.23
Ending Fund Balance 11,236.90

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 11,236.90



04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%% Assets **¥

205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 10, 940.60 4,859.79
235-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 8,039.65
205-000~026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.900
205-000~067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 10,940.60 12,899.44

k% Tiabilities *%*

205-000~202--00C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214~000 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000~214-704 DUE TC/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.0C 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance **%*
235-000~390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10, 940,60 10,940,860
Total Fund Balance 10,940.60 10,940.60
Beginning Fund Balance 10,940.60
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures : 1,958.84
Ending Fund Balance 12,859.44

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,889.44



04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Current Year

Page! 7/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Bgsets *F*
206~006-001-0G0 CASH~-CHECKING (1,866.23) (49,802.37)
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65.70 1,122,554.55
206-000-003-001 cD's 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-0G0 TAXES RECEIVABLE-~DELINQUENT 0.£0 0.00
206-000-056-0C0 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-7G3 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 51,072.63
Total Assets (1,800.53) 1,123,824.81
**% Liabilities ***
206-000-2C2-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-214-0G0 DUE TC/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 938,000.00
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 938,000.00
*** prund Balance ***
206-000-33%0-000 BATLANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD (1,800.53} (1,800.53)
206-000-391-0G0 STATICN 3 FUND BRALANCE G.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance {1,800.53) (1,800.53)
Beginning Fund Balance {(1,800.53)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 187,625.34
Ending Fund Balance 185,824.81

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

1,123,824.81



04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**+% RBgsets *h¥

209-000-0C01-0G0 CASH-CHECKING (41,043.75) (60,926.89)
209-000~002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 5,016.69 5,863.30
209-0003-~-003-0G0 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-0G0 INTEREST RECEIVABLE ' 0.00 0.00

Total Assets {5,934.01) {24 ,970.54)

*%% Tiabilities ***

209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,260.00 0.00
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.0C
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.0G
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 7,260.00 0,00

**% Fund Balance *¥%%*

209-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD {13,194.01) (13,194.01)
Total Fund Balance {13,194.01}) {13,194.01)
Beginning Fund Balance {13,194.01)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (11,776.53)
Ending Fund Balance (24 ,970.54)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (24,970.54)



04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

9/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Assets *h*
220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,964.57 3,014,57
220-000-C03-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 1,507.45
220-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL’ 0.00 0.00
220-000-C67-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 06.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,964.57 4,522.02
*%% Tiabilities **+
220-000-202~-000 BACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
220-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,964.57 2,964 .57
Total Fund Balance 2,964.57 2,964 .57
Beginning Fund Balance 2,964 .57
Net of Revenues V38 Expenditures 1,557.45
Ending Fund Balance 4,522,02
Total Liabilities aAnd Fund Balance 4,522.02



04/06/2023 0B8:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: PEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDRG

Page:

Current Year

10/22

GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k% Aggets *r¥
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (265.80) {445.80)
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-0C0 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets (265.80) (445 .80}
***% Tiabilities ***
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERATL FUND 0.00 0.0G
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Pnund Balance ***
245-000-330-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD {(265.80) (265.80)
Total Fund Balance (265.80) {265.80)
Beginning Fund Balance {265.80)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {180.00)
Ending Fund Balance {(445.80)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (445.80)



04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1i/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance

k% Dssets *H*

247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 .00
247-000-002-000 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCCUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.400 0.0C
247-000-081-0G0 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 .00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00

**x Tiabilities ***
247-040-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities Q.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance ***
247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.0¢ 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00



04/06/2023 08:30 AM

Usear: DEBBIR
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2023

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTICN FUND

Current Year

Page:

12/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Agsetsy *HFF
249~-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 126,566.48 153, 524.69
249%~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 .00
249%-000-035-0090 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 ¢.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENFRATL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371-035~000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Asseats 126,586.48 153,524 .69
*¥%% Tiabilities ***
249-000-202-0060 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,126,500 3,682.00
249-G00~214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000~-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 7,126.50 3,682.00
**% Fund Balance **%*
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 119,45%2.98 119,459,958
Total Fund Balance 119,459,.98 119,459,598
Beginning Fund Balance 119,459.98
Net of Revenuesz V8 Expenditures 30,382.71
Ending Fund Balance 149,842,69
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 153,524.69



04/06/2023 (8:30 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2023

Fund 255 P E G FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**x Assets *A¥
255-000-001-000 CBSH~CHECKING 212,212.98 218,066.54
255-000-043-0600 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-G00-019-000 A/R CRBLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.0
255~000-035-G00 ACCCUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.60
Total Assets 277,318.54 283,172.10
*%% Liagbilities ***
255~-000-202-C00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
255~000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.006 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-231-00C VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.60 0.00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCOC 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*x* Fund Balance **%
255-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 277,318.54 277,318.54
Total Fund Balance 277,318.54 277,318.54
Beginning Fund Balance 277,318,854
Het of Revenues V8 Expenditures 5,853.56
Ending Fund Balance 283,172.10

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

283,172.10



04/06/2023 08:30 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2023

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Current Year

14/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k%% Asgets *r¥
402-000~501-000 CASH-CHECKING 107,805.69 113,175.82
402-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS .00 0.00
4032-000~035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS .00 0.00
4032-000-035~002 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS .00 0.00
4032-000-067-10% DUE FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
Total Assets 107,805.69 113,175.82
*%% Tiabilities ***
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00C 0,00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0C 0.00
Total Liabilities 0,00 0.00
*** Pund Balance ***
402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 107,805.69 107,805.69
Total Fund Balance 107,805.69 107,805.69
Beginning Fund Balance 107,805.69
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 5,370.13
Ending Fund BRalance 113,175.82
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 113,175.82




04/06/2023 08:30 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Pericd Ending 03/31/2023

Fund 701 T & A

Page; 15/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
kk* Dogelg ***
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 5¢,675.28 57,573.42
701~00G-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-008 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-006-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) {370.52)
Total Assets 50,304.76 57,202.90
**% Tiabilities **%
701-005-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425.50
701-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82}
701-000~214~703 DUE TO/FROM TA¥ 0.00 g.00
701-000-214~-959 DUE TC OTHER 0.00 .00
701-0086-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-00G0 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 12,972.00 14,771.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE (2,519.50} {2,519.50)
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE (0.50} {0.50)
701-000-283-0G0 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 39,372.87 44,397.87
701~000-283-001 FOAMRITE DEPOSITS 0.0C 0.60
Total Liabilities 50,147.55 56,971.55
*+% pPund Balance ***
701-000-320~000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING CF PERIOD 157.21 157.21
Total Fund Balance 157.21 157.21
Beginning Fund Balance 157.21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 74.14
Ending Fund Balance 231.35
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 57,202.90



04/06/2023 08:30 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2023

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page: 16/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%* Assets #x*
703-000-001-000 TAX-CASH CHECKING 1,866.89 90,780.25
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017-000 TRANSEFER FUNDS 0.00C 0.00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.~REAL G.0C 0.00
703-000~-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (2,296,583} (2,296,93)
Total Assets (430,04) 88,483.32
*#*% Liabilities ***
703~000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 5,611.12
703-0006-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.0C
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 15.23
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 203,479.74
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 250.00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/1. WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 (217.70)
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 626.79
T03-000-214-707 TIPSICC LARKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-801 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS G.0¢ 3.00
703-000-214-910 MISC QUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSBESSMENTS ¢.00 0.00
703-300-215-000 TIPSICC LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0,00 159,52
703-060-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS .00 31.03
703-000~215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.60 0.00
703-000~220-000 PTIPSICC LK TMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 1,142.63
703-000~221~-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000~222-000 OAKLAND CCUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0,00 5,219.89
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0,00 .00
703-000-225-000 HOLLY SCHCOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0,00 20,403.63
703-000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 11,542,797
T03~000~225-020 OAKLAND TNTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 3,405.23
703-000~225-03G 0.C.C, TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1,601,711
703-000~-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 5,323,91
703-000~-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 3,838,085
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 7,742.76
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTCN METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 1,210.86
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 2,007.25
703-000-225-071 OAKLAND TRANSIT 0.00 5,558.47
703-000-225-075 Z00 AUTHORITY .00 552.62
703-006-225-076 ART INSTITUTE G.00 1,137.72
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOQLS INTEREST G.00 0.00
703~006-226-010 FENTCN SCHOOLS INTEREST .00 0.00
703~006~226-020 OBAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST G.00 0.00
703~000~226-030 0CC INTEREST .00 0.00
703-000~-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-050 M,C.C. INTEREST 0.060 G.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-226-060 CAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-065 CC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-230-0G00 DUE TO OTHERS 0.00 1,669.02
703~000~-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 (11,013,987}
Total Liabilities 0.00 88,301.28
*%% Fund Balance ***
7¢3-000~390-000 BAL, AT BEG. OF PERIOD (43C.04} {430.04)
Total Fund Balance (430.04) {430.04)
Beginning Fund Balance {430.04)



04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 17/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year

GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures 612.08
Ending Fund Balance 182.04

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 88,483.32



04/06/2023 08:30 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 03/31/2023

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTRCL

Current Year

Page:

18/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k% Assets FhF
704-000-001-000 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 8,200.44 16,716.84
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 5,024.76
704~000-026-C00 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 ¢.00
704~000-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 8,200.44 21,741.60
**% Tighilities ***
704-000-202-000 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,72G.00 0,00
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0,00
704-000-214~205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD .00 0.00
Total Liabilities 15,720.00 0.00
*** Pund Balance ***
704-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE {7,519.56} §,200.44
Total Fund Balance {7,519.56) 8,200.44
Beginning Fund Balance (7,519.56)
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 13,541.16
Ffund Balance Adjustments 15,720.00
Ending Fund Balance 21,741.60
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 21,741.60



04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FCR RCSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEEBIE period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fand 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Page:

Current Year

19/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Agsets *h#
705-000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 44,970.33 31,759.26
705-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.60 25,123.99
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 G.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 44,970.33 56,883.25
*%% Tiabilities ***
705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE {15,720.00) 0.060
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities (15,720.00} 0.00
*%% mund Balance ***
705-000-390~000 FUND BALANCE 60,690.33 44,970.33
Total Fund Balance 60,690.33 44,970.33
Beginning Fund Balance 60,690,33
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 11,912,82
fund Balance Adjustments (15,720.00)
Ending Fund Balance 56,883.25
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 56,883.25



04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp '

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Dssels **%

707-000~001~-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 17¢,386.81 83, 782.87
707-000-003-008 INVESTMENTS 0.900 125,620.02
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets ‘ 170,386.81 209,402.89

**+% TLiabilities **=*

707-0006-202-00C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*#%% Fund Balance ¥*%

707-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 170,386.81 170,386.81
Total Fund Balance 170,386.81 170,386.81
Beginning Fund Balance 170,386,811
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 39,016.08
Ending fund Balance 209,402.89

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 209,402.89



04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSEIP Page: 21/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 03/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Pund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
: Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%% RDogetsg *F¥

861-000~001~-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 9,735.24 3,962.49
861-000--003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 5,024.76
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861~000-026-00C TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 9,735.24 B,987.25

*k* Tiabilities ***

861-00G-202-000C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 181.80 88.85
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-090 T&X COLLECTION FUND 0.00 G.00

Total Liabilities isl.80 88.85

*%% Pund Balance *¥%*

861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 9,553.44 9,553.44
Total Fund Balance 9,553.44 9,553.44
Beginning Fund Balance 9,553.44
Vet of Revenues VS Expenditures {655.04)
Ending Fund Balance 8,898.40

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,987.25



04/06/2023 08:30 AM BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending €3/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Assebs *h¥

865-006-001-000 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 0.C0 0.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05

**% Pund Balance **¥%

865-000~-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance ' 93,873.05
Wet of Revenues VS Expenditures ! 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05



SETTLS LYY

1SY0BYD ¥E JO TRIOL

. LSTIYIOL NED
0Z°0FT’T 000-£08-TLE-6%C 3 TOO-ICL~TLE-6FZ HSTIM YNILSIHEM HETEM £Z9EZ NED £208/62/€0
¥Z €8T SENOHA SSETAIIM NOZIUHA NOZITEHEA ZZ9EZ NES £T02/62/€0
00°00¥% 000-0£6-000-602 AEEITWID ONT 2d4L 241, 1Z9¢e NES £202/82/€0
00°686°T 000-0E£6-000-608 dANVITO ‘IT¢d ONT D45 24L ggsee NEE £202/62/€0
TE"9F9 000-92L-682~10T SEIIA4NS EILIIO ) IIQTI2> SSERISQH SHI4VLS nd SETAYLS 61%¢€e NED £20zZ/6Z/€0
00°0PT 00G-0&88-68¢~-T10T JWEIN  SMYETD THIIOINAW IO DOSSY NYDIHDIW DR 8T8¢e NED £Z0Z/62/€0
SH GLZ T 000-208-~TLE-6FT WHAYIM S00d MEATEAM LI9EZ NS £202/62/€0
12" %8¢ 000-0Z6-592-10T ASHMENE FId THIQ 913%¢€T NHD £20Z/562/€0
¥Z EE 000-026-522~T0T dwnd ADFHENT SUARNSNOD ADUNISNOD ega-Rora NED £20zZ/62/€0
SETBLT 000-208-682~T0T HATAYD ATHYD LEYOROD IYILSYOHOD ?1ogce NED €Z02/62/£0
S LY 00-808-682~T0T EIYAEN ¥ INIISOH FLISHIM SHHLIVH 9EM UEIIYW gHm £19¢€2 NED £Z02/LZ/E0
09°%£2 000~F0L-TLI-TOT 3 QQO-¥CL-68Z-T0T SMNI ANVAWOD EONVIASNI FIIT HONA ISHTI ikl Z19ge NED EZ0Z/LE/ED
€€ 122 000-8S8-682-T0T HAIIOD ONI WS4 HODIH HOOTY T19¢¢ NED E€20Z/LZ/ED
LO"LZT 000-0%8-£G2-T0T EOYITIN THEHRYS "L I0Yg TAGATDI 019ce NED £20Z/LZT/EC
667662 000-098-T6TI~T0T FOWHTIW LAMES HENET Iavay 609€2Z NED £Z0Z/LT/ED
08°%¢ DITIDETE LS NITMNEA ADHHNYT 93] 131d 809¢€Z HED £T0Z/LT/ED
09°66 000-0E£6-59Z~T0T HONYNIIMIVA FSE4 NOLIVEOAHOD $WINID SYINID LO9EE HED £20Z/LZ/E0
GG 00000% 000~T00-000-T0T INTEWISHANI OI WSISNYIL SYOSIAQY O9¥Yd STIEAM ODIYISTIEN 909€2 NES €202/ST/€0
SLTE0ZTT TIVH NMOL G0 ONI ‘SIDUITHONY YZH ITHOEY ¥ZH G09€2 NED £202/GT/€0
OG- L2S s 000-T68-666-T0T TTIYH NMOL TTI0Q ONT ‘SADMLTHOYY ¥ZH IIHDYY ¥ZH v09€e NED £T0T/8T/E0
GZ°869°C 000-168-666-T0T TIYH IMOL TIC ONI ’SI0MLIHOWY WZH ITHOUY YZH £02¢EZ NED £Z0T/ST/ED
TP 9.LZ 0-098-TOE-TCT * 000-088-G9Z-TOT HSWATIN SHMATI JIAYA SHMATAd z09¢ez NED £202/GT/E0
L1 7G9 000-%70L-682~I0T EO QXIT NI FALHDAYTS NYSOS YAIEDOYISS T02¢€%2 NED E£TOE/¥TI/ED
L1 b%9 000-%0L-682~T10T E0 QEIT NI ONYHOS "V JIAYd ONYHOS 002¢z NED €20/ %T/E0
00°02% 000-T08-000~60Z 2 000-TOB-68Z-T0T $OYIZ ONI HESTHIEHING TEE009 hicstielors 66G6EZ NED £Z0T/¥L/E0
007109 0C0-9ZTL~68Z-T0T HOWLISO4 AIS TYIINYRIA TYE0TO SHMOT XENLIE TMOEAENLIA 866€T NE= £Z02/FT/E0
z2°£28 TIYH KMOI Q70 INY IDILI0 MNYE UYLSOWLE FYLSOVTLE LBSET NED EZOT/FT/E0Q
8L ETE 000-058-682-10T SENOH&E SSEANISNE LSYIHOD 08 LISYOWOD 96G€ET NED €20Z/¥T/€0
€F"I6T°2 000-%0L-TLT-TCT ¥ 000-FOL-£52-I0T SHI WS$E0E WSEod G65¢ET NED €Z02/%1/E0
6S°GHZ 9T 000-5Z5-€9%-T0T 220Z7 A¥Wd 4R NYITD SHEOIAYES DrIgndm qQEITTY ¥65£T NED £T0T/¥T/E0
00°86T SISJIONXS SHRIL XINNOD-I¥L/SHIITISMEN MITA SMAN MATIA £65E7 NES £202/60/€0
007082 000-0E6-S9Z-T0T TYTHQLINYL OTI ‘EONYREINIYR IESNAOS IASNOS z65eZ NS £202/60/E0
Z1 %92 000-9ZL-68Z-T0T ¥MI YETJOD ¥SN HODI™ ZHODIYE 165EZ NED £208/60/€0
F6°L0F 000-898-682~TI0T ISYHT  AMES TVIONYNIZ TYHOTO SHMOH AENIIL AMOGRENLIA 06GET NES £202/60/¢0
g1°GLE 000-8FF-E€9%~T0T SIHDIT. LAMILS ATMENE 14 THILG 68GET NI £202/60/€0
86°66E 000-02€~$9Z-T0T HIIIJO ZO¥ENT SHANASNOD ADERASNOD 886€T NAD £Z0Z/60/€0
§1°9%¢ TIVE 470 ZD¥ANT SHEHASNOD ADENTSNGD L85ET NED €Z02/60/€0
80718 000-87PF~E£S%-T0T SIHDIT LHTALS ADRENT SYARASNOD ADENESNOD 985£2 HED £Z0E/60/€0
SF eET’T E~E%Z ? T00-TOL-TLE-6PEZ ONITWATI ¥ HOEW HSTIM YNIISIWH HSTHM GBGET NED £202/T0/E0
S6° v 000~808-682-T0T HNILSOH SEILIVH dEHm HILIVW gHM A1t N4 NED £202/T0/E0
RETERT 000-0S8-68Z~T0T SENMOHA SSETTIIM NOZIIIA NOZITEHA £8GET NED £202/T0/E0
08 9%FT 000-9ZL~000-60Z SNOIS AMALIWED MIELS SOTITOL NYELS Z8GET NED £20Z/T0/E0
LB ETT 000-098-£62~T0T SEIIN NOLHSNYE WOIa NOLHSOE 188€T NED €202/T0/E0
LEZHE'T SHEI AANEOILY 2774 TITHIATAW T NHOL TITHIATAR 085€T NED €202/ TD/E0
8095272 T0E-TOT ? 000~P08-682-T01 SEEA AANEQLLIY 0774 TITHIATAOW d NHOL TIIHIATOH 6LGET NED £20Z/T0/EC
$8-z%6°T 000-208-TLE~6FZ SNOLLOEASNI FHAYEM 9000 TFEATEMT 8LSEZ NI £202/T0/E0
00°02ZT 000~0£8-682-T0T7 dIHSHITRIN 0TLE0D 02ILS0D LLSEE NED £Z0T/TO/E0
Z6 EE 000-026-52Z-TC0T dWnd ADEANT SUMHNSNOD EZOUNESNOD gL5ET NED E£T0E/TO/E0
9£°8LT ¢00-Z08-682-T0T ALISHHEM TTIAYD ISYIR0D SHILSEOHOD SLSET NED £2T0Z/T0/E0
19°91T 000-0€6~-582-T0T FEDIALIO PEE# NOIIWRIOIMOD SYINID SYIRIO PLSEE NED £Z0T/TO/€0
00°C02°t T00-T08~-TLE-6YE SHED ONI SEIVIDOSSY NYHI¥OM HISITIVD TTSTTIVD £L58¢ NED EZ0Z/TO/E0
0$-896 000-TOL~TLE-6VZ * 000-0Z8-TLE-6¥Z 85D ONI SEIVIDOSSY NYRITMOM HISITIYD TTSITIWD ZLSEE NED EZ0Z/TO/E0
00°59€°‘T 000-TOL-TLE-BFZ SHD ONI SEIVIDOSSY NYHINOM HTISTTNYD ATSITIND TLGET NE2 £202/10/€0
00" 0G8T T T00~T08-TLE~6FZ SED ONT SEIVIDOSSY NUWIECOM TTISITYD ASTTEYD 0LSEZ HHS £Z0Z/TO/E0

(NOWWCD} INDODOY JHTOO0d TVIANHD NID Jjueg
ieasteling uoTidTIng8eq DUEN IODUIA IOPUBA Fo9D yueg 83eqg AIo9UD
dmy, ®soyg :dg
€Z0Z/TE/ED ~ E£Z0T/TO/E0 WOME %Ivd MDIED TANTE x9$n
2/T :ebeg

dIHSNMOL E50Y ¥O04d ¥WHELSIODEE MONWHD

Ha 0120 €Z202/90/%0



ISIUSWASINGSTC 55 JO T304

1830BYD PIOA § SS9
1$Y08YD 5 FO TRIOL

s STYLOL LY0dEd

000-0€6-000-S02 ¥Q SWYITIIM
000-0€6~000-£0Z ONIMOTId MONS
SIHOIT STIOHS XA'ITOH
000-0E6~000-504 LIMMEd
000-0£56-000-%0Z INIMO'Id

ONILYAYDXHE WMOT EON¥E
ATENOA2H WEITIIM

ADFEANT SYERNSNOD

TONI TO¥INOD (HEM-¥O0Y
SEDIAMES ¥OOUIAC MEUYWI(YIL

ISJUSIESITYSTE § IO TelcL

413 44
Pove
£5%2Z
A3 4
1s%¢

ISHOBYD PTOA ( SS9
$SYO8UD § O T30l

s 8TYILOL d¥s
avs £T0Z/62/E0
avs ETO0Z/VT/E0
avs €e0Z/¥T/€0
a¥s £202/60/€0
avs £Z0T/T0/€0

DNIMOEHD INIWSSHSSY I¥IDEAS J¥s ued

ISIUSWSSANGSTA $§ IO TEIOL

ISYOOUD DIOA [ S59T

woridraosag

JUEN IOPUDA

€202/T€/E0 - €20Z/T0/£0 WOME dINC MOAHD
dIHSNMOTL H80d 4904 ¥EISIOET MDHHD

123D

sueg 23BJ I°8YD

dmr 880y 83
HANEY I=s0

Wd 0T 20 £€202/90/%0




ezhEiviie

ELBOV' LIS

86268

0008

G2°095//2%

O¥[GG0'EEL’ LS VLOL
90Z06'vL6% 2¢'66€% 0008 G2 '09%° 1228 CBMLY6'989%  [{CNNJ THI4) 90227 dIDTVALNNOD ANV TIVO
L0°/06°969% 09'¢AE$ 00°0$ 00°0% LP[E11'969%  IYHINID) 6027 dIDTVALNNOD ANV DIVO

99'9¢5'297'1.$

66°9G1°GS

0008

s

19642690 1%

_LNAINISIANI

12292°081%

oo..ow

672083 |

L8661 /PS |

oo00s'hics | V1oL
€8'916'620'LE  [152RO'GS 00°0$ 000% | [2elpeeyen’ls [(S71g AMNSYIRLD) O9HY4 ST1am
00°00§'}12$ 00'0% o0'0$ 00°005'112$ 00[0$ (SGNN4 avs INOY4) 09 09HVYd STIIM
00°000°02$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00{000°02$ a0 O ¥l MNVH J1VY1S
£8°'1Z1'les 8¥' 9% 00°0$ 00°0% geisr0Lzs (100d) SSV10 NYOIHOIN
: LNINLSHAANI

8Zi06'eELS

VL0L

12920818

00°0%

76°208%

LE'6GL Ly$

8C/906'€ELS

(VN MNVE QHOIHT YA ONBIDIHD

68'c58'90%

Ty

00°0%

gy g

£

161565 £G%

1NINSSISSY TVIOAdS

TWiol

6E'€58'05¢

8¥.$

00'0$

8¥'/62'es

16565 2GS

OINVE 3LVLS THL) HNDIOIHD

9/°'¢80'6£2%

00°0%

&

0Z' L0B'90S LS

0L%Pe'cG/s |

¢

9z[029'266%

AONZOV ANV LSNY.L

Wi0l1

9/°€90'6£23

0008

02 L0690 LS

0LPPE'eGLS |

(OINVE FLV.LS THL) ONDIOIHD

0/6L5'186%

016188

68'986'69%

1229809818

9210292668

QNN XVl

ONIGNZ

LSHHELNI

slg3a

S11S0d3q |

L8[0.2° 1988 IV10L
LOELP'ES 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% LOjeLP eS OINVE 31V1S) SAONNS TYHINTD/ONDMOIHD
82'659'901% 06'6/¢8 00°0$ 06'6.2% 816.£'901%  |DINVE UY.LSOV 1) SONIAYS TWIOUIWNOD
Ly /8171788 09'6£5$ 62°086'69% cl'95.'e818 ¢ |8S[Liv'IG/S  [(UVLISOVIH) ONDIDIHD

ANN4 TVH3INID

£202 AdvVNYd3ad 40 HINOIW

NINNID3g

JONVYIVE MNVE dIHSNMOL 380

18043y SHTUNSYIML dIHSNMOL IS0




SUPERVISOR
Dianne Scheib-Snider .

(2485‘)’6[134}]6389(1 T OWI’lShm Of Rose

CLERK Oakland County

Debbie Miller

(248) 634-8701 Michi gan

CDBG REPORT,

’"_Qf Marc

Ty,

; 'E\':k
2020 Minor Home Repair # . $926.89

2021 Minor Home Repafy $6,236.00
2022 Minor Home Repair; $9,184.00

I

PN

2020 Public Service Grass/Snow - -$1,195.00

2021 Public Service (HAYA) * L $2,870.00

 $3,500.00

i

2019 Public Service (HAYA)

Total funds available

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Sireet, Holly, Michigan 48442

TREASURER
Paul J Gambka
(248) 634-7291

TRUSTEES
Patricia Walls
Agnes Miesch

. $23911.89




MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS
MONTH
Telephone calls/emails received: 191
Properiy inspections:
Violation notices issued:
Violation notices cpen

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs: 0
Trash & Debris: 1
Vehicles: 0
Grass: 0
0
1

Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes



ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2023-xx
TO ADOPT INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

WHEREAS, Rose Township and North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA) currently enforce the
International Fire Code.

i

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the adoption
of The International Fire Code, 2021 edition, together with the appendices A, B, C, D, E, F,and G, H, I, J,
K, 1, and M as promulgated by the International Code Council, is hereby adopted by reference in its entirety
here, except for those changes set forth in this article.

The American Water Works Association (AWWA) manual, -M31 Distribution System Requirements for Fire
Protection, Fourth Edition and M17 Fire Hydrants: Installation, Field Testing, and Maintenance, Fifth
Edition. -

NFPA 1: Fire Code, 2021 Edition, including annexes, A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H are also adopted by reference
in their entirety herein.

NFPA 101: Life Safety Code, 2021 Edition, including annexes A & B, are also adopted by reference in their
entirety herein.

NFPA 1141: Standard for Fire Protection infrastructure for Land Development in Wildlife, Rural and
Suburban Areas, 2017 Edition, including annexes A & B are also adopted by reference in their entirety
herein.

NFPA 1142: Standard on Water Supplies for Suburban and Rural Fire Fighting, 2022 Edition including
annexes, A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H, |, are also adopted by reference in their entirety herein.

Including the subsequent adopted future edition.

Motion by: Seconded by:
Voting Yea:
Voting Nay:

The Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted/denied.

|, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby certify that
the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of Trustees at its regular
meeting held on April 12, 2023, at which time a quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller, MMC MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk



Rose Township architects
Historic Town Hall
204 Franklin St.
Holly, MI 48442

RE: Historic Town Hall — ADA Improvements & Generator

Dear Dianne:

One proposal has been received for the Historic Town Hall ADA Improvements & Generator. |
have reviewed the proposal and find it to be complete. A summary tabulation is attached. The
apparent low bid was submitted by In-Line Construction, of Warren, Michigan.

Within the bid documents, we have provided three alternates:

Alternate #1 includes the new generator,

Alternate #2 includes an upgraded coating on the exterior ‘repaired’ concrete stair.
Alternate #3 includes restoring the main entrance doors.

In-Line Construction has provided two voluntary alternates:

The first voluntary alternate is to more comprehensively address accessibility in the auditorium
with removal of the stage, in lieu of the interior ramp construction. We would recommend to add
this voluntary alternate if funding is available. The bid documents represented a scaled-back
approach to this item. The amount of $18,146.25 would be an additional cost to the base bid.

The second voluntary alternate is to replace the front stairs in its entirety, which would more
holistically address the conditions of the front stalrs. If funding is available, and If the building
official is agreeable to a historic recreation of the stair, then we would recommend acceptance
of this alternate. The amount of $35,430.00 would be an additional cost to the base bid.

In-Line Construction has adequately completed projects designed by H2A Architects in the past.

Based upon the above information, including price, qualifications, experience, and work plan, |
would recommend an award in the amount of four hundred sixty thousand three hundred forty-
three dollars ($460,343.00) to In-Line Construction, of Warren, Michigan, in accordance with
their proposal dated March 29", 2023. This includes Alternates #1, #2, and #3. Additionally, we
recommend that the board reserve the right to award the voluntary alternatives to replace the
front steps in their entirety and to remove the stage, at a later date, after removal of the deck,
ramp, and stage flooring to review conditions, and to allow input from the building official. These
alternates would add $53,576.25 to the contract at a later date. In addition, | recommend that
the Township establish a contingency for the project in the amount of $50,000.

Sincerely, 7 fgﬂ

Jackie Hoist, AIA

H2A Aychitects, Inc. 9160 Lapeer Rd, Suite B, Davison, MI 48423 (810} 412-5640



Or9S-Zib (O18) E2HRY I ‘UoSINDQ & 33INS “PY 498dR7 QOIS U] ‘SIPANLAIY YTk

TIYSPHSIC|IRH dysumay 350y - 9L 19 60 €0 EZOZI\P4MY g PIE\OPSY ([BH UMOL 3401sIH 0TS-ZZ\diusume] asoy\spalold\iz

4s /oo'sy$ 45 /00°tTS | 4S/00°€TS » » DOEVEDIVS - | 00°S6LEES SLESY'ELS 05 SEF'STS SLBSYLLES HomanAsueD Sul-u)
Z|LL JIWIELa] FFIOUOD a1aJauoy puog pig WnpUeppyY oo C[ejeLn £ MEWBY T SlewSy 1 91BUIEYY v plig sseg e
1921 UL U1g 1304 UGN Wi 19014 3N : O

wdog:g @ £T/62/¢ ?3ea
ZoPEY 1IN "AlIOKH "5 ulpjuel $07  suopesol

015-¢¢ Hequiny pafold vzH

{[2H Umo] D1I03sIH J0] J0leIBUSS) pue sjuawanaldul yay diysumo) escy  paafodg

“sajaads yafosd

FOOUGIIT

NOILVTINgv.L AQid



BIDS RECEIVED
BY 3/29/23

ADA IMPROVEMENTS AND
GENERATOR FOR:



1.01

Tommoo

1.02

0043 923

BID CHECKLIST

BID INFORMATION
Bidder: /A -Zihe. Gvn P us ) o ,- Thc.
Prime Contact: /Zﬁée.;f}(fl C%@;ﬂmcu»«

Project Name: ADA Improvements and Generator for;
Historic Town Hall

Project Location: 204 Franklin Street, Holly, Ml 48442

Owner: Rose Township

Architect: H2A Architects

Architect Project Number: 22-510

BIDDER'S CHECKLIST

In an effort to assist the Bidder in propetly completing all documentation required, the
following checklist is provided for the Bidder's convenience. The Bidder is solely
responsible for verifying compliance with bid submittal requirements.

Used the Bid Form provided in the Project Manual.

Included the Familial Relationship Sworn Statement.

Included the Iran Business Relationship Affidavit.

Included the Proposer Qualification Form — optional, maybe submitted within 48 hours of
the bid opening.

Included the Bid Bond.

Bid envelope shows name and address of the Bidder.

Bid envelope shows name of Project being bid.

HON =

Noo

END OF SECTION



In?Line
Construction

22120 Ryan Road
Warren, MI 48091
(586) 755-3211
Fax (586) 755-4272

Mareh 29, 2023

Rose Township
9080 Mason Street
Holly, MI 48442

H2A Architects, Inc.
9100 Lapeer Road, Suite B
Davison, MI 48423

RE: NO. 22-510 - ADA Improvements and Generator
The Historic Town Hall

204 Franklin Street

Holly, MI 48442

Bid Clarifications:

e We will not warranty the longevity of the crack repairs, or the color match of the color used to the existing concrete

on the stairs.
e The wood bead board ceiling in the basement must be removed in the area where structural steel attachments are

required, salvaged material will be installed where possible.
Some new materials may be required, they will be 3/16” thick but may not match existing characteristics exactly.

e  The new doors may not be available for 20 weeks from the receipt of signed shop drawings and all approvals
including hardware.

¢ Bid does not include sub-grade items not identified that are encountered, such as below grade structures and
contaminated soils. These items will be at an additional cost to the owner.
Bid is based on non-union forces. In-Line Construction cannot be held responsible for any union-related delays.

The 180-day schedule will commence when all permitting and DEQ requirements are met.
Due to volatility of material pricing, this bid is good for 45 days.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal.

Y O U
Robert A, Chapman

President
Cell: 586-899-3970



In-Line
Construction

22120 Ryan Road
Warren, MI 48091
(586) 755-3211
Fax (586) 755-4272

Mareh 29, 2023

Roge Township
9080 Mason Street
Holly, MI 48442

H2A Architects, Inc.
9100 Lapeer Road, Suite B
Davison, MI 48423

RE: NO. 22-510 — ADA Improvements and Generator
The Historic Town Hall
204 Franklin Street
Holly, MI 48442

Voluntary Alternates

1. Referto Sheet A101 — First Floor and Site Plan, Detail 2 — Assembly Area Ramp and Stage:
It lieu of ramp and platform repair, we propose to remove the existing platform, provide structural support at the
seme elevation as existing assembly area.
Install subfloor and oak flooring to match the existing floor.
Remove wall planking from back side of platform, salvage material to be reused on both sides of walls where
platform was removed.
Purchase and install a 3/16” thick bead board with similar characteristics to existing bead board on rear wall.
Install substrate to match existing wall thickness.
Paint all impacted areas.
Reuse satvaged structural lumber to rebuild platform.

Additional Cost to Base Bid $ 18,146.25

2. Refer to Sheet A101 — First Floor and Site Plan, Detail 15 — Concrete Stairs:
Remove lower three stairs proposed for repair.
Replace three stairs with hew concrete to match the existing configuration,
NOTE: If this alternate is accepted, no coating is included in the price.

Additional Cost to Base Bid $ 35,430.00



SECTION 00 41 13
PROPOSAL FORM

PROJECT: ROSE TOWNSHIP ~ HISTORIC TOWN HALL

ADA IMPROVEMENTS AND GENERATOR

NO. 22-510
Name of Proposer _Zs - L /ne Cc‘m Frreition Lhe .
Address; A2/ 20 @Van AL 1 e WiaVi 407 (

Telephone:_5¢¢ - #7739 70 Date:/Tlerth 27 2023

To: Rose Township Board of Trustees (“the Township”)

I the undersigned, have received the specifications and drawings for the Construction Work of the above
hamed project prepared by H2A Architects Inc. | have also received the Addenda acknowledged below and
have included all their provisions and costs in my proposal. Having carefully considered and examined all
Contract Documents, having visited the site and examined alt conditions affecting the work, | submit the
following proposal and hereby agree;

1. To furnish all labor, services, materials, equipment and coordination of trades required to perform all
work In strict conformance with the Contract Documents, including all commissions, overhead, taxes,

fees and profit.
2. To complete the work by time stipulated on the Proposal form and under the conditions as outlined in

the Contract Documents.
3. Toaccept the provisions of the Instructions to Proposers regarding disposition of proposal Security.

4.  To hold my proposal open for a maximum period of sixty (60} days.

Base Bid Part A: State the Amount for:

Barrier Free Upgrades for Building Access. Work to include exterior ramp & stair construction,
interior ramp construction, new door opening, restroom improvement, structural repairs in the lower
level, including but not limited to selective demolition, concrete, steel handrail, carpentry, door and
transom, repair of finishes, painting, and toilet room accessories, and associated, mechanical,
plumbing and electrical, and site restoration associated with the ramp removal and ramp

construction.
Barrier Free Upgrades of Site Components. Work to include upgrading the parking area with inclusion of
barrier free parking, barrier free signage, walks, concrete equipment pad for item in Alternate #1, and site

restoration
Exterior Stair Repairs. Work to include repair of concrete stair, new steel railing, and concrete coating.

ﬂ;”ﬁﬁfﬂ%‘fﬁ;ﬂ Je ety Seden Thssardd fonr Handle ﬁ‘;}(/%:(/‘eﬁ%/))/éd E)Wr(/;f/z)c/
$377, V. A . Total Amount _ Les7s

Alternate #1: State the Amount to ADD to the Base Bid for New Generator. Work to include re-routing
the gas line, new generater, including all electrical provisions.

(
Amount fn words:
o R Mstsnd) Frne Mool Uiy five Pullors Filly (ot
$ ,ﬂéj_ A35T 5O . Total Amount
1




COPYRIGHT H2A 021023 004113 PROPOSAL FORM

Alternate No. 2: State the Amount to ADD to the Base Bid to upgrade the coating on the exterior concrete
stair, in lieu of concrete coating specified in division 9, provide elastomeric coating specified in division 7.

Amount in words: .
ety ivee Honzod Sl Hodel) ity Hiree Dillrs Jeseatyfie (ot
$ 075, G5 3. /5 . Total Amount

Alternate No. 3: State the Amount to ADD to the Base Bid to restore the main entrance back to it's original
appearance, including remove of the existing door and infill, re-activating the original opening, installing new
doors and hardware, and painting trim.

A £ - ] '
%g' tf;)%fee. dufcmco f@()ﬁ’/‘\ 7%«4@%&@ /7;},&)/:7{2}& /)5 //59/3‘
$ %5 775"50 Total Amount

76 71!« Aﬂfﬁpalzfea (‘L//éLL)QﬁLL/ /5 /Ac/uﬁg@Q n ///@_J

Unit Prices:

Should I, the undersigned, be required to perform additional work or exclude work in the Contract Documents,
| hereby agree to make additions or deletions to the contract amount based on the following Unit Prices. All
Unlt Prices include labor, material, overhead, profit, taxes, insurance and all related charges.

Descriptiot Material Cost Labor Cost Total Cost

New concrete, 4 inch thickness $ $ $_/3.00 SYSF
{includes removal of existing, prep & base)

New concrete, 6 inch thickness $ $ $_ /.00 SYSH

(includes removal of existing, prep & base) Z 57 F
Replace ceramic tile in restrooms m §_FLO S $_45.05
{includes remove of existing, prep & base)

[Yas

Addenda:
The undersigned, hereby acknowledges receipt of the following addenda:
Addendum No. Date
#/ 9/o3
H > Soos
753 ooz




COPYRIGHT H2A 021023 004113 PROPOSAL FORM

Subcontractors:

I, the Proposer, propose the following list of major sub-contractors to be employed on the project (subject to
final approval by the Owner and the Design Professional).

, / i . s
Site Work ﬂ//ca/ax /g’),ﬁ?ﬂcf/?rg_ Lac.
Demolition
Foundations

Structural Repairs
Concrete stalr repairs

Carpentry

Painting

Mechanical/Plumbing Fnptre faading + Colrn= /T teritbonal Flimbing
Electrical #:CAM/]/ E%ag:_ 4 207 g

Site Supetintendent:
The following, Job superintendent will be assigned to this project:

Name: /zézﬁﬂé’« CX«%WM,,U.._

Superintendent will not be reassigned, during duration of the project without approval of the Owner and Design
Professional.

FINAL EXECUTION
Time for Completion:

I, the undersigned, hereby agree to complete all the work and improvements including any alternates awarded,
as specified in the contract documents within one-hundred eighty (180)calendar days from the date of the pre-

construction meating.
Acceptance:
The undersigned, is duly authorized to enter into a contract on behalf of the above listed Proposer.

Upon notification of the acceptance of the proposal, agree to execute a contract for the above work, for the
above stated compensation. Further | agree, if awarded the contract, to execute and deliver to the Owner
prior to the signing of the contract, insurance certifications which fully comply with the specifications, and
satisfactory bonds, in the form of 100% ‘Performance Bond' and 100% ‘L.abor and Material Payment Bond’
issued by a surety listed on the Dept. of Treasury listing of approved sureties. All insurance coverages will be
provided by a company licensed to carry out business in the State of Michigan with an AM Best Insurance

Rating of no less than "A” [excellent].

Indemnificatioh. The Proposer, as part of this Agreement, agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law, to
indemnify and hold harmless the Township and its elected and appointed officials, agents, consultants and
employees from and against any and all claims, costs, losses, demands or judgments, including actual
attorney’s fees for damages and claims made against the Township caused by, arising out of or relating to any
negligent act or omission or breach of any obligation in the performance of the work required by this
Agreement and directly or indirectly attributable to the Proposer, Its agents, employees, representatives or
subcontractors for bodily injury, sickness, death or destruction of tangible personal property.

The undersigned certifies on behalf of the Proposer that the Proposer is not an “Iran Linked Business” as
defined in the Iran Economic Sanctions Act of the State of Michigan, 2012 PA 517.

3



COPYRIGHT H2A 021023 004113 PROPOSAL FORM

| have enclosed the required bid security, in the amount of five percent (5%} of the Base Bid.

Proposer Signature

fotyed £ C%Q/ﬂ/m—p — et T

Printed Name and Title
END OF SECTION



SECTION 00 42 02
FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIP SWORN STATEMENT

E’Zl)’f&é)h ﬁ/_’uaﬁ':on’ Tae. does hereby disclose that:

{Company Name)

YES, There exists a familial relationship between the Rose Township representatives, members
of their Board(s), Directors or Supervisor(s), officer(s) or employee(s) and the Owner(s), officer(s) or
amployee(s) of:

(Company Naime)

Disclosure Between

Name and Name
Title Title
Relationship Relationship

/ NO, A familial relationship does not exist between the Rose Township representatives, members
of their Board(s), Directors or Supervisor(s), officer(s) or employee(s) and the Owner(s), offi cer(s) or
employee(s) of:

Zn-Jine Con V_%f.f,cd-?am e

(Company Name)

Name ( pnnted) foéaﬁl_ﬁ C/m.ﬂm@v Position %‘dfﬁ;ﬂ@#
Signature ' ‘L . ;_...4“.“ Date 0/35/909‘3

Notary Puklic (printed i‘:ﬁ@/ 1Cle. wa/kﬂ( _
Sugnaturew County wOKL f\@
Date 3/(; g/céf) My Cormmission Expires /é//g/r;l 7

Affix Notary Seal here:

‘F WALKEH
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF WAYNE

My Commission Expires October 19, 2027
Aating In the County of CKL(C@ Q::_/!




SECTION 0043 01

IRAN BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP AFFIDAVIT

PROJECT: ADA IMPROVEMENTS AND GENERATOR for:

ROSE TOWNSHIP — HISTORIC TOWN HALL #22-2510
STREET ADDRESS: 204 FRANKLIN STREET
CITY, STATE, ZIP: HOLLY, Ml 48442

Effective April 1, 2013 all bids, proposals and/or qualification statements received in the State of Michigan must comply with
the “Iran Economic Sanctions Act'. The following certification is to be singed and included at the time of submittal,

GENERAL CONTRACTOR. 74 —//ne_ ﬁ on Y7§”a?7’7bn ] Tne.

STREET ADDRESS: _ A 20 /%/ae_n yZ283

CITY, STATE, ZIP: _{ qur”f/em, /1 %3907/

Pursuant to the Michigan fran Economic Sanctions Act, 2012 P.A. 517, by submitting a bid, proposal or response,
Respondent certifies, under civil penalty for false certification, that it is fully eligible to do so under law and that it is not an
“Iran Linked Business,” as that term is defined in the Act.

ok O Chagreoned T Line Conphodion Tne .

SIGNATURE \J COMPANY

7‘?” (Y /'cﬁ@ﬁ_ Ar/H /g/dfm 2%
TITLE ADDRESS

Mewrch 27 2023 e mi 407/
DATE f CITY, STATE, ZIP

END OF SECTION



SECTION 00 43 21
PROPOSER QUALIFICATION FORM

PROJECT: ADA IMPROVEMENTS AND GENERATOR FOR HISTORIC TOWN HALL #22-510
Name of Proposer _ 7/ ~/.ine G—V’] S%ﬁj/'&/"\ . ZAc.

Address:__ 244/ 20 /gfl/a:/\ ©20.

City/State;_LDarren M/ Zip: 4907/

Telephone:_5dl, ~ 877 -3970 Email: #a(&wawmy, Copn O
L-" A “g“—C/’lafm e @ ﬁt) ‘JU—)U}L‘I‘(}/, Can

. Company History
Year Established: ‘749 Years in Business: _ %=~ Number of Employees: (? FT_/ PT

Percent of your business that is commercial contracting /% %

Type of Organization: {(check one)

Individual Partnership Corporation e Joint Venture

How many years has your company been providing contractor services? Provide narrative on your
background, capabilities, and knowledge as it relates to contracting services:

T Line. ConlTraction et _beers i budinel T 16(‘ S e S

e pane. €4a ghnce. in Compertial , indudtryal 2l refydestiad
fNewd bl cacl femodlle. prosecty .

(e i oY pasiince. in. demelitor) [ite dedelimmas , topcrede.
it T s ds st an Ol gork . A YT C’/u;.éb/?f?’l/f
InTec o, ond) eVie rros medienence anl /Q;,Q—au'/" 4

Public Sector Clients served:
Project Name: Contact Person Phone Email
Cf 712/ D—/CJ:?L&K Z"n < %}L/(’ Todd placs /iy 5P - 2373 —fmacsdi {@,jf&/{f})? A e shF), net
Ch a1 o, e Yoo Trague fis. oist 00 -4p 5045 Jackie@hraarehifesds nd
(] 7{// _/5 . (» - X 1o
{ d ‘< (,Jf,(am -Gyl %l%uk- fecian «1_/7/}&3&@ -4 bse (Se dis(amamf.ar‘g_

Provide a description of any current projects and the previous three projects that your company has
performed contracting setvices for that are similar in scope and size to this project:



COPYRIGHT H2A 021023 00 43 21 PROPOSER QUALIFICATION FORM

Project Name Location Year
G‘vl;/ afwg%. oo Lo s (Mo okl ﬁa/fg} e w3

Contact Person Phone ‘ Email

Todbl Maco S8 - e ~2392- Frracolis® es /};:Aegkﬁ)i.ﬂd_

Company Name )
()/7</ 5/6(5%7 inr %K‘M
7 () )

Description:

(’H}/ Jf.gcf/'/g_#z{*. enisr G_,C/Z/ /"fﬁlf’tldryu fmédﬁb/b/ﬂ/. MT mfé /czaﬂf'c’_)—.

Project Name Location Year
LB Lpcinaidbebive Co 26 £ Ceond S Qefinnes O 223
Cantact Person Phone Email
Mycdae] farnes 58 297 -P7 ¢/ prichacl. bacne @by anfhc;z,@m
Company Name
(AS ,/%//'/jj el (o

Des?tion:
; %[J{/A’Aég /’é('/l/c/f&/ /Jfga_, Ez]r’zJ/:ﬂ/Mff?

Project Name Location Year _
#r;.z,\%ﬂ%ww:ﬁbm/ﬁ 0459 e il i _Z5855
Contact Person Phone Email

Al Brown B-392 -4} by ij’?"’/h%ﬁf/bﬂ‘?'éﬂo’i- G~
Company Name

ﬁr?a/»’/’ﬂ%fmd?dnal

Description:

7

/f/!aft%j}ﬁ/ed ,ﬂfau}e_d? — (1. 4/;'//{. a(@?ﬁ/%&%h« Concree

How would you describe your company’s current and upcoming workload?

2



COPYRIGHT H2A 021023 00 43 21 PROPOSER QUALIFICATION FORM

Ao ]labole

What is your company’s proposed work plan/schedule/timeline for this project?

fﬁ’ﬂéf;ﬂ@\-

Has your company ever been involved in, or had an official complaint filed by any agency or department
of the State of Michigan or local governmental unit against your company, the owner(s) of the company
or any company personnel who will be assigned to this project?

No_(l_

If Yes, please provide an exblanation:

Has your company, or any individual officers, employees or agents of your company, been involved in
litigation against your company in the past five (5) years?

No__ o~

If Yes, please provide an explanation:

| hereby certify that, as of the above date, the information provided in this Qualification Statement is
true and sufficiently complete so as not to be misleading.

Representative’s Name: %{ééf‘f £ é%a?;//nm
Signature: @J}QJ(;‘Y D*- Q&aﬂm«?«d
N

Title: %f e_ﬂ'c&n'lp

END OF SECTION

3



.

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

AIA Document A310

Bid Bond

In-Line Construction, Inc.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we

{Here insert full name and address or legal title of Contractor)
22120 Ryan Road, Warren, Mi 45091

‘as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and ~ Hudson Insurance Company
(Here insert full name and address or legal title of Surety)

100 William Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10038

a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of DE as Surety, hereinafter called the Surety, are
held and firmly bound unto Rese Township
(Here insert fufl name and address or legal title of Owner)

0080 Mason Streat, Holly, M1 48442

as Obligee, hereinafter called Obligee, in the sum of (5% of the attached BID } Percent of total amotint bid

Five Percent of the altached Bid Dollars (§ s%ofamscednio  Percent of attached bid ).
For the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these
presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for Project No.:

{Here insert full name, address, and description of project)

ADA Improvement and Generator for: Historic Town Hall

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter into a Contract with the Obligee
in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents with
good and sufficient surety for the faithfusl performance of such Contract and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in
the prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter such Contract and give such bond or bonds, if the
Principal shall pay to the Obligee the difference not to exceed the penalty hereof between the amount specified in said bid and such
larger amount for which the Obligee may in good faith contract with another party to perform the Work covered by said bid, then this

obligation shall be null and void, otherwise o remain in full force and effect.

Signed and sealed this 20th day of March 2023 .
" Ia-Line Construction, Inc. w b— .
{Principal) (Seal) -

— «/
. ﬁW%W %d‘/cﬂe,«(ﬁ

(Fifle)

-
Hudson Ins mﬁ&ﬁ{éﬁ)
Gurels)

\\___//(Witness / A""’,}//f/

Barry W, Berman,/A%torney';{in-Fact"

ATA DOCUMENT A310 *BID BOND * AIA * Feb. 1970 ED. * THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS .
1735 N.Y. AVE, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 '



\ Hupson

T INSURANECE GROUP

BID BOND POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:; That HUDSON INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation of the State of Delaware, with
offices at 100 William Street, New York, New York, 10038, has made, constifuted and appointed, and by these presents, does make, constitute and
appoint

Barry W. Berman, Cellcen Berman, Cheryl Hughes
of the state of Michigan

its true and lawfitl Attornéy(s)-in-Fact, at New York, New York, each of them alone to have full power to act without the other or others, to make,
execute and deliver on its behalf, as Surety, bonds and undertakings given for any and all purposes.

Such bonds and undertakings when duly executed by said Atiomey(s)-in-Fact, shall be binding upon said Company as fully and to the same

extent as if signed by the President of said Company undex its corporate seal attested by its Secrefary.
Tn Witness Whereof, HUDSON INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be of its Senior Vice President thereunto duly
,20 21 at New York, New York.

HUDSON INSURANCE COMPANY .

D <
"W /&k(; -Byw F

Attest,.. LT
Dina Daskalakis Michael P. Cifone
Corporate Secretary Senior Vice President
STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK. 35,

Onthe 19t day of  October , 2021 tefore me personally came Mickael P. Cifone to me known, who being by me duly sworn did

deposs and say that he is a Senior Vice President of HUDSON INSURANCE COMPANY, the corporation described herein and which executed the above instrument,
that he knows the seal of said Corporation, that the seal affized to said instrument is such corporate seal, that it was so affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said

Corporation, and that he signed h\i‘g‘mmb‘ lltéteto,l,'ry like order.
S gRON Gy, M, CchWP'b )g
X \‘\ {l‘? % 0—

”,

& L W A
{Notarial Seal) o, w95 CAMERON GOURLAY

g I go TA ~ JIR z Notary Public, State of New York
£ e VOB No. 01GO6372305

E HE- Qualified in New York County
Y ’OUB \__\-O ',' £ Commission Expires June 4, 2022

L wGs S CERTIFICATION
STATE OF NEW YORK ",/ G gt |

*  COUNTY OF NEW YORK 088y gt

The undersigned Dina Paskalakis hereby certifies:
That the original resolution, of which the following is a true and correct copy, was duly adopted by unanimous wrilten consent of the Board of Directors of

Hudson Tnsurance Company dated July 27", 2007, and has not since been revoked, amended or modified:

“RESCLVED, that the President, the Executive Vice Presidents, the Senior Vice Presidents and the Vice Presidents shali have the authority and
discretion, to appoint such agent or agents, or attorney or atforneys-in-fact, for the purpose of carrying on this Company’s surety business, and to
empower such agent or agents, or attomey or attorneys-in-fact, to execute and deliver, under this Company’s seal or otherwise, bonds obligations, and
recognizances, whether made by this Company as surety thercon or otherwise, indemnity contracts, contracts and certificates, and any and all other
comracls and undertakings made in the course of this Company’s surely business, and renewals, extensions, agreements, waivers, consents or stipulations
regarding undertakings so made; and

FURTHER RESOVLED, that the signature of any such Officer of the Company and the Company’s seal may be affixed by facsimile to any power
of attomey or certification given for the execution of any bond, nudertaking, recognizance, contract of indemnity or other written obligation in the nature
thereof or related thereto, such signature and seal when so used whether heretofore or hereafter, being hereby adopted by the Company as the orginal
signature of such officer and the original seal of the Compary, to be valid and binding upon the Company with the same force and effect as though

manually affixed.”
THAT the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Power of Attorney issued by said Company, and of the whole of the original and that the
said Power of Attorney is still in full force and effect and has not been revoked, and furthermore that the Resolution of the Board of Directors, set forth in the said

.23 .

Power of Attomey is now in force,
Witness the hand of the undersigned anil the seal of said Comporation this  29th

Dina Daskalakis, Corporate Secretary



BIDS RECEIVED
BY 3/30/23
CEMETERY LAWN MOWING



~PNS N

wdog:€ LV €207 ‘0€ HOWYIN INA SAIT

€20 Spig SuImolA ssedo Alarawa)

_ ezl o .
e, 90/ _\\..\ p \n.,,mu nmA (T[T : = O N2l , TS A » W VSRR MYl S8yl <Y ode
%.\\w\u@\\w s2/ 8278 AL ~-459 4142 , w\\vvsu\ FOov7g  Inp/ W7 70/ . m.d\mm\.m
5edL.5¢¢ [¢13/ T E S FL7 | WEPT Y mpoy 7 2287 NTEEST e g G 7 C | £3702/8
; = s 5;\.‘. = j = p — - p g T 74
0 STLS N ESIET T C whrh so7( L8h “eparg | e 7PV H 090l wing 90 \Wegs 7| S7//%
T o 189 9-hod, -8 I XY IWZfpqy ™7 20 oalTh TrisTans: o omon| WG] €0r-9l-¢
pig founowy  pawinial awil 3 a10g & auoild LOSI3d 106D - ssauppy  awmwu Aupdwos awly  dnpaypid

(00



OB Erosion Contvol, Ine

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

FOR
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Site Grass Mowing and Clean-Up Rose Township
Beebe Cemetery
Brooking Cemetery
Rose Center Cemetery

Sealed proposals will be received by the Township of Rose, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan
48442 until 3:00 p.m. Thursday March 30, 2023 at which time, the bids from holders of Record
for Cemetery Site Grass Mowing and Clean-Up will be publicly opened and read aloud and the
different items noted, for the site grass mowing and clean-up for Rose Township properties.

Beebe Cemetery S.W. corner of Fish Lake Road and West Rose Center Rd.
Brooking Cemetery S. Fenton Road % mile West of Fish Lake Road
Rose Center Cemetery Milford Road %2 mile South of Rose Center

Site Grass Mowing, Spring Clean Up, Fall Clean Up, removal of leaves, debris, grave blankets
and wreaths, sticks, and branches of Rose Township cemeteries.

The plans and specifications are on file and may be examined and picked-up on or after 8:30 a.m.
on Monday Maxch 20, 2023 at the Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, MI 48442.

Bidders must supply the telephone and fax number, street address, and the name of the individual or
firm whom Addenda, if any, can be directed.

Oral statements may not be relied upon and will not be binding or legally effective.

The right to accept any proposal, to reject any or all proposals, and to waive defects in the proposals
is reserved by the Owner.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk

9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442

Publish: March 11/12, 2023



ROSE TOWNSHIP
SEASONAL LANDSCAPE SERVICE CONTRACT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP CEMETERIES

Beebe Cemetery — S.W. corner of Fish Lake and Rose Center Roads
Broakins Cemetery — S. Fenton Road % mile W. of Fish Lake Road

Rose Center Cemetery — Milford Road % mile S. of Rose Center

Planned operations and all communication shall be scheduled with the Rose Township Clerk, Debbie
Miller. The Clerk can be reached at (248) 634-8701, or email at Clerk@rosetownship.com.

i. SUMMARY

Requirements for landscape mowing, spring and fall clean-ups:
Landscape: Three (3) cemetery locations, unless noted differently
Roadside: Road right-of-way, drain ditches and parking
Trimming: Designated areas

Clean-ups: Spring and fall

2. BASIS OF PROPOSAL
Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract for the following unit price(s):

Site grass mowing and trimming for 2023: mowing season from April 15, 2023 through November 30,
2023, weather permitting. Spring and fall clean-ups.

_ Estimated
Site: Location: # of Cuts: Cost Per Cut: Total Price:
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Spring Clean Up 1 S qgo. 00
Beebe Cemetery Fish Lake & Rose Center 15 S l 95 00 5 Z776f 00

Brookins Cemetery Fenton Road 15 7000 5 1050. 00
s 190.00 5 2100.00

Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Fall Clean Up 1 S ‘\}‘HO. O,D

TOTAL BID PROPOSAL $ 8?66 Oo

(9,1

Rose Center Cemetery Milford Road _ 1

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 1|8



e

3. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Mowing and Trimming:

b Establish a mow schedule and have approved by the Rose Township Clerk. A tailored schedule is
expected before the following holidays: Easter, Mother’s Day, Memorial Day, Father's Day,
independence Day, Labor Day and Veterans Day {weather permitting). Must provide the Clerk
with the yearly schedule/calendar before contract begins.

» Remove all sticks, limbs (under 4”), debris and litter before mowing and haul away at contractor’s
expense. {Debris consists of, but is not limited to, paper, trash, natural debris, rocks and any
foreign material.)

b Mow, trim and blow off grass clippings on and around all headstones/monuments, buildings,
walls, fencing, poles, trash containers, roadways, road right-of-way, drain ditches, parking areas
and other fixed objects in the cemeteries within the designated mowing area. Trimming and
hlowing off clippings should be done on the same day as mowing.

» Check for growth and trim around fence line every time lawn is mowed and remove growth on
all four (4) fence lines and trim in each cemetery every time the grass is mowed.

b Empty trash containers into dumpsters (provided by Rose Township at Rose Center Cemetery and
Beebe Cemetery) every time lawn is mowed.

» Mow landscaped areas to 3” high, which includes the road right-of-way.

b Contractor must inspect areas for possible damage to permanent fixtures (signs, graves, etc.) and
report any damage within one (1) business day to ensure repairs are completed.

b Bidder acknowledges that estimated cuts are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of
compatrison of proposals, and final payment for all unit price proposal items will be based on
actual quantities, determined by the Clerk as provided in the contract.

B. Spring Clean-up: to be completed by April 30, 2023, weather permitting.
» Removal of alf grave blankets, wreaths and winter decorations and put in dumpster.
» Removal of leaves, branches 4” thick and smaller, sticks, debris and growth on fences, to be
hauled away at contractor’s expense.
} Mowing and trimming as per “A.” above.
b Contact the Clerk upon completion for approval.

C. Fall Clean-up: to be completed before November 10, 2023 (the Friday before Veteran’s Day)
» Removal of leaves, branches 4” thick and smaller, sticks, debris and growth on all fences, to be
hauled away at contractor’s expense.
» Mowing and trimming as per “A.” above.
» Contact the Clerk upon completion for approval.

D. Repairs and Other:

» Protect public and private property, along property lines and roadway.

» Immediately report damage to signs, posts, light fixtures, hand holes, delineators and landscape
plant material. Repair damage to vegetation and ruts on turf areas. -

b Report any damage to the Clerk within one (1} business day of incident to be filed and recorded.

b Dumpsters are NOT to be used for natural vegetation, natural debris, sticks, limbs, etc. Contractor
is responsible for removal of this material from the premises at their cost.

b After every time a service is performed, contractor must call the Clerk within one (1) business
day to request an inspection.

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 2|8



4, CONTRACT SERVICES

A. Contract; The term of this contract shall end December 31, 2023, unless terminated earlier at the
convenience of Rose Township at its sole discretion. An invoice must be submitted monthly and
payment will be mailed after inspections are complete. If the bidder does not have all information
Rose Township has requested within seven (7) business days of being awarded the contract
(insurance, etc.), the bidder will be removed and the next bidder will be installed. No work can be
performed until contract is signed and initialed where needed, and all insurance and documents are
submitted to the Rose Township Clerk and insurance is verified.

B. A certificate of general liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000/3,000,000 aggregate;
products/complete operations aggregate of $1,000,000; products and advertising injury of
$1,000,000; each occurrence of $1,000,000; automobile liability combined single limit $1,000,000;
worker’s compensation and employer’s liability of $100,000/$500,000/$100,000; all indicating Rose
Township as additional insured, including its appointed and elected officials and employees, and
shall be provided at the time the contract is signed. Certificates of Insurance documents are
attached to and made a condition of this contract.

C. The contractor will be responsible for the expense to restore any and all damage incurred by the
contractor throughout the life of the contract.

D. The contractor will provide its own equipment, labor and supplies necessary to fulfill the duties and
responsibilities. The equipment used will be in good condition and will not pull or rip grass or cause
any damage to the turf or surrounding area. Guards must be used on mowers to prevent debris
from being thrown from underneath. Rose Township is not responsible for damage to the
contractor’s equipment due to obstacles encountered during the work.

E. The contractor shall be responsible for coordinating the work of the entire project and must provide
the Clerk with a copy of the tentative schedule.

F. Sealed Proposal packet should be submitted to: Rose Township, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Mt
484472, Attn: Debbie Miller, Clerk, no later than 3:00 pm on Thursday, March 30, 2023 at 3:00pm.
Bids will be opened at that time. The undersigned bidder proposes and agrees, if this proposal is
accepted, to enter into an agreement with Rose Township to perform all work as specified or
indicated, for the prices and within the times indicated in this contract and in accordance with the
other terms and conditions of this document. The Clerk shall be the Township Representative for
the contractor and responsible for payment of invoices. Bidder must respond to the Clerk within
two (2) business days of March 30, 2023 at 3:00pm and sign this contract or contract will not be
awarded.

G. In submitting this proposal, the bidder represents that:
» Bidder has read and understands the contract in full.
» Bidder has visited the sites an&accepts the site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and

performance of the work. S {initial here) _
» Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local laws and regulations that

may affect cost, progress and performance of the work.

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 318



b Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan no
later than the date of its execution of the contract.

b Bidder has not sought, by collusion, to obtain for itself any advantage over any other bidder or
over Rose Township. o

» The bidding documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms
and conditions for the performance of the work for which this proposal is submitted.

» Bidder is aware that the Township’s decision to proceed with the project is subject to the
Township’s determination that all legal and financial conditions and requirements have been
received or met and the funding necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all the
foregoing has not been received, the Township may elect, with its sole discretion, not to proceed
with the project in which case the bidder shall not have any claim of any kind in contract, tort,
equity or otherwise, against the Township.

H. Time of Completion: Bidder further agrees that work will be fully completed and ready for final
payment within 30 calendar days after the date when the contract times commence to run.

l.  Project Utility Sources:

b All work in connection with public and/or private utilities required in the execution of the contract
shall be the responsibility of the contractor.

» Public utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to: storm drainage facilities,
sewerage systems, and water (supply, transmission and/or distribution) systems, and other
utilities under the jurisdiction of a governmental unit.

» Private utilities shall include, but not be limited to: all utilities under the jurisdiction of the
Michigan public service commission.

» In the event existing utilities are encountered along the line of the work, the contractor shall
perform his operations in such a manner that utility services will not be interrupted and shall, at
his own expense, make all temporary provisions to maintain such utility service.

» All costs in connection with the above wark, including inspection by the municipality and/or other
authority {public or private) having jurisdiction, shall be considered as incidental to the contract
price except as otherwise provided herein.

J.  Utility Protection:
Determining the existence and location of underground and overhead utilities and their protection
shall be the responsibility of the contractor.
Detroit Edison: 800-477-4747
Miss Dig: 800-482-7171
Consumers Energy: 800-477-5050
AT&T: 800-246-8464
DirecTV: 800-531-5000
Xfinity: 800-934-6489
Comcast Cable: 800-934-6489

K. Bidder understands the word “Contractor” means anyone or anything that is associated with the
contractor’s company, including its employees/subcontractors.

L. Indemnification: By entering into this Agreement, to the fullest extent permitted by Law, the
Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Township and its elected and appointed officials,

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 4]8



agents, consultants and employees {"Township") from and against any and all claims, costs, losses,
demands ar judgments, including actual attorney’s fees for damages and claims made against the
Township and caused by, arising out of or relating to any negligent act or omission or breach of any
obligation in the performance of this Agreement and directly or indirectly attributable to Contractor,
its agents, employees, representative or subcontractors for bodily injury, sickness, death or
destruction of tangible personal property damage.

5. ADDENDUMS
Please note any addenda the bidder has attached with this contract:

Named: dated:

Named: dated:

N WITNESS WHEREOF Rose Township and jB E(WM EaanJL IM have

signed this Agreement in duplicate. One counterpart each has been delivered to Rose Township and above
contractor. All portions of the contract documents have been signed or identified by Rose Township and
above cantractor or on their behalf.

This Agreement will be effective on 03/5'/15

ROSE TOWNSHIP CONTRACTOR
Dianne Scheib-Snider print name: I Boerop/

Its: PrU\uee'!' Mangen.

Attest: Attest:
Debbie Miller, Clerk Debbie Miller, Clerk

Address for giving notice: 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 5|8



6. PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This proposal is submitted by:
A. An individual

Name (typed or printed):

Signature: : date:

Doing business as:

B. A Partnership

Partnership Name:

Signature: date:

Name printed of partner signed: |

C. A Corporation

Corporation Name: jB E(-DSIW) &HIML

State of Incorporation: mw\’ﬁﬁé\ﬂ

Type (general business, professional, service limited liability, etc.): {;e@efﬁ{ BJJM?FJ

Q@L e OY/10/ 75

Name printed of person sighed: j ‘8VL{(M/

Title: f(f)lerf mm‘lﬁ?/

Attest j M"V\

; -
Date of authorization to do business in the state of Michigan is 03/ 05 / 05 .

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 6|8



This page to be filled out by Rose Township Clerk

TOWNSHIP BOARD AUTHORIZATION

Authorization for Agreement was approved at the , 2023 Township Board Meeting.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, entered into this day of , 2023, by and between Rose Township,

Oakland County, State of Michigan, and

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 7|8



Beebe Cemetery

Brookins Cemetery

Rose Center Cemetery

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 8|8



P @ e DATE (MMIDDIYYYY
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ( ’

02/15/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the polioy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or he endorsed.
If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.” A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement{s}.

FRODUCER _ conIacT Chad  Kujala
A+ Insurance/Kujala Insurance Agency PHONE lFAx
206 W. Highland Rd., Ste. 100 (AIC, No, Exty: {248) 887-2121 {A/C, No): (248) B887-2828
Suite 100 A#D%ESS: chad@kujalainsurance.com
Highland MI 48357
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICH#
INSURER A ; Secura Insurance 22543
INSURED INSURER B ;
b Erosion Control Inc. .
INSURERC :
3319 § Texm St INSURERD :
Burton MI 48529 INSURER E :
INSURER F ;
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: Cext Ip 11394 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWAITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
GCERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HERENN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

TS ADDL[SUBR] POLICY EFF_| POLIGY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WyB POLICY NUMBER (MRIDD/YYYY) | {MMDDIYYYY) LIMITS

A | X! COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY FAGH CCCURRENGE $ 1,000,000

B, NTED
J CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR TCIZ34484 02/11/2023|02/11/2024 pégrﬁgég?ﬁﬁ%ccmeme) $ 100,000
MED EXP (Any one persan) 5 10,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 2,000,000
PRO- '
POLICY JECT Log PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: 5
COMBRIED SINGLE LIMET
AUTOMOBHEEIABILITY {Ea accident $ 1,000,000
A X | ANY AUTO A3234485 02/11/2023|02/11/2024} BODILY INJURY (Per person} | $
| OWNED SCHEDULED -
AUTOS ONLY iy BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
] HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
$
A | X |UMBRELLALIAB X | occur CU3234487 02/11/2023|02/11/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 3,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
DED ] I RETENTION $ 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OIF-

Y AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN WC3234486 02/11/202302/11/2024 X STATUTE ! ER
ANYPROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT § 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? NIA
{Mandatary tn NH} EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE! § 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS helow E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT { $ 1,000,000

$
$

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS ! LOCATIONS | VEHIGLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

JB Exosion Centrol, Inc-

3319 5. werm St.

llaurton MI 48529

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BF DELIVERED N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Ko

ACORD 26 (2016/03)

©1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. Al rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Thee s

e




o W=0)

. (Rev. October 2018}

Dapartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
identification Number and Certification

P Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for Instructions and the latest informatlon.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS,

Esion Legdpl Tne,

1 Name {as shown on your [ncoms tax retur[n). Name is required on this ling; do not leave this line blanic.

2 Business name/disregarded entity nams, If different from above

following seven boxes.

single-member LLG

[] Other {see Instructions) &

L__l Individual/sole proprietor or %C Corporation Os Corporation D Partnarship

D Limitedt llablllty company. Enter the tax classificatlon (O=C corpotation, 8=5 carporation, P=Partnstship) b

Note: Check the apprapriate box In tha line above for the tax classiflcation of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLG if the LLC I3 ciasusified as a single-member LLG that Is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC 18
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes, Otherwlse, a single-member LLC that
Is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its ownar.

3 Checlc appropriate box for foderal tax classification of the person whose name Is entered on fine 1. Checlk only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certaln entitles, not Individuals; see
instructlons on page 3):
;:] Trusk/estate

Exempt payee cade (if any)

code (if any)

{Applies to accounts malntained pufsida the UL.S.)

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

5 Address {number strest a;r apt. or sults no.} See Instructions.
W. Thahland %4 St 102

Requester's name and address (optional}

“W&Te' Tl 4921

7 Lstéccount niimber(s) hers {optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN in the approprlate box. The TIN provided must match the name glven on line 1 1o avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (S8N). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Instructions for Part |, later. For other - "
entities, it Is your employer tdentlﬂcaﬂon number (EIN}. If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TiN, iater.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Numbar To Give the Raguester for guldelines on whose number to enter.

Soclal securily number

ar
| Employer Identification humber |

210 -1418lol6| 11914

Certification

Under penaities of perjury, 1 certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my corect taxpayer identification number (or | am waiilng for a number to be issued to me}; and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a} | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not baen notiffed by the Internal Revenue
Searvice (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c} the IRS has notified me that [ am

no lenger subject to bagkup withholding; and
3. 1am a U.8. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form {if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is cotrect.

Certification Instructions. You must cross out ltem 2 above if you have been notifted by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate fransactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acgulsition or abandonment of secured propaerty, canceliation of dabt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments

other than interest and dividends, you are not required to g

artification, but vou must provide your correct TIN. Ses the Instructions for Part ll, later.

S'Q“ Signature of
Here U.S. person ¥

ower 0317/ 2023

Q%«(%”“
General instructi

Sectlon references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructiong, such as fegislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWs.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requester) who s required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identifioation number (TIN} which may be your soclal security number
(SSN), indlvidual taxpayer identification number (ITIN}, adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employar identification number
(EINY, to report oh an infarmation return the amount pald to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

o Form 1089-INT (interest earned or paid)

e Form 1098-DIV (dividends, including thoss from stocks or mutual
funds)

= Form 1089-MISC {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

o Form 1089-B (stock or mutual fund sales and cerfain other
transactions by brokers)

e Form 1099-S {proceeds from real estate transactions)
e Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party networlc transactions)

= Form 10098 thome mortgage Intarest), 1098-E (student loan Interest),
1098-T {tultlon)

» Form 1099-C {canceled debt}
« Form 1088-A (acquisition or abandonment of securad property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a 1).8. person {inciuding a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not retum Form W-9 {o the requester with a TIN, you might
,Fe subjact to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
ater.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form YW-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



fﬁ Esion Gakol - Toe, -

JB Erosion Control, Ine,
208 W. Highland Rd. Suite 102
Highland, Mi 48357
www.jberosionconirol.com

A fuetoy
(989) 205

m{o L\)J lﬂ)@(ojmn (}mqlm [ (o






T()C, LCLW[\ 4 LO‘\(\(JSC&\{)-Q \K\C‘

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

FOR |
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Site Grass Mowing and Clean-Up Rose Township
Beebe Cemetery
Brookins Cemetery
Rose Center Cemetery

Sealed proposals will be received by the Township of Rose, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan
43442 nntil 3:00 p.n. Thursday March 30, 2023 at which time, the bids from holders of Record
for Cemetery Site Grass Mowing and Clean-Up will be publicly opened and read aloud and the
different ttems noted, for the site grass mowing and clean-up for Rose Township properties.

Beebe Cemetery S.W. corner of Fish Lake Road and West Rose Center Rd.
Brookins Cemetery S. Fenton Road ¥ mile West of Fish Lake Road
Rose Center Cemetery Milford Road %2 mile South of Rose Center

Site Grass Mowing, Spring Clean Up, Fall Clean Up, removal of leaves, debris, grave blankets
and wreaths, sticks, and branches of Rose Township cemeteries.

The plans and specifications are on file and may be examined and picked-up on or after 8:30 a.m.
on Monday March 20, 2023 at the Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, MI 48442,

Bidders must supply the telephone and fax number, street address, and the name of the individual or
firm whom Addenda, if any, can be directed.

Oral statements may not be relied upon and will not be binding or legally effective.

The right to accept any proposal, to reject any or all proposals, and to waive defects in the proposals
is reserved by the Owner.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk

9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442

Publish: March 11/12, 2023



ROSE TOWNSHIP
SEASONAL LANDSCAPE SERVICE CONTRACT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP CEMETERIES

Beebe Cemetery — S.W, corner of Fish Lake and Rose Center Roads
Brookins Cemetery — S. Fenton Road % mile W, of Fish Lake Road

Rose Center Cemetery — Milford Road % mile S. of Rose Center

Planned operations and all communication shall be scheduled with the Rose Township Clerk, Debbie
Miller. The Clerk can be reached at (248) 634-8701, or email at Clerk@rosetownship.com.

1. SUMMARY

Requirements for landscape mowing, spring and fall clean-ups:
Landscape: Three (3) cemetery locations, unless noted differently
Roadside: Road right-of-way, drain ditches and parking
Trimming: Designated areas

Clean-ups: Spring and fall

2. BASIS OF PROPOSAL

Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract for the following unit price(s):

Site grass mowing and trimming for 2023: mowing season from April 15, 2023 through November 30,
2023, weather permitting, Spring and fall clean-ups.

_ Estimated

Site: Location: # of Cuts: Cost Per Cut: Total Price:
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Spring Clean Up 1 s &
Beebe Cemetery Fish Lake & Rose Center | 15 s 195 5 2775

- : P 3 2 e
Brookins Cemetery Fenton Road 15 s AL S 30
Rose Center Cemetery Milford Road ‘ 15 S 3\55 S 3&’?5
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Fall Clean Up 1 § Qo ¥5

TOTAL BID PROPOSAL b, LS

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 1|8



3.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Mowing and Trimming:

b Establish a mow schedule and have approved by the Rose Township Clerk. A tailored schedule is
expected before the following holidays: Easter, Mother’s Day, Memorial Day, Father’s Day,
Independence Day, Labor Day and Veterans Day (weather permitting). Must provide the Clerk
with the yearly schedule/calendar before contract begins.

b Remove all sticks, limbs (under 4”), debris and litter before mowing and haul away at contractor’s
expense. {Debris consists of, but is not limited to, paper, trash, natural debris, rocks and any
foreign material.)

» Mow, trim and blow off grass clippings on and around all headstones/monuments, buildings,
walls, fencing, poles, trash containers, roadways, road right-of-way, drain ditches, parking areas
and other fixed objects in the cemeteries within the designated mowing area. Trimming and
blowing off clippings should be done on the same day as mowing.

» Check for growth and trim around fence line every time lawn is mowed and remove growth on
all four {4} fence lines and trim in each cemetery every time the grass is mowed.

» Empty trash containers into dumpsters (provided by Rose Township at Rose Center Cemetery and
Beebe Cemetery) every time lawn is mowed.

» Mow landscaped areas to 3” high, which includes the road right-of-way.

b Contractor must inspect areas for possible damage to permanent fixtures {signs, graves, etc.) and
report any damage within one (1) business day to ensure repairs are completed.

b Bidder acknowledges that estimated cuts are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of
comparison of proposals, and final payment for all unit price proposal items will be based on
actual quantities, determined by the Clerk as provided in the contract.

B. Spring Clean-up: to be completed by April 30, 2023, weather permitting.

b Removal of all grave blankets, wreaths and winter decorations and put in dumpster.

b Removal of leaves, branches 4” thick and smaller, sticks, debtis and growth on fences, to be
hauled away at contractor’s expense.

» Mowing and trimming as per “A.” above.

b Contact the Clerk upon completion for approval.

C. Fall Clean-up: to be completed before November 10, 2023 (the Friday before Veteran’s Day)

» Removal of leaves, branches 4” thick and smaller, sticks, debris and growth on all fences, to be
hauled away at contractor’s expense.

» Mowing and trimming as per “A.” above.

b Contact the Clerk upon completion for approval.

D. Repairs and Other:

b Protect public and private property, along property lines and roadway.

» Immediately report damage to signs, posts, light fixtures, hand holes, delineators and landscape
plant material. Repair damage to vegetation and ruts on turf areas.

» Report any damage to the Clerk within one (1) business day of incident to be filed and recorded.

b Dumpsters are NOT to be used for natural vegetation, natural debris, sticks, limbs, etc. Contractor
is responsible for removal of this material from the premises at their cost.

» After every time a service is performed, contractor must call the Clerk within one (1) business
day to request an inspection.

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page2|8



4,

CONTRACT SERVICES

A,

Contract: The term of this contract shall end December 31, 2023, unless terminated earlier at the
convenience of Rose Township at its sole discretion. An invoice must be submitted monthly and
payment will be mailed after inspections are complete. If the bidder does not have all information
Rose Township has requested within seven (7) business days of being awarded the contract
(insurance, etc.), the bidder will be removed and the next bidder will be installed. No work can be
performed until contract is signed and initialed where needed, and all insurance and documents are
submitted to the Rose Township Clerk and insurance is verified.

A certificate of general liability insurance in the amount of 51,000,000/3,000,000 aggregate;
products/complete operations aggregate of $1,000,000; products and advertising injury of
$1,000,000; each occurrence of $1,000,000; automobile liability combined single limit $1,000,000;
worker’s compensation and employer’s liability of $100,000/$500,000/$100,000; ali indicating Rose
Township as additional insured, including its appointed and elected officials and employees, and
shall be provided at the time the contract is signed. Certificates of Insurance documents are
attached to and made a condition of this contract.

The contractor will be responsible for the expense to restore any and all damage incurred by the
contractor throughout the life of the contract.

The contractor will provide its own equipment, labor and supplies necessary to fulfill the duties and
responsibilities. The equipment used will be in good condition and will not pull or rip grass or cause
any damage to the turf or surrounding area. Guards must be used on mowers to prevent debris
from being thrown from underneath. Rose Township is not responsible for damage to the
contractor’s equipment due to obstacles encountered during the work. '

The contractor shall be responsible for coordinating the work of the entire project and must provide
the Clerk with a copy of the tentative schedule.

Sealed Proposal packet should be submitted to: Rose Township, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, MI
48442, Attn: Debbie Miller, Clerk, no later than 3:00 pm on Thursday, March 30, 2023 at 3:00pm.
Bids will be opened at that time. The undersigned bidder proposes and agrees, if this proposal is
accepted, to enter into an agreement with Rose Township to perform all work as specified or
indicated, for the prices and within the times indicated in this contract and in accordance with the
other terms and conditions of this document. The Clerk shall be the Township Representative for
the contractor and responsible for payment of invoices. Bidder must respond to the Clerk within
two (2) business days of March 30, 2023 at 3:00pm and sign this contract or contract will not be
awarded. ’

In submitting this proposal, the bidder represents that:

» Bidder has read and understands the contract in full.

b Bidder has visited the sites and accepts the site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and
performance of the work. "/I g C-_ {initial here)

» Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local laws and regulations that
may affect cost, progress and performance of the work.

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 3|8



b Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan no
later than the date of its execution of the contract.

b Bidder has not sought, by collusion, to obtain for itself any advantage over any other bidder or
over Rose Township. - '

b The bidding documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms
and conditions for the performance of the work for which this proposal is submitted.

b Bidder is aware that the Township’s decision to proceed with the project is subject to the
Township’s determination that all legal and financial conditions and requirements have been
received or met and the funding necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all the
foregoing has not heen received, the Township may elect, with its sole discretion, not to proceed
with the project in which case the bidder shall hot have any claim of any kind in contract, tort,
equity or otherwise, against the Township.

H. Time of Completion: Bidder further agrees that work will be fully completed and ready for final
payment within 30 calendar days after the date when the contract times commence to run.

I, Project Utility Sources:

b All work in connection with public and/or private utilities required in the execution of the contract
shall be the responsibility of the contractor.

b Public utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to: storm drainage facilities,
sewerage systems, and water (supply, transmission and/or distributioh) systems, and other
utilities under the jurisdiction of a governmental unit.

» Private utilities shall include, but not be limited to: all utilities under the jurisdiction of the
Michigan public service commission,

» In the event existing utilities are encountered along the line of the work, the contractor shall
perform his operations in such a manner that utility services will not be interrupted and shall, at
his own expense, make all temporary provisions to maintain such utility service.

» All costs in connection with the above work, including inspecti'on by the municipality and/or other
authority (public or private) having jurisdiction, shall be con5|dered as.incidental to the contract
price except as otherwise provided herein.

J. Utility Protection:
Determining the existence and location of underground and overhead utilities and their protection
shall be the responsibility of the contractor.
Detroit Edison: 800-477-4747
Miss Dig: 800-482-7171
Consumers Energy: 800-477-5050
AT&T: 800-246-8464
DirecTV: 800-531-5000
Xfinity: 800-934-6489
Comcast Cable: 800-934-6489

K. Bidder understands the word “Contractor” means anyone or anything that is associated with the
contractor’s company, including its employees/subcontractors.

L. Indemnification: By entering into this Agreement, to the fullest extent permitted by Law, the
Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Township and its elected and appointed officials,

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 4|8



agents, consultants and employees {"Township") from and against any and all claims, costs, losses,
demands or judgments, including actual attorney’s fees for damages and claims made against the
Township and caused by, arising out of or relating to any negligent act or omission or breach of any
obligation in the performance of this Agreement and directly or indirectly attributable to Contractor,
its agents, employees, representative or subcontractors for bodily injury, sickness, death or
destruction of tangible personal property damage.

5. ADDENDUMS
Please note any addenda the bidder has attached with this contract:

Named: dated:
Named: dated:
IN WITNESS WHEREQF Rose Township and have

signed this Agreement in duplicate. One counterpart each has been delivered to Rose Township and above
contractor. All portions of the contract documents have been signed or identified by Rose Township and
above contractor or on their behalf.

This Agreement will be effective on

ROSE TOWNSHIP CONTRACTOR
By By
Dianne Scheib-Snider print name:
Its:
Attest: Attest:
Dehbie Miller, Clerk Debbie Miller, Clerk

Address for giving notice: 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page5]|8



6. PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This proposal is submitted by:
A. An Ind.ividual

Name (typed or printed}:

Signature: date:

Doing business as:

B. A Partnership

Partnership Name:

Signature: date:

Name printed of partner signed:

C. A Corporation

Corporation Name: /fP CoLpwd 1 Laglp Scape 1M

State of Incorporation: PhicH o

Type {general business, professional, service limited Hability, etc.):

A
'ﬁ/:[/// date: g,/ Qg/“g‘?

Signature: ’

Name printed of person signed: .4,,,1,3—,’4#}4 ‘) Lipaus

Title: O w iy~ / o _ﬂvﬁ*&f
/
Attest
Date of authorization to do business in the state of Michigan is / /

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 6|8



This page to be filled out by Rose Township Clerk

TOWNSHIP BOARD AUTHORIZATION

Authorization for Agreement was approved at the , 2023 Township Board Meeting.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, entered into this day of , 2023, by and between Rose Township,

QOakland County, State of Michigan, and

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 7|8



[

Beebe Cemetery

Brookins Cemetery

Rose Center Cemetery

Cemetery Landscape Service Coniract Page 8|8






GYVL/ Uy

ALY e Y ©oan

. | | |
E Mar. 272023 9:54AM No. 2995 P, |

ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly). Mithlgan 42442
S48 Ga4, 8F0L
fax 248.634.688%

Lol

e #h: 2 & 6376 £IH

from: | e /7477224’ /< Vﬂﬂ/zf«e?w

date: | B[37 ]2

subject: | ern et Y Conll act”

payes: @?(Eﬂduding cover)

NOTES: | 7/ Lonee,
Aloa s UB’L’%Mﬁ

JuoTe oar poge /,

7»2&11"/‘-’4/ 05/% /QC, /




VI et/ avad MBUN LY J9 raa govaruuy

Mar, 27. 2023 9:54AM No. 2995 P 3

ROSE TOWNSHIP
SEASONAL LANDSCAPE SERVICE CONTRACT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP CEMETERIES

Baehe Cemaetery — S,W. corner of Fish Lake and Rose Canter Roads

Broukins Cemetery — 5, Fenton Road % mile W. of Fish Lake Road

Rose Center Cemetery — Milford Road % mite S. of Rose Center

Planned operations and all communication shall be scheduled with the Rose Townshlp Clerk, Debble
Miller, The Clerk can be reached at (Z48) 634-8701, or email at Clerk@rosetownship.com.

ll

SUMMARY
Requlrements Tor landscape mowing, spring and fall clean-ups:
Landscape: Three (3) cemetery locations, unless noted differently
Roadslde: Road right-of-way, draln ditches and parking
Trimming: Deslgnated areas
Clean-ups: Spring and fall
BASIS OF PROPOSAL
Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract for the followlng unit price(s):
Site grass mowing and trimming for 2023: mowing season from April 15, 2023 through November 30,
7023, weather permitting. Spring and fall clean-ups.

- _ _ Estimated
Slte: Location: i of Cuts: Cost Per Cut: Total Price:
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Spring Clean Up 1 5 / ?d&
Beehe Camatery Flsh Lake & Rose Center 5 5/ »7\)/ § 2625
Broolins Cematery Fanton Road 15 8 b/ $ /202
Rose Contar Cemaetery Miiford Road 15 S 2% s s J 5 7-(
Brookins, Beabe & Rose Center Camatery Fail Clean Up 1 S 2008
TOTAL BID PROPOSAL / /,, /20

Cemeatery Landscape Service Contract Page 1]8



VWl T e a KA AV FV & KA WUUJfUUE’

Mar. 27,2023 9:54AM | No. 2995 P 4

3. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A, Mowing and Trimming:

» Establish a maw schedule and have approved by the Rose Township Clerk, A tallored schedule is
axpacted hefore the follawlng holldays: Easter, Mother's Day, Memorial Day, Father's Day,
Independanca Day, Labor Day and Veterans Day (weather permitting). Must provide the Clerk
with the yedrly schedule/calendar bafore contract begins.

——— P Remove ali stlcks, Umbs (under 4%), debrls and Utter before mawing and haul away at contractor’s
expense. (Debris consists of, but is not limited to, paper, tragh, natural debrls, rocks and any
forelgn material,)

b Mow, trlm and blow off grass clippings on and around all headstones/monuments, bulldings,
walls, fencing, poles, trash contalners, roadways, road right-of-way, draln ditches, parking areas
and other fixed objects in the cemeteries within the designated mowlng area. Trimming and
blowling off clippings shauld be done on the same day as mowing.

» Check for growth and trim around fance line every tima lawn s mowed and remove growth on
all four {4) fence lines and trim in each cametary every time the grass Is mowed.

b Empty trash containers into dumpsters (provided by Rose Townshlp at Rose Centar Cametary and
Beeba Cemetery) every time lawn Is mawad.

¥ Mow landscaped areas ta 3" high, which meludes the road right-of-way.

b Contractor must Inhspact areas for possible damage to permanant fixtures (slgns, graves, ete.) and
report any damage within one (1) busainess day to ensure repalrs are completad.

b Bldder acknowladges that estimated cuts are nol guarantead and are solely for the purpose of
comparlson of proposals, and final payment for all unlt price proposal ltems will be based on
actual quantitles, determined by the Clerk as provided in the contract..

B. Spring Clean-up: to be completed by Aprll 80, 2023, weather permitting,
» Removal of all grave blankets, wreaths and winter decorations and put in dumpster.
» Removal of leaves, branches 4” thick and smaller, sticks, dabris and growth on fences, to be
hauled away at contractor’'s expense.
b Mowlng and trimming as per “A.” above,
b Contact the Clerk upon completion far approval,

" C. Fall Clean-up: to be completed before November 10, 2023 (the Friday befora Veteran’s Day)
» Removal of leaves, branches 4” thick and smaller, sticks, debris and growth on all fences, to be
hauled away at contractor’s expanse,
¥ Mowing and trimming as per “A.” above.
b Contact the Clerk upon completion for approval.

N, Repairs and Other:

b Protect public and private proparty, along property lines and roadway.

» Immediately report damage to slgns, posts, light fixtures, hand holes, delineators and landscape
plant material. Repalr damage to vegetatlon and ruts on turf areas.

¥ Report any damage 1o the Clerk within ane (1) business day of tntldent to be filed and recorded,

¥ Dumpsters are NOT to be used for natural vegetation, natural debris, sticks, limbs, etc. Contractor
ls responsible for removal of this materlal from the premises at thelr cost.

b After every time a sepvice is performed, contractor must call the Clerk within one {1} business
day to redquest an Inspection.

Cemetery Landscape Sarvice Contract Page 2|8



UL LYARE)

Vedd St} MR LAWIN LT S QoA

Mar. 27,2023 9:54AM No. 2995 P B

4,  CONTRACT SERVICES

A. Contract: The ¥erm of this contract shall end December 31, 2023, unless tarmlnated earlier at the
convenlence of Rose Townshlp at Its sole discretion. An invoice must be submitted monthly and
payment will be mailed after inspections are complete. [fthe bidder does hot have all Information
Rose Townshlp has raquested within seven (7) business days of belng awarded the contract
(insurance, etc.), the bidder will he removed and the next bidder will be installed. No work can be
performad until contract is signed and inlttaled where needed, and a(l Ihsurance and documents are
submitted to the Rose Township Clerl and Insurance is verified.

B, A certificate of general liability insurance in the amount of 51,000,000/3,000,000 aggregate;
products/complete operations aggregate of $1,000,000; products and advertising [njury of
$1,000,000; each occurrence of $1,000,000; automobila liab)lity combined single limit $1,000,000;
worker's compensation and employer’s sbllity of $100,000/$500,000/5100,000; all indicating Rose
Township as additlanal Insurad, Including 1ts appointed and elected officials and employees, and
shall be provided at the time the contract ls signed. Certificates of Insurance documents are
attached to and mads a condition of this contract.

C. The contractor will be responsible for the expense to restore any ahd all damage Incurred by the
contractor throughout the life of the cohtract,

D. The contractor wil provide its own eguipment, labor and supplies necessary to fulfill the duties and
responsibllities. The equipment used will be In gaod condition and will not pull or rip grass or causa
any damage to the turf or surrounding area. Guards must be used on mowers o prevent debrls
fram belng thrown from underneath, Rose Township is not responsible far damage to the
contractor’s equipment due to obstacles encountered durlng the work.

E. The contractor shall be responsible for coordlnating the work of the entlre project and must provide
the Clerk with a copy of the tentatlve schedule.

F. Saaled Proposal packet should be submitted to: Rose Township, 9080 Mason Street, Hally, Ml
48442, Attn: Dehble Miller, Clarl, no later than 3:00 pm on Thursday, March 30, 2023 at 3:00pm.
Bids will be opened at that time, The undersigned bldder proposes and agrees, if this proposal |8
accepted, to enter Into an agreement with Rose Townshlp to perferm all work as specifled of .
Indicated, for the prices and within the times indicated In thls contract and In accordance with the
other terms and conditlons of this document. The Clerk shall be the Township Representative for
the contractor and responsible for payment of Involces, Bidder must raspond to the Clerk within
two {2) business days of March 30, 2023 at 8:00pm and sign this contract or contract will not he

awarded.

G. |n submitting this proposal, the bldder represents that:
b Bidder has read and understands the contract in full.
} Bidder has visited the sites and accepts the site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and

performance of the work. (initial here)
} Bidder Is fomillar with and |z satisfled as to all faderal, state and local laws and regulations that

may affect cast, progress and performance of the work.

Cametery Landscape Service Contract Page 3|8



UI/&ai/ravayd VI Ly:i 29 LNVY UL ETATE]

Mar. 27,2023 $:54AM Ho. 2995 P 6

y Bidder will submit written evidence of Its authority to do business in the State of Michigan no
fater than the date of its executlon of the contract.

b Bldder has not sought; by collusion, to ohtain for ltself any advantage over any other bldder or
over Rose Townshlp.

» The bidding documents are generallv sufficient to indicata and convey understanding of all terms
and conditione for the performance of the work for which this proposal is submitted,

» Biddet Is aware that tha Township’s decision 10 proceed with the project is subject to the
Township’s determination that all lagal and financial conditions and requirements have bean
recelvad or met and the funding necessaty to complete the project is in hand, and that if all the
foregoing has not been regeived, the Townshlp may elect, with lts sole discretion, not te proceed
with the project In which case the bldder shall not have any cfaim of any kind ln contract, tort,
equity or otherwlsg, against the Townshlp,

H. Time of Completion: Bidder further agrees that work will be fully complated and ready far final
paymant within 30 calendar days after the date when the contract times commence 10 run.

l. Project Utility Sources!

b All wark In eannectlon with public anc/or private utllitlas required in the execution of the contract
shall be the responsibility of the contractor.

b Public utliitles shall Include, but shall not necessarlly be limited to: storm drainage facilities,
sewerage Systerns, and water (supply, transmission and/for distribution) systems, and other
utilitles under the Jurisdiction of a governmental unit.

» Private utllitles shall Include, but not be limited to: all utllitles under the jurlsdiction of the
Michlgan public service commission.

b [n the avent existing utilities are encountered along the line of the work, the contractor shall
perform his aperatlons in such a manner that utility servicas will not be Interrupted and shall, at
his own expense, make all temporary provisions to malntaln such utliity service.

b All costs in connectlon with the above wark, Including inspection by the municlpality and/or other
authority {public or private) having Jurisdiction, shall be consldered as incidental to the contract
price axcept as otherwise provided here(n,

], Utllity Protection:
Determining the existence and location of undergrotind and overhead utllitles and thelr protection
shall be the responsibliity of the contractor,
Detrolt Edison; 800-477-4747
Miss Dig: 800-482-7171
Consumers Energy: 800-47/7-3050
ATET: B00-246-8464
BiracTV: BO0-531-5000
Xfinity: 800-034-6489
Comcast Cable: 800-934-6489

K. Bidder understands the word “Contractor” means anyone or anything that ls assaciated with the
contractor’s campany, including its employees/subconiractars,

. Indemnification By entering Inte this Agreement, to the fullest extent permitted by law, the
Contractor shall Indemnify and hold harmiless the Township end its alected and appolnted officlals,

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Paged]8



Vi afd avdagd LY Lys g FLp V.Y wvu&/uuy

Mar, 27,2023 9:55AM No. 2995 P, 7

agents, consultants and employees ("Township"} from and against any and all claims, costs, losses,
demands or judgments, including actual attorney’s feas for damages and clalms made agalnst the
Township and caused by, arising out of or relating to any negligent act or omisslon or breach of any
obligation inthe performance of this Agreement and directly or Indlractly attrfbutabla to Contractor,
its agents, employees, representative or subcontractors for bhodily injury, sickness, death or
destruction of tanglble personal proparty damage.

5. ADDENDUMS
Please note any addenda the bidder has attached with this contract:

Named: dated:
Narned: dated:
N WITNESS WHEREQF Rese Township and have

slgned this Agreement in duplicate. Ohe counterpart each has been delivered to Rose Township and above
contractor, All portiens af the contract docaimants have bean slgnad or Identifled by Rose Township and
ahnve eontractor or on thel behalf,

This Agreement wlll be effective on

ROSE TOWNSHIP CONTRACTOR
By By
Dlanng Schetb-Snider print name:
ftsi
Attest: ) Attest:
Debbie Miller, Clerk Debbie Miller, Clerk

Address for glving notice: 8080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Paga 5(8



R T Y R A R © s " CLRRATE,

Mar. 27,2023  9:5hAM No. 2995 P. 8

6. PROFOSAL SUBMITTAL

This preposal Is submltted hy:

A

An Individual

Name (typed or printad):

Stgnature: date:

Dolng businass as!

A Parinership

Partnarship Name:

Slgnature; date:

Name printed of partner slgned:

A Corparstion - o
Corporation Nama: /P I~ A £ r&z{f’}% e Lern ./éu-ﬂff

~ rd
State of Incorporation: /Y % 4 f}’ AN’

Type {general business, professional, service limited liability, etc.): -ZM

Signature: Wﬁ . W date: .?/:Z 7/2 7
- -

Name printed of person signed: yLr 7346' 18 f StV el et

Title: Oup s

Attest

Date of authorlzation fo do business in the state of Michigants [/ / / /| #©Q2 (3

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 58



Nt G f ovay laya Lyge o Loria wuuv!uus

Mar.27.2023 9:55AM No, 2995 F §

This pags to be fillad out by Rose Township Clerk

TOWNSHIP BOARD AUTHORIZATION

Authorizatlon for Agreement was approved af the , 2023 Township Board Meeting,

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, entered into this day of , 2023, by and between Rose Township,

Oakland County, State of Mlchigan, and

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 7)8



VIrairavay mUN LU ST PV N lggaussavy

Mar. 27, 2023 §:55AM No. 2995 . 10

Baabhe Cemeteary

Brookins Cemetary

Rose Center Cametery

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Fage 8|8



S Leneddy CONTGCT]

P. 1
* % % Communication Result Report { Mar.27. 2023 9:50AM ) x x x
3

Date/Time: Mar. 27, 2023 9:53AM
File _ Page
No. Mode Destination Pels) Result Not Sent
2995 Memory TX 1815282905 P OK
T Remmen farowecar T

E. 1) Hang up or line fail E. 2} Busy

E. 3) No answer E. 4} No facsimile conpection

E.5) Exceeded max. E-mail size E. 6} Destination does nolt suppeort IP—-Fax

ROSETOWNSHIP
9080 Mason shrect
Helly, Mishlgan 48452
2AR.6Z4.2FOL
fax 242.634.6888

fax

tot ! Midch  Anderson l

fax ik ; 241-527-3905 foom 182, |

from: I 9\{,[\.:,( |

date: | @l 1L |

subjeol: ] £ et "ﬂ (lon'ef‘azz“’ |

pages: I H {including cover} |

NOTES:




to:

fax #:

from:

date:

subject:

pages:

NOTES:

ROSE TOWNSHIP
GO0 Masow Street
HoLLg, Michigan 48442
248.634 8701
fox 248.634 6828

Mydch A NetsoN

281~ 528 -2905 Donem 1B

27l

Ceme sy Coptaet”

i \ (including cover)




ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

FOR
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Site Grass Mowing and Clean-Up Rose Township
Beebe Cemetery
Brookins Cemetery
Rose Center Cemetery

Sealed proposals will be received by the Township of Rose, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan
48442 until 3:00 p.m. Thursday March 30, 2023 at which time, the bids from holders of Record
for Cemetery Site Grass Mowing and Clean-Up will be publicly opened and read aloud and the
different items noted, for the site grass mowing and clean-up for Rose Township properties.

Beebe Cemetery S.W. corner of Fish Lake Road and West Rose Center Rd.
Brookins Cemetery S. Fenton Road ¥ mile West of Fish Lake Road
Rose Center Cemetery Milford Road % mile South of Rose Center

Site Grass Mowing, Spring Clean Up, Fall Clean Up, removal of leaves, debris, grave blankets
and wreaths, sticks, and branches of Rose Township cemeteries.

The plans and specifications are on file and may be examined and picked-up on or aftexr 8:30 a.m,
on Monday March 20, 2023 at the Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, MI 48442,

Bidders must supply the telephone and fax number, street address, and the name of the individual or
firm whom Addenda, 1f any, can be directed.

Oral statements may not be relied upon and will not be binding or legally effective.

The right to accept any proposal, to reject any ot all proposals, and to waive defects in the proposals
is reserved by the Owner.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk

9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442

Publish: March 11/12, 2023



ROSE TOWNSHIP
SEASONAL LANDSCAPE SERVICE CONTRACT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP CEMETERIES

Beehe Cemetery — S.W. corner of Fish Lake and Rose Center Roads
Brookins Cemetery — S. Fenton Road ¥ mile W. of Fish Lake Road

Rose Center Cemetery — Milford Road % mile S. of Rose Center

Planned operations and all communication shall be scheduled with the Rose Township Clerk, Debbie
Miller. The Clerk can be reached at (248} 634-8701, or email at Clerk@rosetownship.com.

1. SUMMARY

Requirements for landscape mowing, spring and fall clean-ups:
Landscape: Three (3) cemetery locations, unless noted differently
Roadside: Road right-of-way, drain ditches and parking
Trimming: Designated areas

Clean-ups: Spring and fall

2, BASIS OF PROPOSAL

Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract for the following unit price(s):

Site grass mowing and trimming for 2023: mowing season from April 15, 2023 through November 30,
2023, weather permitting. Spring and fall clean-ups.

_ Estimated
Site: __Location: # of Cuts: Cost Per Cut: Total Price:
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Spring Clean Up 1 S
Beebe Cemetery Fish Lake & Rose Center 15 S S
Brookins Cemetery Fenton Road 15 5 S
Rose Center Cemetery Milford Road ' 15 S S
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Fall Clean Up 1 S

TGTAL BID PROPOSAL

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 1|8



3.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Mowing and Trimming;:

} Establish a mow schedule and have approved by the Rose Township Clerk. A tailored schedule is
expected before the following holidays: Faster, Mother's Day, Memorial Day, Father’s Day,
Independence Day, Labor Day and Veterans Day (weather permitting). Must provide the Clerk
with the yearly schedule/calendar before contract begins.

» Remove all sticks, limbs (under 4”), debris and litter before mowing and haul away at contractor’s
expense. (Debris consists of, but is hot limited to, paper, trash, natural debris, rocks and any
foreign material.)

» Mow, trim and blow off grass clippings on and around all headstones/monuments, buildings,
walls, fencing, poles, trash containers, roadways, road right-of-way, drain ditches, parking areas
and other fixed objects in the cemeteries within the designated mowing area. Trimming and
blowing off clippings should be done on the same day as mowing.

» Check for growth and trim around fence line every time lawn is mowed and remove growth on
all four (4) fence lines and trim in each cemetery every time the grass is mowed.

» Empty trash containers into dumpsters {provided by Rose Township at Rose Center Cemetery and
Beebe Cemetery) every time lawn is mowed.

b Mow landscaped areas to 3” high, which includes the road right-of-way.

b Contractor must inspect areas for possible damage to permanent fixtures {signs, graves, etc.) and
report any damage within one (1) business day to ensure repairs are completed.

» Bidder acknowledges that estimated cuts are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of
comparison of proposals, and final payment for all unit price proposal items will be based on
actual quantities, determined by the Clerk as provided in the contract..

B. Spring Clean-up: to be completed by April 30, 2023, weather permitting.

» Removal of all grave blankets, wreaths and winter decorations and put in dumpster.

» Removal of leaves, branches 4” thick and smaller, sticks, debris and growth on fences, to be
hauled away at contractor’s expense.

» Mowing and trimming as per “A.” above.

» Contact the Clerk upon completion for approval.

C. Fall Clean-up: to be completed before November 10, 2023 (the Friday before Veteran’s Day)

¥ Removal of leaves, branches 4” thick and smaller, sticks, debris and growth on all fences, to be
hauled away at contractor’s expense.

» Mowing and trimming as per “A.” above.

b Contact the Clerk upon completion for approval.

D. Repairs and Other:

b Protect public and private property, along property lines and roadway.

» Immediately report damage to signs, posts, light fixtures, hand holes, delineators and landscape
plant material. Repair damage to vegetation and ruts on turf areas.

» Report any damage to the Clerk within one {1) business day of incident to be filed and recorded.

» Dumpsters are NOT to be used for natural vegetation, natural debris, sticks, limbs, etc. Contractor
is responsible for removal of this material from the premises at their cost.

» After every time a service is performed, contractor must call the Clerk within one (1) business
day to request an inspection.

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 2|8



4. CONTRACT SERVICES

A. Contract: The term of this contract shall end December 31, 2023, unless terminated earlier at the
convenience of Rose Township at its sole discretion. An invoice must be submitted monthly and
payment will be mailed after inspections are complete. If the bidder does not have all information
Rose Township has requested within seven (7) business days of being awarded the contract
(insurance, etc.), the bidder will be removed and the next bidder will be installed. No work can be
performed until contract is signed and initialed where needed, and all insurance and documents are
submitted to the Rose Township Clerk and insurance is verified.

B. A certificate of general liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000/3,000,000 aggregate;
products/complete operations aggregate of $1,000,000; products and advertising injury of
$1,000,000; each occurrence of $1,000,000; automobile liability combined single limit $1,000,000;
worker’'s compensation and employer’s liability of $100,000/$500,000/$100,000; all indicating Rose
Township as additional insured, including its appointed and elected officials and employees, and
shall be provided at the time the contract is signed. Certificates of Insurance documents are
attached to and made a condition of this contract.

C. The contractor will be responsible for the expense to restore any and all damage incurred by the
contractor throughout the life of the contract.

D. The contractor will provide its own equipment, labor and supplies necessary to fulfill the duties and
responsibilities. The equipment used will be in sood condition and will not pull or rip grass or cause
any damage to the turf or surrounding area. Guards must be used on mowers to prevent debris
from being thrown from underneath. Rose Township is not responsible for damage to the
contractor’s equipment due to obstacles encountered during the work.

E. The contractor shall be responsible for coordinating the work of the entire project and must provide
the Clerk with a copy of the tentative schedule,

F. Sealed Proposal packet should be submitted to: Rose Township, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Mi
48442, Attn: Debbie Miller, Clerk, no later than 3:00 pm on Thursday, March 30, 2023 at 3:00pm.
Bids will be opened at that time. The undersigned bidder proposes and agrees, if this proposal is
accepted, to enter into an agreement with Rose Township to perform all work as specified or -
indicated, for the prices and within the times indicated in this contract and in accordance with the
other terms and conditions of this document. The Clerk shall be the Township Representative for
the contractor and responsible for payment of invoices. Bidder must respond to the Clerk within
two (2) business days of March 30, 2023 at 3:00pm and sign this contract or contract will not be
awarded.

G. In submitting this proposal, the bidder represents that:
» Bidder has read and understands the contract in full.
b Bidder has visited the sites and accepts the site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and

performance of the work. (initial here)
» Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local laws and regulations that

may affect cost, progress and performance of the wark.

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 3|8



» Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan no
later than the date of its execution of the contract.

b Bidder has not sought, by collusion, to obtain for itseif any advantage over any other bidder or
over Rose Township. o

» The bidding documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms
and conditions for the performance of the work for which this proposal is submitted.

b Bidder is aware that the Township’s decision to proceed with the project is subject to the
Township’s determination that all [egal and financial conditions and requirements have been
received or met and the funding necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all the
foregoing has not been received, the Township may elect, with its sole discretion, not to proceed
with the project in which case the bidder shall not have any claim of any kind in contract, tort,
equity or otherwise, against the Township.

H. Time of Completion: Bidder further agrees that work will be fully completed and ready for final
payment within 30 calendar days after the date when the contract times commence to run.

l.  Project Utility Sources:

b All work in connection with public and/or private utilities required in the execution of the contract
shall be the responsibility of the contractor.

b Public utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to: storm drainage facilities,
sewerage systems, and water (supply, transmission and/or distribution) systems, and other
utilities under the jurisdiction of a governmental unit.

b Private utilities shall include, but not be limited to: all utilities under the jurisdiction of the
Michigan public service commission.

b In the event existing utilities are encountered along the line of the work, the contractor shall
perform his operations in such a manner that utility services will not be interrupted and shall, at
his own expense, make all tempaorary provisions to maintain such utility service.

b All costs in connection with the above work, including inspection by the municipality and/or other
authority (public or private) having jurisdiction, shall be considered as incidental to the contract
price except as otherwise provided herein.

J. Utility Protection:
Determining the existence and location of underground and overhead utilities and their protection
shall be the responsibility of the contractor.
Detroit Edison: 800-477-4747
Miss Dig: 800-482-7171
Consumers Energy: 800-477-5050
AT&T: 800-246-8464
DirecTV: 800-531-5000
Xfinity: 800-934-6489
Comcast Cable: 800-934-6489

K. Bidder understands the word “Contractor” means anyohe or anything that is associated with the
contractor’s company, including its employees/subcontractors.

L. Indemnification: By entering into this Agreement, to the fullest extent permitted by Law, the
Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Township and its elected and appointed officials,

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Paged|8



agents, consultants and employees {"Township"} from and against any and all claims, costs, losses,
demands or judgments, including actual attorney’s fees for damages and claims made against the
Township and caused by, arising out of or relating to any negligent act or omission or breach of any
obligation in the performance of this Agreement and directly or indirectly attributable to Contractor,
its agents, employees, representative or subcontractors for bodily injury, sickness, death or
destruction of tangible personal property damage.

5. ADDENDUMS
Please note any addenda the bidder has attached with this contract:

Named: dated:
Named: dated:
IN WITNESS WHEREOF Rose Township and have

signed this Agreement in duplicate. One counterpart each has been delivered to Rose Townshtp and above
contractor. All portions of the contract documents have been signed or identified by Rose Township and
above contractor or on their behalf.

This Agreement will be effective on

ROSE TOWNSHIP CONTRACTOR
By By
Dianne Scheib-Snider print name:
Its:
Attest: Attest:
Debbie Miller, Clerk Debbie Miller, Clerk

Address for giving notice: 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract ‘ Page5|8



6.

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This proposal is submitted by:

A. An Individual

Name (typed or printed):

Signature: date:

Doing business as:

. A Partnership

Partnership Name:

Signature: date:

Name printed of partner sighed:

. A Corporation

Corporation Name:

State of Incorporation:

Type {general business, professional, service limited liability, etc.):

Signature: date:

Name printed of person signed:

Title:

Attest

Date of authorization to do business in the state of Michigan is / /

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract

Page 68



This page to be filled out by Rose Township Clerk

TOWNSHIP BOARD AUTHORIZATION

Authorization for Agreement was approved at the , 2023 Township Board Meeting.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, entered into this day of , 2023, by and between Rose Township,

Oakland County, State of Michigan, and

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 7|8



Beebe Cemetery

Brookins Cemetery

Rose Center Cemetery

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract

Page 8|8



LT I coold noY Gl He sheed Wil el He bids bl Hhis vy vie ond bheds
N ! tJon Yhe condgact
' ROSE TOWNSHIP

SEASONAL LANDSCAPE SERVICE CONTRACT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP CEMETERIES

Beebe Cemeter\,}— S.W. corner of Fish Lake and Rose Center Roads
Brooldns Cemetery — S. Fenton Road % mile W. of Fish Lake Road

Rose Center Cemetery — Milford Road % mile S, of Rose Center

! Planned operations and all communication shall be scheduled with the Rose Township Clerk, Debbie -
! Miller. The Clerk can he reached at (248) 634-8701, or email at Clerk@rosetownship.com.

1. SUMMARY

Requirements for landscape mowing, spring and fall clean-ups:
Landscape: Three (3} cemetery locations, unless noted differently
Roadside: Road right-of-way, drain ditches and parking
Trimming: Designated areas

Clean-ups: Spring and fall

2. BASIS OF PROPOSAL

Bidder will complete the Worl in accordance with the Contract for the following unit price(s}):

Site grass mowing and trimming for 2022: mowing season from April 15, 2022 through November 30,
2022, weather permitting. Spring and fall clean-ups.

. Estimated

Site: Location: # of Cuts: Cost Per Cut: Total Price:

N Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Spring Clean Up 1 ‘ S f_%! o O:.)
Beebe Cemetery Fish Lake & Rose Center 15 s_ 175 $.a e}
, Broc‘)kins Cemetery Fenton Road 15 $ g5 § j>75
1 Rose Center Cemetery Milford Road - 15 5 39"9 § B3ew
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Fall Clean Up 1 S 1988

TOTAL BID PROPOSAL | 0,995

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 1}7



BIDS RECEIVED
BY 3/29/23
OFFICES AND PARKS
LAWN CUTTING



cl

(4%

T

o1

-6

‘m

L

8
F\N\MNNM Md\\m,m\M\ EQ\KV LTI~ 4S9 ghe Hotrg 2d )~ M _Chpe
i, ww\mw \m £2/ot /e \ﬂ?@\\f\ §i24-5¢7 %&\ STrATRg em~g k\\,\%i\ﬂ\\m\m Q1cl

T ﬁ.w <. m‘m\&\\m voprg 'f bk %ﬁm&@\ %ﬁ& mwm Q2%
<t \mw /5 €Yot~9-% g Ay ,mﬁrgb e A R A s WL i 5924

/ .
L #wg%& _  dn-payoid mumab f 10BILOYD >:mQEou_ _ auoud Auedwo) aweN Auedwon
s
i ﬁ),,j \ﬁ,ﬂ - /fm\wffm_\.\\wv . EC0Z dN-Did MOV d Q19 DNILND SSYHD SHEYd ANV S30[H10 dIHSNMOL 250d
] \._.N_MA_J_ T &4

T - oy



/\/4‘%)FUM‘Q 6&{&)&&5\«0{) Od\“doof Serwvees LG

PROPOSAL
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Site Grass Mowing
Rose Township Office, Hall, Civic and Dearborn Parks.

TABLE OF ARTICLES
Article Article No,
Proposal RECIPIEIIL .....euevreeriiiiisies ittt e sty bbb SRS B R R 1
Bidder's Acknowledgements ........oovininnns 2
Bidder's REPrESEIALIONS ...o.cieiiieiriieiriiis s e sssss bbb s et s e s b s 3
FUITher REPIESEIEALIONS . ..vvevrecriuiiernrirereiimiinesesiasbesses s s ne st bt e d bbb b h bbb 4
Basis of Proposal ....... A P ' TR 5
TIHNE OF COMPIBLION 111vteuretiiesieerienrreirer ittt st e bbb bR SRS b bR 6
Atftachments t0 thiS PROPOSAL ... vcie oottt s e s s b s 7
Proposal Submittal ..o e 8
SHEE IMAIHBNATICR 1\uvevnieeenees e aeestsee s st et eaatine st s e st e e n bt b st s e s ttane s st e e et a st i s e b e naa s 9
General Requirements-SUMMALY ..........v.v..... e s et 10
Estimated Area of CULIILE ... .vvivr ettt e e b e a s e e 11
0 T T Y D PERRTITS 12

Dute Date: March 23", 2023 at 3:00PM

Site Grass Mowing
101-265-930-751




PROPOSAL Section 00410

ARTICLE 1 - PROPOSAL RECIPIENT
1.01  This Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Michigan 48442
Attn; Clerk

1.02  The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with
Owner/Buyer in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Decuments for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other

terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

2.01 This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for /307 days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer period of
time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of Owner/Buyer.

ARTICLE 3 — BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
3.01  In submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in the
Bidding Documents, and the following Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No, Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and Site conditions
that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and Regulations that may affect
cost, progress and performance of the Work.

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of werk to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site that relates
to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and
conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later than the
date of its execution of the Agreement.

G. Bidder is aware that the Owner’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to Owner’s determination that
all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been received or met and the funding
necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the foregoing has not been received, the Owner

00410 -2




PROPOSAL Section 00410

may elect not to proceed with the Project in which case no bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract,
tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

ARTICLE 4 — FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

A. This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity and
is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any group, association, organization or

corporation;

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham Proposal;
C. Ridder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over Owner.

ARTICLE 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL

501 BIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S).

Mowing and trimming of Rose Township properties. One time fall clean-
mowing’s and leaf removal must be coordinated with Rose Township.

up of Rose Township offices and hall

Unit Prices

Site: __ Location: _ Fstimated Cuts: CostPerCut.  Tofal Price:
Rose Township Office 9080 Mason Street i4 25 ‘ | CIO
Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin 14 50 700
*Civic Park Milford and Rose Center 14 37 [i30 3895
Dearborn park Milford and Davisburg 14 L0 15 40

7315

Site Grass Mowing and trimming for 2023 mowing season May thru October

One time mowing, leaf and debris clean-up of Rose Township Hall & Offices,

Fall 2023 date to be determined By Zoning Administrator L\,’ S O
David Plewes (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin) 15" cut

7765

#Cjvic Park mowing for May-July shail only be common areas and not include the three (3) ball fields. | 80

Total proposed Bid:

From Auvgust thru October mowing shail include common areas and the three (3) ball fields). 7 5

00410 -3




PROPOSAL Section 00410

Bidder acknowlodges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of comparison of Proposals,
and finaf payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as provided in the Contract

Documents.

ARTICLE 6 — TIME OF COMPLETION
A, Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 60 calendar

days after the date when the Contract Times commence o run.

ARTICLE 7 — attachments to this Proposal
7.01  The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1. General Liability
a. General Aggregate 51,000,000
b, Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000
¢. Products and advertising injury $500,000
d. Bach occurrence $500,000
2. Automobile Liability
a. Combined Single Limit ~ $500,000
3. Worker’s compensation & employers liability

a,  $100,000/$500,000/$100,000

ARTICLE 8 - PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This Proposal submitted by:

If Bidder is:

An Individual

Naine (typed or printed).

By: (SEAL)
(Individual’s signature)

Doing business as:

A Partnership

Partnership Name: (SEAL)

00410 - 4




PROPOSAL Section 00410

By:(Signature of general partner - aitach evidence of authority to sign)
Name (typed or printed):
A Corporation
Corporation Name: A)’ m\urg 5 Bar bbﬁmﬂ Dm‘:lwr b sviceS LLL (SEAL)‘
State of Incorporation: M CI4 qm
Type (General Business, Professional, Service, Limited Liability): nided  Labily tt

By: W %Wf/

(Szgnam?e — attach evifence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed): .A ﬂ)( Moéui:‘rf’/
Titlo:_Owiner” (CORPORATE SEAL)

Attest

s & /82002

Date of Authorization to do business in j‘{i‘ﬂ’i\fﬂbﬂ

" SUBMITTED on ,2023.

00410 -5




SITE MAINTENANCE
LANDSCAPE MOWING

Axticle 9- Site Maintenance
PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SUMMARY

A. This Section describes requirement for landscape mowing of designated areas:
1. Landscape: Office, hall, baseball fields, picnic area and/or other park locations.
a) Civic Park mowing for May-July shall only be common areas and not include the three (3) ball fields.
From August thru October mowing shall include comumon areas and the three (3) ball fields).

2. Roadside: Road right-of-way, drain ditches and parking.
3. Trimming: Designated areas.
B. Specific site and designations are shown on the drawings.

102  ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

A, Coordination:
1. Planned operations shall be scheduled with Owner’s Representative.
2. Specific areas requiring notification and variance from schedule are:

a. Offices, Hall and Parks, Offices-Zoning Adminjstrator-David Plewes

PART 2 - PRODUCTS
2.01 EQUIPMENT (Contractor/Service Owned)

A, Mowing equipment includes tractor drawn and/or self propelled grass cutting equipment, and other power or hand
equipment required to complete the work.
CL Use equipment‘in Bood repair and maintain itto produce a neaf, clean and shaip cut to the grass. Do not
use equipment that pulls or rips grass or otherwise damages the turf. Use equipment that can cutto 2
inches above the ground.

2. Equipment mowers with guards to prevent debris from being thrown from under the cutter.
B. The Owner is not responsible for damage to the Contractor’s equipment due to obstacles encountered during the
work.

PART 3 —EXECUTION

3.01 PREPARATION

A, Debris, litter:

1. Pick up, remove, and dispose of litter the day of mowing service,

2. Debris-including but not limited to pape, trash, down branches, rocks and any foreign material.
B. Site Inspection:

1. Inspect areas for possible damage to permanent fixtures (signs, markers, etc.).

2. Contact the representative of the location within 48 hours to ensure repairs are completed.

3.02 MOWING AND TRIMMING

A. Mowing:
L. Mow landscaped areas to 2 inches high and roadside areas to 4 inches high. Curbs fiush to adjacent

concrete or sidewalk.

Iof2



SITE MAINTENANCE

LANDSCAPE MOWING
B. Trimming;:
L. Trim next to walls, fences, curbs, poles, tables, benches or other fixed objects within the designated
mowing area.
2. Dearborn Park mowing must be cut/trimmed up to the shoulder of the road and a single swatch of grass

must be cut on the back side of wooden fence with fence area being trimmed.

3.03  REFPAIRING

A, Pamage:
1. Preserve and protect public or private propesty, along and adjacent o the roadway, and repair damage and
injury that result from the performance of the work.
2. Immediately repair damage to signs, posts, light fixtures, handholes, and delineators. Repair damage to
vegetation and ruts on turf areas, as directed by the Owner.
3. Report any damage to Zoning Administrator within 48 hours of incident to be filed and recorded.
B. Repair '
L. Complete repairs of turf. Only seed during the seasonal limitation periods.
2. Replace damaged landscape plant material.

3.04 CLEANING

A. Lawn Cuttings
1. Grass clippings shall be removed from all sidewalks, roadways, parking areas after each cutting.

2. Excessive grass clippings, limbs, tress, and debris as needed shall be removed from premises.

3.05 TERMINATION This agreement shall end on November 30, 2023 and may not be terminated earlier (except for cause)
without 30 day prior written notice from one party to the othér,

‘END'OF SECTION

202



GENERAL REQUIREMENTS - SUMMARY Section 01110

Article 10 - SUMMARY OF WORK
WORK COVERED BY CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

A, Descriptions:
1. Mowing and trimming
2. Rose Township Offices (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin}

3. Rose Township Parks (Civic and Dearborn)
4. One time mowing, leaves, debris and clean-up of Rose Township Offices, fall 2023 date to be determined (9080

Mason and 204 Franklin)

B. Coordination:
1. Rose Township and service provider shall have a coordination meeting at Dearborn Park, the first week of May.

Exact day and time to be determined.
2. Project Coordination; The Contractor/Seller shall be responsible for coordinating the Work of the entire Project.

3, Mowing and trimming of Rose Township offices, hall and parks shall first be coordinated with Rose Township

representative David Plewes
4. Contractor 1o take the utmost care for health and safety when mowing and frimuning to occupants and vigitors of

office, hall, parks.
WORK BY OWNER:

The Work shall proceed in a manner to cause minimum disruption to the Owner’s operation and the Public.

A The Owner [will be] performing work at the site:

01140 WORK RESTRICTIONS. 01140

ACCESS TO SITE

In his operations, the Contractor/Seller shall interfere as lithe as possible with traffic, and in all cases shall confine his
operations to the minimum space possible.

USE OF SITE

A, EASEMENTS

The necessary rights-of-way and easements for construction across or under private properties have been, or will be
obtained by the Owner. In carrying out the work within private rights-of-way and easements, the Confractor shall
take due and proper precautions against any injury to adjacent properties and structures and shall comply with the
conditions outlined in the easement, and/or right-of-way, agreements included in the confract,

B. SCHEDULES

Estimated work sequences shall be as follows:

Bage Contract: Month General Work Description

Mowing and trimming

Rose Township hall and offices  June 1¥,2023- July 5t 2023 once a week cut (5)

May, July 6% - Qctober 9 cuts per each
[Master]
[For Consultant Use]

Project #f; Date
01100-1



GENERAL REQUIREMENTS - SUMMARY Section 01110

One time mowing, leaves, debris and clean-up of Rose Township Offices, fall 2023 (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin)

15% cut

Mowing and tricuming
Civic and Dearborn Parks May-October 14 cufs per season

C. PUBLIC R.O.W. PERMITS
The Contractor shall obtain permits to cut within public rights-of-way and the Contractor shall also farnish

any bonds and insurance which may be required.

0118¢ PROJECT UTILITY SOURCES

01180

All work in connection with public and/or private utilities required in the execution of the contract shall be
the responsibility of the Contractor/Seller.

Public Utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to: storm drainage facilities, sewage
systerns, and water (supply, transmission and/or distribution) systems, and other atilities under the

Jurisdiction of a governmental unit.

Private Utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to: all utilities under the jurisdiction of
the Michigan Public Service Comumission.

In the event existing utilities are encountered along the line of the work, the Contractor/Seller shall perform
his operations in such a manner that utility services will not be interrupted and shall, at his own expenss,
make all temporary provisions to maintain such utility service.

All costs in connection with the above work, including inspection by the municipality and/or other
authority (public or private) having jurisdiction, shall be considered as incidental to the contract price

except as otherwise provided herein.

UTHLITY PROTECTION

Determining the existence and focation of underground and overhead utilities and their protection shall be

the responsibility of the Contractor/Seller.
The Contractor shall call MISS DIG. 1-800-482-7171,also;
Contractor shall call 811 for *National Pipeline Mapping.

UTILITY SOURCES 0118 00
PUBLIC UTILITIES:
Detroit BEdison; Northwest Service 248- 427-2200; IGS Group; 313-235-5632
Pontiac: (248) 4277-2924
Consumers Energy: Pontiac; (248) 858-44085
AT&T: Pontiac: {248) 456-0321

Michcon- Distribution;  313-577-7470
- Transmission; 248-249-4336; 6856-0966

Comcast Cable Television: (586) 883-7253

[Master]
Project #; Date

[For Consultant Use]
01100 - 2



Article 11 — Estimated Area of Cutting

Fstimated area for cutting:

Rose Township Office {9080 Mason 06-22-333-005)

.80 acres

Rose Township Hall (204 Franklin 06-22-329-005)

A5 acres

Beehe Cemetery 806-20-227-001 & 06-20-251-003)

4.1 acres

Brookins Cemetery(06-05-277-001)

1.0 Acres

Rose Center Cemetery (06-22-476-001 & 06-27-226-001)
4.4 acres

Dearborn Park (NE corner Davisburg & Milford Corner 06-10-400-028)
1.4 acres

Civic Park (06-22-151-003)

6.5 acres




=

Sl
B, 2 Foot Contours

e & Foct Contotrs.

| #\F FEMA Base Flood Hevations
- A FEMA Cross Soctions

3 100 yr ~ FEMA Floodplain.
&) 100 yr (detalied) - FEMA, Flecdptain
Gaa? 500 yr - FEMA, Floodplain

" Disclaimer- The Information provided herewith has- been complled Srom recorded.

deads, plats; {ax-maps, surveys-and other public records, s not a-legally recorded
map of-stryey snd is not infended to be tsed as one. Users, should: sonsult - the
information Sources mentioned above when questions arise, FEMA Flaopigin data may
1ot always be present in the map.




David Gotijter
Gunty Exdeutlve

FLG DDYWAY - FEMA Fladplain



ldsci' h-éf_é;uli'l'i heis foen, 6q}_|'1|5i| ed : _(ra_‘
ahid other pilbllo racords, B [a'nol & legal
ed (o ba'Uised ad one, Users alwuld - ! ik i) u
whart griestions artse, FEMA Floaplal David Codlter -
Oaldang Couply Executive

Data Created: 2/16/2027,

NORTH
4 Inch '7'-—20 fél




"2 Foot Contours

*%e 5 Foot Contours

P? FEMA Base Flocd Elavations
Pe? FEMA Cross Seclions

100 yr - FEMA Floodplain ks “The information provided herewith has been compied from recorded

G100 yr (eiatailed) - SEMA Foodplain] - fatx maps, Surveys and other public records, 1t Is nota legally recorded .

- map or survey and is not fiended'lo be used’as cne.  Users shouid consult.he
EaR 500 ¥ - FEMA Flootplain information‘sources menficned above when guestions afes. FEMA Flooplain data may

5 FLOODWAY - FEMA Eloodptain | ot Aways he prasent in the map.,

‘Cakland County Execufive

o

.

ERRR

g

)

P

e A0

Date Craaled:{4/30/z

NORTH

1:nich = 100 feet
Ceitfznd Cotfiiy Ore Sfop Shop 2100 Porfiac [ ke Soatl-Bida, 47 Waeh Whatntnm MIARIIR  Dhanat SARARRITIA ekt annes e




|
ACORD
|

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMDDIYYYY)
3N5/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED HY THE FOLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the cerlificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the polley, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this cerfificate does not confer rights to the cerlificate holder In fieu of such endorsement(s),

PRODUCER

EORIACT ™ Susie Dezarov

StateFarm PHONE _  ~ 243-437-1268 | TA% oy, 248-437-3223
@3@ Dlender Agency L o5, Susie@brianalender.com
121 E. Lake St INSURER(S] AFFORDING COVERAGE HAIC #
South Lyon, Mt 48114 INsuRER A: State Farm Mulual Automehbile Insurance Company 25178
INSURED IHSURER B ¢
Nature's Barbershop Outdoor Services, LLC INSURER C ¢
42700 Lyric Ct INSURER D 3 fxd
Northvite, MI 48167-1930 INSURER E : 84|
INSURERF ¢ [
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER; REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLIGIES OF iNSURANCE LISTED RELOW HAVE BEEN [SSUED TO THE WNSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOGUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFIGATE MAY 8E ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGE AFFORDED BY THE POLIGIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLIGIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

iNSR AODL[SUBR BLICY EEE
LIR TYPE OF INSURANCE mmr_m—:n POLICY NUMBER trﬁm}anxrwn uﬁﬂu;u BN LTS
| cOMMERCGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE s 1,000,000
"BAMAGE, TO RENTED
| cLamsmaoe D OCCUR PREMISES (Ea ocorencel |
MED EXP {Any one pessery | 3 5,000
92-GA-AS08-6 04101/2022 } 04/01/2023 [ parsoNaL & ADY INIURY 1§

GEN'. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
poucy | | B Log PRODUCTS - COMPIOE AGE | 5 2,000,000
OTHER: s

COMBIN ELIMIT

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY A $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Perporson} | $
OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY ALTOS BODILY INSURY {Per avclden) | $

| HireD NON-QWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY |_(Per accldent}

$

UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCGURRENGE $

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

pes | | RemEnTions $

WGRKERS COMPENSATION PER aTH-

AND EMPLOYERS® LIABILITY viN ERrure | I_ER

ANY PROPRIETOR/IPARTRER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA

Fandatory n NH) EL DISEASE « EA EMPLOYEE $
{ yes, describe under

DESCRIPTICN OF DPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE « PGLICY LIMIY | §

DESCRIPTION OF GRERATIONS / LOCATIONS { VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Addllonal Remarks Schadule, may be attachad If mors space 15 rewulcod)

CERTIFIGATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTIGE WitL BE DELWERED N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLIGY PROVISIONS.
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Completed by an authorized State Farm representative. If signature
Is required, please contact a State Farm agent.
|
® 1988.2015 ACORD GORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 28 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
1001486 132848.43 04-22-2020




DATE (MMIDDITYYY)

' ) ki
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 3/15/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE 15 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW, THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER{S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the zertificate holder 15 an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(iss) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policfes may requlre an endorsement, A statement ot
this certificate does not confer rights fo the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER GONIACT  Susle Dezarov
StateFarm PHONE  ~248-437-1268 [ ERX oy 248-437-3223
@ Olender Agency EnMAlL o Susie@brianolender.com
» 121 E. Lake St INSURER{S) AFFORDING GOVERAGE HAIC #
South Lyon, MI 48114 msurER a; State Farm Mutual Automoblle Insurance Company 25178
INSURED INSURER 8 ;
Nature’s Barbershop Cutdoor Services, LLC INSURER C !
42700 Lyric Ct INSURER O ©
Northville, MI 48167-1930 INSURER £ 3 L
INSURERF : @
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS [5 TO CERTIEY THAT THE POLIGIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDIGATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDNTION OF ANY GONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TG WHICH THIS
GERTIFIOATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIRED HEREIN iS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TNER EDOLSUEH]| FOLICY E POLIGY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANGE ) POLICY NUMBER mgmn}’w":rfn {MBDDYY YY) LIMITS
3 | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCGURRENGE s 1,000,000
 DAMAGE TO RENTED
¢ | GLAIMS-MADE l:l CCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | §
— MED EXP (Any ane person) 2 5,000
92-EZ-A176-7 04/01/2623 | 04/0172024 [ personaL & AV INIURY | 8
GENT AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,060
ooy || 5% [ Jeoe £RODUCTS - coMPioP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE UMT g
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Par paison} | $
OWNED SCHEDULED
D Ly CHED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
I NON-OWNED BROPERTY DAMAGE P
|___| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS GNLY | (Per accident)
3
UMBRELLA LIAB OCOUR EACH DGCURRENCE $
EXCESS L1AR CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 3
DED l E RETENTIONS - - E)
WORKERS COMPENSATION -
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YN STARUIE ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
QOFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA
{Mandatory In NH) E.L, DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
I¢ ves, desceibe under
DESCRIFTION OF DPERATIONS befow E L, DISEASE - FOLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTICN OF OPERATIONS f LOCATIONS [ VEHICLES (ACORD 104, Additional Romarks Schedula, may be attached if more space Is raqulirad)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE BDELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Completed hy an authorized State Farm representative. If signature
is required, please contact a State Farm agent,

f
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 {2016/03} The AGORD name and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD
1001466 132849.13 04-22-2020






J ¢ Etosion ConNol, N
PROPOSAL
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Site Grass Mowing
Rose Township Office, Hall, Civic and Dearborn Parks.

TABLE OF ARTICLES
Atticle | Atticle No.
PrOPOSA] RECIPIENE 11vvveeseveesierincesoentieses s ieiats s bent e e bs it h e F LS SRS AR eR LR bR 0m i 1

Bidder's ACKNOWIEAZEITIEIS ....vvvvevrviirimsieereereeiesiareeerierestiranniiieieaeaaaaeaessss st a2

Bidder's REPIESEIIALIONS 1.vovvaisiriieriiisientiisisise e ssers st eb s s st e e b b LR s b s na b st 3
FUrther REPIESEIEALIONS c.euvecuecusieerceeirintiiiiasr crinrssssiesssssecsane st b b s 4
Basis of Proposal ................................................................................ oreererteree et et be 5
Time Of COMPIBIION ...urvuivueriiiticsieesissse s b e SR 6
Attachments to this Proposal ... e .................................... 7
Proposal Submittal ........oooviiiiiiori . 8
Site Maintenance ................ et e 9

* Gonoral ReqUIteMEIS-SUMINALY «.....evvorvrensesrenssereseseesrerenses oo JTT S 10
Fstimated Area of Cull ...voeuvror i e e e i e 11
0 L D R REER 12

Due Date: March 23™, 2623 at 3:00PM

Site Grass Mowing
104-265-930-751




PROPOSAL Section 00410

ARTICLE 1 — PROPOSAL RECIPIENT
1.01  This Proposal is submitied fo:

ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Michigan 48442
Attn; Clerk

1.02  The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter info an Agreement with
Owner/Buyer in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other

terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

2.01 This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for {30] days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer period of
time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of Owner/Buyer.

ARTICLE 3 — BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
3.01  In submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in the
Bidding Documents, and the following Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendom No. Addendom Date

B. Bidder has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and Site conditions
that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

€. Biddet is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and Regulations that may affect
cost, progress and performance of the Work.

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site that velates
to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and
conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later than the
date of its exeoution of the Agreement.

G. Bidder is aware that the Owner’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to Owner’s determination that
all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been received or met and the funding
necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the foregoing has not been received, the Owner

00410 -2




PROPOSAL Section 00410

may elect not to proceed with the Project in which case no bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract,
tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

ARTICLE 4 - FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

A. This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity and
is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any group, association, organization or
corporation;

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham Proposal;

C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over Owner.

ARTICLE 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL

5,01 BIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S).

Mowing and trimming of Rose Township properties. One time fall clean-up of Rose Township offices and hall
mowing’s and leaf removal must be coordinated with Rose Township.

Unit Prices

sitee . Location __ Estimated Cuts; CostPerCut: _ Total Price:
Rose Township Office 9080 Mason Street 14 A O :{35 (0 0
Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin 14 _AD 4 56D
*Civic Park Milford and Rose Centor 14 \2 3 1690
Dearborn park Milford and Davisburg 14 %980

Site Grass Mowing and trimming for 2023 mowing season May thru October ‘t 37 %O

One time mowing, leaf and debris clean-up of Rose Township Hall & Offices,

Fall 2023 date to be determined By Zoning Administrator $ Q,OD
David Plewes (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin) 15% cut

34380

*Civic Park mowing for May-July shall only be commeon areas and not include the three (3) ball fields.

Total proposed Bid:

From August thru October mowing shall include common areas and the three (3) ball fields).

040410-3




PROPOSAL Section 00410

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of comparison of Proposals,
and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as provided in the Contract

Documents.

ARTICLE 6 — TIME OF COMPLETION
A, Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 60 calendar

days after the date when the Contract Times commence to run,

ARTICLE 7 — attachments to this Proposal
701  The following Certificates of Insurance documents ate attached to and made a condition of this Proposal;

1. General Liability
a. General Aggregate $1,000,000
b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000
¢.  Products and advertising injury $500,000
d. Each occurrence $500,000

2. Automobile Liabiﬁty
2. Combined Single Limit ~ $500,000

RN Wo}kér;s'cbrxslﬁénsat{b.ﬁ & eiﬁpléjzérs Iiei}:;i"lit);.

a.  $100,000/8500,000/$100,000

ARTICLE 8 -- PROPOSAL SUBMITTAIL
This Proposal submitted by:

If Bidder is:
An Individual

Name (typed or printed):

By: (SEAL)
(Individual's signature}

Doing business as:

A Partnership
(SEAL)

Partnership Name:
00410 - 4




PROPOSAL Section 00410

By:

(Signature of general partner - attach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed):

:f B Ef DSIM 00“'{75' -L(’(‘ (SEAL)

State of Incorporation: I ﬂf,
Type (General Business, P%s%fnai, Service, Limited Liability):

By: t
(Signature -- %Jch evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed): f 6‘}@{0”}
Title: P (i DIQUL mﬂm (CORPORATE SEAL)

Attest j *6”“7‘1&/

Date of Authorization to do business in

A Corporation

Corporation Name:

Mah 3 ,200% 3, 3,03

"SUBMITTEDon =~ ,2023.

00410 -5




SITE MAINTENANCE
LANDSCAPE MOWING

Article 9- Site Mainienance
PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01  SUMMARY

A, This Section describes requirement for landscape mowing of designated areas:
1. Landscape: Office, hall, bascball fields, picnic area and/or other park locations.
a) Civic Park mowing for May-July shall only be commeon areas and not include the three (3) ball fields.
From August thru October mowing shall include common areas and the three (3) ball fields).

2. Roadside: Road right-of-way, drain ditches and parking.
3. Trimming: Designated areas.
B. Specific site and designations are shown on the drawings.

1.02 ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

A. Coordination: '
1. Planned operations shall be scheduled with Owner’s Representative.
2. Specific areas requiring notification and variance from schedule are:

a. Offices, Hall and Parks, Offices-Zoning Administrator-David Plewes

PART 2 — PRODUCTS

2.01  BQUIPMENT (Contractor/Service Owned)

Py
A, Mowing equiptent includes tractor drawn and/or self propelled grass cutting equipment, and other power or hand
equipment required to complete the wode, - e L
L ' Use equipimeiit it 5ood repair and maintain it o produce a néat, clean afid shiatp Citt to the grass, Donot ~ * ° °

use equiptnent that pulls or rips grass or otherwise damages the furf. Use equipment that can cut to 2
inches above the ground,

2. Equipment mowers with guards to prevent debris from being thrown from under the cufter,
B. The Owner is not responsible for damage to the Contractor’s equipment due to obstacles encountered during the
worl.

PART 3~ EXECUTION

3.0t  PREPARATION

A Debris, litter:

1. Pick up, remove, and dispose of litter the day of mowing service.

2. Debris-including but not limited to paper, trash, down branches, rocks and any foreign material.
B. Site Inspection:

1. Inspect areas for possible damage to permanent fixtures (signs, markers, etc.).

2. Contact the representative of the location within 48 hours to ensure repairs are completed.

3.02 MOWING AND TRIMMING

A. Mowing:
1. Mow landscaped areas to 2 inches high and roadside areas to 4 inches high. Curbs flush to adjacent

concrete or sidewalk.

1aof2




SITE MAINTENANCE

LANDSCAPE MOWING
B. Trimming:
1. Trim next to walls, fences, curbs, poles, tables, benches or other fixed objects within the designated
mowing area,
2. Dearborn Park mowing must be cut/rimmed up to the shoulder of the road and a single swatch of grass

must be cut on the back side of wooden fence with fence area being frimmed.

3.03  REPAIRING

A, Damage:

I. Preserve and protect public or private property, along and adjacent to the roadway, and repair damage and
injury that result from the performance of the work.

2. Immediately repair damage to signs, posts, light fixtures, handholes, and delineators. Repair damage to
vegetation and ruts on turf areas, as directed by the Owner.

3. Report any damage to Zoning Administrator within 48 hours of incident to be filed and recorded,

B Repair '
1. Complete repairs of turf. Only seed during the seasonal limitation periods.
2. Replace damaged landscape plant material,

3.04  CLEANING

A. Lawn Cuttings
1. Grass clippings shall be removed from all sidewalks, roadways, parking areas after each cutting.

2. Bxcessive grass clippings, limbs, tress, and debris as needed shall be removed from premises.

3.05 TERMINATION This agreement shall end on November 30, 2023 and may not be terminated earlier (except for cause)
without 30 day prior written notice from one party to the other.

et ANDYOF SECTION

202




GENERAL REQUIREMENTS - SUMMARY Section 01110

Axticle 10 - SUMMARY OF WORK
WORK COVERED BY CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

A. Descriptions:
. Mowing and trimming
2. Rose Township Offices (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin}

3. Rose Township Parks (Civic and Dearborn)
4, One time mowing, leaves, debris and clean-up of Rose Township Offices, fall 2023 date to be determined (9080

Mason and 204 Franklin)

B. Coordination:
1. Rose Township and service provider shall have a coordination meeting at Dearborn Park, the first week of May.

Exact day and time to be determined.
2. Project Coordination: The Contractor/Seller shall be responsible for coordinating the Work of the entire Project.

3. Mowing and trimming of Rose Township offices, hall and parks shall fixst be coordinated with Rose Township

representative David Plewes
4. Confractor o take the utmost care for health and safety when mowing and trimming to occupanis and visitors of

office, hall, parks.
WORK BY OWNER:

The Work shall proceed in a manner to cause minimum disruption to the Owner’s operation and the Public.

A. The Owner fwill bej petforming work at the site:

01140 " WORK RESTRICTIONS 01140

ACCESS TO SITE

In his operations, the Contractor/Seller shall interfere as little as possible with traffic, and in all ;:ases shall confine his
operations to the minimum space possible.

USE OF SITE

A, EASEMENTS

The necessary rights-of-way and easements for construction across or under private properties have been, or will be
obtained by the Owner. In carrying out the work within private rights-of-way and easements, the Contractor shall
take due and proper precautions against any injury to adjacent properties and structures and shall comply with the
conditions outlined in the easement, and/or right-of-way, agreements included in the contract.

B. SCHEDULES

Estimated work sequences shall be as follows:

Base Contract: Month General Work Description

Mowing and trimuming

Rose Township hall and offices  June 14,2023~ July 5%, 2023 once a week ent (5)

May, July 6% - October 9 cuts per each
[Masier]
[For Consultant Use]

Project #; Date
01160-1




GENERAL REQUIREMENTS - SUMMARY Section 01110

One time mowing, leaves, debris and clean-up of Rose Township Offices, falt 2023 (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin)
15% cut

Mowing and trimming
Civic and Dearborn Parks May-October 14 cuis per season

C, PUBLIC R.O.W. PERMITS
The Contractor shall obtain petmits to cut within public rights-of-way and the Contractor shall also furnish

any bonds and insurance which may be required.

01180 PROJECT UTILITY SOURCES 01180

All work in connection with public and/or private utilities required in the execution of the contract shall be
the responsibility of the Contractor/Seller.

Public Utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to: storm drainage facilities, sewage
systems, and water (supply, transmission and/or distribution) systems, and other utilities under fhe

jurisdiction of a governmental unit.

Private Utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to: all utilities under the jurisdiction of
the Michigan Public Service Commission.

In the event existing utilities are encountered along the line of the work, the Contractor/Seller shall perform
his operations in such a manner that utility services will not be interrupted and shall, at his own expense,
make all temporary provisions to maintain such utility service.

All costs in connection with the above work, including inspection by the municipality and/or other
_ authority (public .or. private) having jurisdiction, shall be considered as incidental.-to the contract price
except as otherwise provided herein. '

UTILITY PROTECTION

Determining the existence and location of underground and overhead utilities and their protection shalf be
the responsibility of the Contractor/Seller.

The Contractor shall call MISS DIG. 1-800-482-7171.also;

Contractor shall call 811 for *‘National Pipeline Mapping.

UTILITY SOURCES 0118 00
PUBLIC UTILITIES:
Detroit Edison; Northwest Service 248- 427-2200; IGS Group; 313-235-5632
Pontiac: (248) 427-2924

Consumers Energy: Pontiac; (248) 858-44085
ATET: Pontiac: (248) 456-0821
Michcon- Distribution;  313-577-7470

- Transmission;, 248-249-4336; 6856-0966
Comcast Cable Television: (586) 883-7253

[Masier]
[For Consultant Use]

Project #; Date
01160-2




Article 11 — Estimated Area of Cutting

Estimated area for cutting:

Rose Township Office (9080 Mason 06-22-333-005)

.80 acres

Rose Township Hall (204 Franklin 06-22-329-005)

A5 acres

Beebe Cemetery 906-20-227-001 & 06-20-251-003)

4.1 acres

Brookins Cemetery(06-05-277-001)

1.0 Acres

Rose Center Cemetery (06-22-476-001 & 06-27-226-001)
4.4 acres

Dearborn Park (NE corner Davisburg & Milford Corner 06-1.0-400-028)
1.4 acres |

Civic Parl¢ (06—22~151—OO3)

6.5 acres




. 2 Fost Confours
™ S Foct Contours-
A FEVA Base Flogd Elevatons
N FEMA, Cross Sections

famrinoyr )

- FEM; i tax-maps, surveys and other public recards. 1t is net & legally recordad

. 100 yr (delalied) > Floedplain map or survey and 15 netirdeoded o be used as one.  Users should” cansutt the

) 500 yr - FENA Flootiplain information suurces mentionad absve when questions afise, FEMA Fioopkain, data may
ZIFLOODWAY - FEMA Floudpiain | ot aiways be present inthe map. .

bbb

FEMA, Floodgfain

”.m_.m. Information provided herewith has- been compled from hﬁoanu.

L8

o

Dta Creatert 226120

‘NoRTH:
1 inch = 50feet’




r 'T‘e lnfomtal!an pov!dhd ar dify hes ‘hasn cémpllad f:um reoorded
tax mﬁs. uutn'eyu and olher publia rcords, It Is not'a legally racanf;d

{ntendadl to be used &% one, {ldars should cons (PbFTIak Oy.

b R ‘map ‘
N Pl ot erins Affoety! ‘Inrormaﬂnn & abiava wheh qliésttona arlsa. FEMA Flooplein deja ey Dayld Covijter

A Hinonn setuns rict ul¥eays He Pfeﬂ“"‘ anthamap. ' _ Daldand Conty Executive | 4 i = Sofest |



Diste Crantad: 2482020 |

wEUA Fidghts "The (rfoimation pra dad harswith hein hoen {npuéd frof face desll

B it el e | R0, Plals, tax mags; gty ntt athér publlo records, 1t la'not & tegally recorded

s sty Pl APhudinty Y ps"rmt inlerded ta B uged a8 one, Usors shauid onduil the

M P02 - FEUA Tl iformalian sourcés menilanad stova when queslions artae, FEMA Flodplalr dela may NoRTH:
116t alwayd ba present en iha g, ‘ 1 inch = 200 feist

mebrmyelnon,




”B

s

(4

i

=

IERE

2 Feot Contours FEMA Fleodgiain ugﬂﬁﬁrﬂgﬁ‘ has- wmma qm.u.avumu from Eno_.mwm
. 5 Font Confonrs - i tax maps, surveys and other public records.. [t s ot a Tagally tecorded 3

8 . <0 109y {detalled) gﬂﬁ&ﬁmﬁ map or survay and Is not intenided to be used as. ore.  Users should consalt the o Sk o A
(% FEMABase Flood Hlevalions &S00 yr- FEMA Flvedplain informationsources mentioned above When questions arics. FEMA Flooplaindataaay L. Brooks Pafferson
AP FEMA Cross Sactions T FLODDWWAY - FEMA Floodplzin | bot always Be present 1 thamap.

Oakdand Coumty Bxepnfive )
CsMland Coufify One Blon Shiop, 2705 Fonfiaw Lake Read B, 47 Wi, Wedetorrt 1 LR Fhnnas DARLARRATIT Wobriusuns srlmnfrimnmentinscd a




iy
ACORLY
V

bERTIFEéATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY}
02/15/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS 19SUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HCLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DCES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies} must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and condifions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.’ A statement on
this cettificate does not sonfer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

FRODUCER

206 W. Highland Rd., Ste. 100
Suite 100
Highland MI 48357

A+ Insurance/RKujala Insurance Agency

INSURED
Jb Erosion Control Inc.

3319 8 Term St

Burton MI 48529

ﬁgﬁg‘?m Chad EKuiala
N Ex  (248) 887-2121 TA% Moy (248) 887-2828
E't])“nﬂ\zuéss; chad@kujalainsurance.com
INSURER{S) AEFORDING COVERAGE NAIG#
INSURER A ; Secura Insurance 225413
INSURER B :
INSURER G :
INSURER D :
INSURER E :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: cert ID 11394

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS I§ TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLIGIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN JSSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TG ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDLGED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL[SUBR] . 5] POLICY EXP
1515;? TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WD FOLIGY NUMBER gnﬁmﬁ:’«%%i (MMDDIYYY) LIMITS
a % | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY BACH GCCURRENCE 5 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE El OCCUR TC3234484 02/11/2023|02/11/2024) PREMISES (Ea occurrance) | § 100,000
MED EXF [Any one person) 5 10,000
PERSONAL 8 ADVINJURY | § 1,000,000
CEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
PoLICY _F],gRgf LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (OMBINEDENGLELIMIT ™ 15 1 000,000
A X { ANY AUTO A3234485 02/11/2023|02/11/2024] BODILY INJURY (Per person} | $
OWNED SCHEDULED N
AUTQS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY [Per accident) | 5
[~ i HIRED " | NON-QWNED PROPERTY DAAGE s
AUTOS ONLY | 1 AUTOS ONLY {Per accidant)
3
a % | UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur cu3234487 02/11/2023(02/11/2024| EACH OCCURRENCE 3 3,000,000
EXCESS LiAS CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s 3,000,000
DED ] I RETENTION § S
) S COMPENSATION PER, OTH-

A fN;EE‘IiR?LOYERS' LIABILITY YiN WC3234486 oz/11/2023[02/11/2024 X | STATUTE l ER
ANYPROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 5 1,000,000
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUBED? NiA
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE]} § 1,000,000
[f yas, describe ynder
DESCRFST%N o'}= %PERATIONS below E.L DISEASE -POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000,000

]
$

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS J LOCATIONS { VEHIGLES [AGORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is requlred)

GERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

- -

3319 5. werm St.

l?urton MI 48529

JB Erosion Control, Inc-

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLl. BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

K

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

©® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Form w-g

{Rev. Qotober 2018)

Departmsnt of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

P Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for Instructions and the latest Information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Kin Lol 0.

1 Name (as shown on your lncoms 1ax raturp). Name is requirad on this line; do not leave this ina blank.

2 Business nan'l'e/dlsregarded entity nams, If dlfferent from above

following seven boxes.

single-member LLC

[] other (ses Instructions) b

E] Indlvidual/sola proprietor or WC Corporation 1 S Corporatlon 4 Parinership

[0 umited llability ompany. Enter tne tax classlfication {(G=C corporation, S=8 corporatlon, P=Partnarship) P
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classlfication of the singls-membuer owner. Do not check | Exemption from EATCA reporting
LLG If the LLC Is classified as & single-member LLC that Is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC Is
another L1.C that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S, federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
Is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classiflcation of Its owner.

3 Chack appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name Is entered on line 1, Check only ane of the | 4 Exemptlons {codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructlons on page 3):
D Trust/estate

Exempt payes coda {if any)

coda (if any)

{Appiies to accaunts maintalngd outsica the (1.5}

Print or type.
See Speciﬁc Instructions on page 3.

ﬁddress (l:jmber strest, & Mrsuitieno) See Instructions.
Hl@ hlaa 162

Requester’s name and address (optional)

6 (i—r[rﬂrlte, leP’cctl:le 4 %&;7

7 Listdccount nimber(s) hers {opticnal)

Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the nams given on line 1 to aveld
backup withholding. For individuals, this Is generally your soclal security number (SSN}. However, for a
resident allen, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, Iater. For other - -
entitfes, It is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later,

Note: If the account is in more than one name, sea the instructions for line 1. Also see What Namse and
Number To Give the Requester for guldelines on whose number to enter.

Saoclal sacurity number

or
| Employer identification number

210 -1416lol6] 1|76

T Certification

Under penaltles of perjury, | certify that:

1. The numbar shown on this form s my correct taxpayar [dentification number (or | am waiting for a numbetr to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (g} | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notifled by the internal Revenue
Searvice (IRS) that [ am subject to backup withholding as a result of a fallure to report all interest or dividends, or (¢} the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.8. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) Indlcating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is cotrect.

Certification instructlons. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the [RS that you ara currently subject to backup withholding because
you have faited to report alt Interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage Interest pald,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
othar than Interest and dividends, you are not required to/lgrr@certlflcaﬂon, hut you must provide your corract TIN, See the Instructions for Part 11, later.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person b~

ower 0317/ 2023

( S (%*”
General Instructi

Sactlon references are to the internal Revenue Code unless otherwlse
noted.

Future developments. For the latest Information about developments
reiated to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
Information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your soclal security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer ldentiflcation number {ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identiflcation nurnber (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EiN), to raport on an informatlon return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an Information return, Examples of Information
returns include, but are not {imited to, the following.

« Form 1089-INT (interest earned or pald)

s Form 1088-DIV (dividends, Including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

« Form 1088-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
procesds)

* Form 1098-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1009-S (procseds from real estate transactions)

= Form 1088-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
= Form 1098 (horne mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan Interest),
1088-T (tuition}

¢ Farm 1088-C (canceled debt)

* Form 1089-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-3 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-8 {o ihe requester with a TiN, you might
be subject to backup withhalding. Ses What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



AR Lson btol, Tne, -

JB Erosion Control, ing.
208 W. Righland Rd. Suite 102
Highland, Mi 483567
www jberosioncontrol.com

A Quetop
(989) Zos-piny

o L«)J bogsion b |, (o






All-n-0ne Lewin Corer
PROPOSAL Section 00410

may elect not to proceed with the Project in which case no bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract,
tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner,
ARTICLE 4 - FURTHER REFRESENTATIONS

A. This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity and
is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of amy group, association, organization or

corporation;
B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly incduced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham Proposal;
C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over Owner.

ARTICLE 5~ BASIS OF PROPOSAL

5.61 BIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S).
Mowing and trimming of Rose Towaship properties. One time fall clean-up of Rose Township offices and hall
mowing’s and leaf removal must be coordinated with Rose Township.

Unit Prices

Site  [Location: __ Bstimated Cuts: CostPerCut: __ TotalPrico:
Rose Township Office 0080 Mason Street 14 So 1o
Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin 14 o Sé¢o
*Civic Park Milford and Rose Center 14 /85 2590
Dearborn park Milford and Davishurg 14 9o L hbo
Site Grass Mowing and trimming for 2023 mowing season May thru October S, ito

One time moﬁing, leaf and debris clean-up of Rose Township Hall & Offices,

Fall 2023 date to be determined By Zoning Administrator & A/
David Plewes (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin) 15" cut oo

7§ SSwe

Total proposed Bid:
#Civic Park mowing for May-July shall only be common areas and not include the three (3) ball fields.

From August thru October mowing shall include common areas and the three (3) ball fields).

00410 - 3




PROPOSAL Section 00410

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of comparison of Proposals,
and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as provided in the Contract

Documents.

ARTICLE 6 — TIMIL OF COMPLETION
A. Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 60 calendar

days after the date when the Contract Times commence to run.

ARTICLE 7 — attachments to this Proposal
7.01 'The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1.  General Liability
a.  General Aggregate $1,000,000
b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000
¢. Products and advertising injury $500,000
d. Each ocowrence $500,000
2. Automobile Liability
a. Combined Single Limit ~ $500,000
3, Wofkéf’s'cor;iiéﬁséﬁoﬁ & éhipioizérs 11ab111ty

a.  $100,000/$500,000/$100,000

ARTICLE 8 - PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This Proposal submitted by:

If Bidder is:

An Individual
Name (typed or printed): /M b';"" + Mo rg‘\\\‘

By: W (SEAL)
(Indivi 'S signature)

ANW-tV- 0a, Lo~ Cere

Doing business as:

A Partnerghip

Partnership Name: (SEAL)

00410 - 4




) ®
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
03/22/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NG RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy({ies) must be endorsed. [f SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the
terms and conditions of the pelicy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁﬁﬂé‘?“ Annette Murphy
Broad Street Insurance Agency _fggfm Extl: 810-433-5027 mé. Mo:
490 W Broad St ADDRESS: 810-378-0327
Linden, Mi 48451 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER & : Main Street America 99782
INBURED All N One Lawn Care Service INSURER B : Majn Street Amerfca 89782
15047 Seymour Rd iNSURER ¢ : Main Street America 99782
Linden, MI 48451 INSURERD :
NSURER & ;
[NSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN [SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE [SSUED GR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL-THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWRN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

INSR. ADDL{SUBR [ OLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSE VD POLIGY NUMBER 153%0%) (r'iwon‘fwv\r) LTS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCGURRENGE $ 1,000,600
EVE OAMAGE TORENTED
X { COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY l—— r- PREMISES (Ea cccurrence) | $ 100,000
I CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR S MED EXP {(Any one person) | 8 5,000
A MP15481Y 107272022 | 10/27/2023 | pERSONAL & ADV INJURY 15 1,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE % 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2.000.000
POLICY ! 2 B i LOC ¥
: COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMORILE LIABILITY ] ] (Ea accldent) s 1,000,000
X | any auTO T BODILY INJURY (Per parsen) | $ 1 000,000
] ALL QWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY {Per aceiderd) | $ 1,000,000
A AUTOS ﬁg};ﬂ?\t\meo B1t5461Y 1012712022 | 1042712023 \speperTy DAVAGE e
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident] § 1,000,000
3
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR ! : ] _ EACH QCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE| AGGREGATE §
DED | | RETENTIONS $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- [0 N
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN TORY LIMITS ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
B | OFFICEMEMBER EXGLUDED? [ insa [ | weTsasty 04/22/2022 | 04/22/2023 100,000
{Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - FA EMPLOYEE $ 500,000
if yas, describe und
DEGS% PTION.OF.O E.L. DISEASE - POLICY Uit | 100,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 104, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more spaca Is required)
Lawn Care and Snow Plowing

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF FHE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOE, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACGORDANGE WATH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REFRESGENTATIVE

ACORD 26 {2010/05)

("
. © 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD







TP Lawn ¥ LC?V“\C)\S(,L%()-QW s
PROPOSAL
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Site Grass Mowing
Rose Township Office, Hall, Civic and Dearborn Parks.

TABLE OF ARTICLES
Article Article No.
PrOPOSAl RECIPIENL 1.e.viviieriieiieeris s coeriasies e syt abs b a bbb b s bt e ad LSS ae bbbt i
Bidder's Acknowledgements ..........ooovvinn o 2
Bidder's REPIESEITALIONS 1-vvuuecieisiscicicrii sttt b b2 et e b s e e 3
FUrther REPIESEIEAIONS ..uvev.eeirrsieereiesisirirenesres s stsss et b s bt s e e r b LR E e b s b 4
Basis of Proposal ..., SRSV TP ORI PP [ 5
Time OF COMPIELION .roeuiiierteeciieie ittt et s b b r s e s e n e bbb b n bbb n s 6
Attachments 10 this Proposal ...t 7
Proposal SUBIITEAL .....ivi e e 8
SIfe MAIIIENANCE L. . ie ittt s e s e e s i ............. 9
General Reqﬁiréments;éufr;ﬁi'&ry e, ..... SR SRR 10
Estimated Area of CULLIIEZ .....uiieiiir it ra e e se b 11
A 0 g R R TR PR PERIEES 12

Due Date: March 23", 2023 at 3:00PM

Site Grass Mowing
0 1-265-930-751




PROPOSAL Section 00410

ARTICLE 1 - PROPOSAL RECIPIENT
1.01 This Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Sireet
Holly, Michigan 48442
Attn; Clerk

1.02  The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with
Owner/Buyer in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other

terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents,

ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

2.01  This Proposal will remain sabject to acceptance for /30] days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer period of
time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of Owner/Buyer.

ARTICLE 3 —- BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
3.01  In submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in the
Bidding Documents, and the following Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,

Addendum No. Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and Site conditions
that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and Regulations that may affect
cost, progress and performance of the Work,

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site that relates
to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and
conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later than the
date of its execution of the Apreement.

G. Bidder is aware that the Owner’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to Owner’s determination that
all logal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been received or met and the funding
necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the foregoing has not been received, the Owner

06410 -2




PROPOSAL Section 00410

may elect not to proceed with the Project in which case no bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract,
tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.
ARTICLE 4 — FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

A. This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity and
is not submitted in conformity with any agresment or rules of any group, association, organization or

corporation;
B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham Proposal;
C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over Owner.

ARTICLE 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL

501 BIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S).

Mowing and frimming of Rose Township properties. One time fall clean-up of Rose Township offices and hall
mowing’s and leaf removal must be coordinated with Rose Township.

Unit Prices

Stee ~ Locaton: ____ Bstimated Cuts: CostPerCut _ Total Price:

Rose Township Office 9080 Mason Street 14 5% e

Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin 14 50 100

*(Civic Park Milford and Rose Center 14 e 2480

Dearborn park Milford and Davisburg 14 19 q%c ‘@D
Site Grass Mowing and frimming for 2023 mowing season May thra October V3 ﬁ 9% ‘% %, ?

One time mowing, leaf and debris clean—ﬁp of Rose Township Hall & Offices,
Fall 2023 date to be determined By Zoning Administrator fg %
David Plewes (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin) 15% cut

o &
Total proposed Bid: 1\ 3 f‘ 1o % [ftd
#Civic Park mowing for May-July shall only be common areas and not include the three (3) ball fields.

From August thru October mowing shall include common areas and the three (3) ball fields).

00410 -3




PROPOSAL Section 00410

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of comparison of Proposals,
and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, delermined as provided in the Contract

Documents.

ARTICLE 6 - TIME OF COMPLETION
A, Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 60 calendar

days after the date when the Confract Times commence to run.

ARTICLE 7 — atiachments to this Proposal
7.01  The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1. General Liability
a. General Aggregate $1,000,000
b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000
c. Products and advertising injury $500,000
d. Each occurrence $500,000
2.  Aufomobile Liability
a. Combined Single Limit ~ $500,000
3. Worker’s compensation & employers liability

. $100,000/$500,000/$100,000

ARTICLE 8 —- PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This Proposal submitted by:

If Bidder is:

An Individual

Name (typed or printed):
(SEAL)

By:
(Tndividual’s signature)

Doing business as:

A Partnership

Partnership Name: (SEAL)

00410 - 4




PROPOSAL Section 00410

By:
(Signature of general partner -- aitach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed):

A Corporation
Corporation Name: {‘P L. Lawd !i L9 SCape. | ML (SEAL)

State of Incorporation: ___ M1 C447 (AN
Type (General Business, Professional, Seryi

> Gty
(Signature ~- attach %vfﬁ/g/né of authori

Name (typed or printed): <7 o HA { S

Title: 0wm:/’/ 0 puster (CORPORATE SEAL)

Atfest

Date of Authorization to do business in is

" SUBMITTED on 3) 22-, 2023,

00410 -5




SITE MAINTENANCE
LANDSCAPE MOWING

Article 9- Site Maintenance
PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SUMMARY

A, This Section describes requirement for landscape mowing of designated areas:
1. Landscape: Office, hall, baseball fields, picnic area and/or other park locations.
a) Civic Park mowing for May-July shall only be common areas and not include the three (3) ball fields.
From August thru October mowing shall include commeon areas and the three (3) ball fields).

2. Roadside: Road right-of-way, drain ditches and parking.
3. Trimming: Designated areas.
B, Specific site and designations are shown on the drawings.

1.02 ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

Al Coordination:
1. Planned operations shall be scheduled with Owner’s Representative.
2. Specific arcas requiring notification and variance from schedule are:

a. Offices, Hall and Parks, Offices-Zoning Administrator-David Plewes

PART 2 - PRODUCTS
2.01 EQUIPMENT (Contractot/Service Owned)

A, Mowing equipment inchudes tractor drawn and/or self propelled grass cuiting equipment, and other power or hand
“equipment required fo complete the work.
1. Use equipmentin good repait and maintdm it o produce a neat, clean and shiaip cut to the grass, Do ot
use equipment that pulls or rips grass or otherwise damages the turf. Use equipment that can cut to 2
inches above the ground.

2, Equipment mowers with guards to prevent debris from being thrown from under the cutter.
B. The Owner is not responsible for damage to the Contractor’s equipment due to obstacles encountered during the
work.

PART 3 — EXECUTION
3.01 PREPARATION

A. Debris, litter:

L. Pick up, remove, and dispose of fitter the day of mowing service.

2. Debris-including but not limited to paper, trash, down branches, rocks and any foreign material.
B. Site Inspection:

1. Inspect areas for possible damage to permanent fixtures (signs, markers, etc.).

2. Contact the representative of the location within 48 hours to ensure repairs are completed.

3.02 MOWING AND TRIMMING

Al Mowing:
1. Mow landscaped areas to 2 inches high and roadside areas fo 4 inches high. Cutbs flush to adjacent

concrete or sidewalk.

lof2



SITE MAINTENANCE

LANDSCAPE MOWING
B. Trimming:
1. Trim next to walls, fences, curbs, poles, tables, benches or other fixed objects within the designated
mowing area.
2. Dearborn Park mowing must be cut/trimmed up to the shoulder of the road and a single swatch of grass

must be cut on the back side of wooden fence with fence area being trimmed.

3.03 REPAIRING

A. Damage:
L. Preserve and protect public or private property, along and adjacent to the roadway, and repair damage and
injury that result from the performance of the work.
2. Immediately repair damage to signs, posts, light fixtures, handholes, and delineators. Repair damage to
vegetation and ruts on turf areas, as directed by the Owner.
3. Report any damage to Zoning Administrator within 48 hours of incident to be filed and recorded.
B Repair '
1. Complete repairs of turf. Only seed during the seasonal limitation periods.
2. Replace damaged landscape plant material,

3.04  CLEANING

A, Lawn Cuttings
1. Grass clippings shall be removed from all sidewalks, roadways, parking areas after each cutting.

2. Excessive grass clippings, limbs, tress, and debris as needed shall be removed from premises.

3.05 TERMINATION This agreement shall end on November 30, 2023 and may not be terminated earlier (except for cause)
Without 30 day prior written notice from one party to the other.

ceeame e e N P . A Ldeen P ENDOF SECTION .

2af2




GENERAL REQUIREMENTS - SUMMARY Section 01110

Article 10 - SUMMARY OF WORK
WORK COVERED BY CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

A, Descriptions:
1. Mowing and trimming
2. Rose Township Offices (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin)

3. Rose Township Parks (Civic and Dearborn)
4. One time mowing, leaves, debris and clean-up of Rose Township Offices, fall 2023 date 1o be determined (9080

Mason and 204 Franklin)

B. Coordination:
1. Rose Township and setvice provider shall have a coordination meeting at Dearborn Park, the first week of May.

Exact day and time to be determined.
2. Project Coordination: The Contractor/Seller shall be responsible for coordinating the Work of the entire Project.

3. Mowing and trimming of Rose Township offices, hall and parks shall first be coordinated with Rose Township

representative David Plewes
4. Contractor to take the utmost care for health and safety when mowing and trimming to occupants and visitors of

office, hall, parks.

WORK BY OWNER:

The Work shall proceed in a manner to cause minimum disruption to the Owner’s operation and the Public.

A The Owner [will be] performing work at the sife:
01140 WORK RESTRICTIONS 01140
ACCESS TO SITE

In his operations, the Contractor/Seller shall interfere as little as possible with traffic, and in all cases shalf confine his
operations to the minimum space possible.

USE OF SITE

A, EASEMENTS

The necessary rights-of-way and easements for construction across or under private properties have been, or will be
obtained by the Owner. In catrying out the work within private rights-of-way and easements, the Confractor shall
take due and proper precautions against any injury to adjacent properties and structures and shall comply with the
conditions outlined in the easement, and/or right-of-way, agreements included in the contract.

B. SCHEDULES

Bstimated work sequences shall be as follows:

Base Contract: Month General Work Desctiption

Mowing and trimming

Rose Township hall and offices  June 1%,2023- July 5t 2023 once a week cut (5)

May, Tuly 6% - October 9 cuts per each
[Master]
[For Consuliant Use]

Project #; Date
011001



GENERAL REQUIREMENTS - SUMMARY Section 01110

One time mowing, leaves, debris and clean-up of Rose Township Offices, fall 2023 (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin)
150 ent

Mowing and trimming
Civic and Dearborn Parks May-October 14 cuts per season

C. PUBLIC R.O.W. PERMITS
The Contractor shall obtain permits to cut within public rights-of-way and the Contractor shall also furnish

any bonds and insurance which may be required.

01180 PROJECT UTILITY SOURCES 01180

All work in connection with public and/or private utilities required in the execution of the contract shall be
the responsibility of the Coniractor/Seller.

Public Utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to: storm drainage facilities, sewage
systems, and water (supply, transmission and/or distribution) systems, and other utilities under the
Jurisdiction of a governmental unit.

Private Utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to: all utilities under the jurisdiction of
the Michigan Public Service Commission.

In the event existing utilities are encounteted along the line of the work, the Coniractor/Seller shall perform
his operations in such a manner that utility services will not be interrupted and shall, at his own expense,
make all temporary provisions to maintain such utility service.

All costs in connection with the above work, including inspection by the municipality and/or other
authority (public or private) having jurisdiction, shall be considered as incidental fo the contract price.
except as otherwise provided herein.

UTILITY PROTECTION

Determining the existence and location of underground and overhead utilities and their protection shall be

the responsibility of the Contractor/Seller.
The Contractor shall call MISS DIG. 1-800-482-7171.also;
Contractor shall call 811 for ‘National Pipeline Mapping.

UTILITY SOQURCES 118 00
PUBLIC UTILITIES:
Detroit Edison: Northwest Service 248- 427-2200; IGS Group; 313-235-5632
Pontiac: (248) 427-2924
Consumers Energy: Pontiac; (248) 858-44085
AT&ET: Pontiac: (248) 456-0821

Michcon- Distribution,  313-577-7470
- Transmission; 248-249-4336; 6856-0966

Comcast Cable Television: {586) 883-7253

[Master]
Project #; Date [For Consultant Use]
01100 -2




Article 11 — Estimated Area of Cutting

Estimated area for cutting:

Rase Township Office (9080 Mason 06-22-333-005})
.80 acres

Rose Township Hall {204 Franklin 06-22-329-005)
A5 acres

Beebe Cemetery 906-20-227-001 & 06-20-251-003)
4.1 acres

Brookins Cemetery{06-05-277-001)

1.0 Acres

Rose Center Cemetery (06-22-476-001 & 06-27-226-001)

4.4 acres '20.7 o

Dearborn Park {NE corner Davisburg & Milford Corner 06-10-400-028)

1.4 acres
Civic Park (06-22-151-003}

6.5 acres




™. 2 Foot Contours.

e § Foot Gontours-
- AP FEMA Base Flood Elevafions
} Ar FEMA Cross Sections

The nformatien provided herewith has- been compled fiom recomded,

oy . lats; taxmiaps, suveys-and other public recards. It is not @ legally recarded
: 100 yr (etailed) v.mﬁm Flocdplain map or surjey apd is not Intended to be used as one.  Users should” consult. the
Gt 500 y7 - FEMA, Fleodplain information Sources menfisnad above when guestions arise. FEMA Flanplain data may
{5 FLOCDWAY - FEMA Fleodplgin | B0t always be present i the map.

L. Brooks Pattarson "NORTH
-Ozkland Cornty Executive | 4inh=Snvest




vidad hersiiilh has -been camplled fram recof
als, ! Pard blher publle mcords. [t nota legally récordad
-map or: ¢ 5 nol dnd to b8 used as one, sers sheuld consull ke Eontpropriatiem Yl
Informélion sourdes imenliohed aligva whan quéslions arlse, FEMA Flocplaln dald riey Davld Coultet
riol elways be presant on the mep, ] Dakland County Executive

iy Dy A& Crnr TN




¥ deiids, plals, tax maps; sl 0 glhar publlc records, K Is' ot d Jegally recordad
et it ForlArLadii nap u'r a(m;e end i_a"nut Inlended to ho' usad &3 one: {Jaars ahatid -consult

g AR s herevith Tes heen. camphat rruniqunAoj ad
@:m*'ff”‘""!F““ Wformalion Saurcés mentionad abova when qusstlans ariss, FEMA Flasplalri dala may ‘David Coylter -

tidl alvays bia present of the magd, Oakland Coniity Executive

OGoNAY - FENAFRIEIR



2 Foot Contcurs

e § Fact Contonrs

% FENA Base Fload Elevalions
<4 FEMA Cross Sections

2100 yr ~ FEMA, Floodalain i g
P00 yr (getaliad) - FEMA Flsodpkiin plals, $ax maps, survevs and ofher-public records.. It s not a ingally recorded

map or sutvey and Is not intended’te be used as. one,  Users shoud copstlt the
o500 yr- FEMA Floodpiain o ey :

infermationsotrces’ mentioned above wher questions =rss, FEMA Flooplin data may
L FLOODWAY - FEMA Flozdpiain | Dot always Be present ix the map,

The informiation provided hemwith. kas been comgiied fom recorded

L. Brooks Patferson
Oakland County Execufive




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION # 2023-XX
WEST NILE VIRUS FUND PARTICIPATION AND REIMBURSEMENT AUTHORIZATION

WHEREAS, Upon the recommendation of the Oakland County Executive, the Oakland
County Board of Commissioners has established a West Nile Virus Fund
Program to assist Oakland County cities, villages and townships in addressing
mosquito control activities; and

WHEREAS, Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund Program authorizes Oakland County
cities, villages and townships to apply for reimbursement of eligible expenses
incurred in connection with personal mosquito protection measures/activity,
mosquito habitat eradication, mosquito larvicide or focused adult mosquito
insecticide spraying in designated community green areas; and

WHEREAS, Rose Township, Qakland County, Michigan will, incur expenses in connection
with mosquito control activities believed to be eligible for reimbursement under
Oakland County's West Nile Virus Fund Program.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board of Trustees authorizes the
Township Supervisor, as agent for the Township, in the manner and to the extent
provided by the Oakland County Board of Commissioners, to confirm the
township’s participation in the West Nile Virus mosquito protection program and
to request reimbursement of up to $2,596.86 for mosquito control activity,
specifically personal mosguito repellent products, under Oakland County’s West
Nile Virus Fund Program.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in order to provide effective West Nile Virus protection, Rose
Township will distribute the purchased mosquito repellent products fo its
residents from the township offices, the township parks and from any other
location that may become available for distribution.

Motion by: Seconded by.
Voting Aye:
Voting Nay:

The Supervisor declares the Resolution adopted.

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on April 12, 2023 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk




